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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A Bi l l  for an ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of various state 
retirement and investment agencies; and to provide various transfers. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the hearing on HB1022. 

Sparb Col l ins, Executive Director, NO Publi� Employees Retirement System:  See 
testimony attachment 1 . 

5:31 
Chairman Thoreson :  Who has the law enforcement plan been expanded too; which state 
employees were added to that? 

Sparb Col l ins:  It was the members of SCI in the Attorney General's office. 

08:15 
Chairman Thoreson: How've we been able to do that when other funds in other places 
haven't done as wel l? 

Sparb Coll ins: It's a straight account look at i t .  You'l l hear from us soon on our recovery 
plan for the retirement system.  

11:13 
Chairman Thoreson: What is that subsidiary? 

Sparb Col l ins: They cal l  it EERP Program and it was part of the b i l l .  It provided that an 
employer could apply to the federa l  government to receive a subsidy if they continue to 
mainta in their  pre-Med icare retiree plan for the first couple of years. 

Chairman Thoreson :  Does that have to be reappl ied for in the future? 

Sparb Coll ins:  It's one t ime; it's expired . That money wi l l  be used as part of the buy down 
this next bienn ium.  It wi l l  reduce the premiums from a 12.9% increase to about a 10% 
increase. 
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Representative Glassheim: I n  the required plan design changes that were required by 
federal law, has that been extensive? Can you put a dol lar figure to what it cost? What 
kind of things need to be done to change the design? 

Sparb Coll ins:  Referenced testimony. 

Representative Guggisberg: So if we were to add birth control or preventative measures 
to the plan ,  we would lose the grandfathered status? 

Sparb Coll ins: If you lose your grandfathered status, you have to have those benefits as 
part of your base benefit. You can lose your grandfathered status if you make plan design 
changes that go beyond certain corridors. So, if you increase your deductible by more than 
a certain amount, you can lose your grandfathered status; and we have to add those other 
benefits. 

Representative Sanford: If you d id enhance and then you red uce, would you lose the 
grandfathered status? 

Sparb Coll ins: If you enhanced it, you wou ld sti l l  have the same basic l im itations in a 
g randfathered status in these corridors as to how much you can change your deductible, 
co-payments, co-insurance, etc. You can make some minor changes; but, you can't go 
beyond a wide degree. Even if you enhance ,  you sti l l  have those l imitations . 

Chairman Thoreson: If you went back to where you were; is that what you were looking at 
Representative Sanford? If you reduced back to the orig inal level on the grandfathered 
plan , would you sti l l  be considered grandfathered? 

Sparb Coll ins: If you enhanced then went back? 

Chairman Thoreson: If you enhanced then removed any of those at a future date. 

Sparb Coll ins: Once you lose it, it's gone forever. 

Representative Hawken: So if we added birth control pi l ls in this year on our current plan, 
two years from now when we're back here ,  we didn't want to have birth control p i l ls on 
there; so we took them off, do we lose the grandfather? 

Sparb Coll ins: Unfortunately, I don't know the answer. I wi l l  certain ly follow up.  

Chairman Thoreson: If there's something you could put together in writing g iving some 
examples of that or what the federa l  government requires us to do; that would be 
someth ing that would be helpfu l for the committee. 

Representative Glassheim:  Could you ask that question? 

Sparb Col l ins:  Yes. I ' l l  follow up on that. 
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25: 31 • Chairman Thoreson:  Has that bi l l  had a hearing yet? 

• 

• 

Sparb Coll ins:  No. 

26:14 
Representative Kempenich: What do you figure your membership would be by doing 
what you're talking about here? 

Sparb Col l ins:  There are about 2,592 people in the med ical spend ing account. If we 
could increase that number back up,  then we can take the $3.9  mi l l ion in total amounts up 
by $1.2 mi l l ion to $1.4 mi l l ion .  That wi l l  generate enough savings to pay the $190,000.00. 
Actual ly, the amounts we have right now through this program are generating enough that 
we wi l l  be able to pay for the amount. This program is a self-sustain ing program based 
upon the usage of it. 

Representative Kempenich : Do you have minimums? 

Sparb Coll ins: No. 

28:26 
Representative Kempenich : Have you been tracking what percentage of local pol itical 
subd ivision that we're active in across the state . 

Sparb Coll ins: Referenced page 3 of testimony. 

Representative Kempenich : The reason I ask is that as we see this affordable care act 
start ing; if there was going to be any more activity from other participants. 

Sparb Collins: We look to the health insurance side in political subd ivisions. I th ink we 
could go down in employers. There are some small employers that may find going out 
onto the exchanges; that they may be able to find more effective costing out there. 

Sharon Schiermeister, Chief Operating Officer, NO Public Employees Retirement 
System:  See testimony attachment 1. 

34:38 
Chairman Thoreson:  When does the 2013 annual enrol lment period beg in? 

Sharon Schiermeister: October 2013 . 

Chairman Thoreson: Wil l  that be communicated to the active members that they can use 
this at that point? What's your plan to get them to use the project that's been put in place? 

Sharon Schiermeister: We are currently working on our deployment plan .  With our pi lot 
we had selected 10 employer g roups; representing from state agencies and pol itical 
subd ivisions to see how it worked . What we've learned from that is that first we need to 
tra in the employers so they understand what their employees wil l  be doing ; because they're 
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going to be moving to more of a paperless environment. We a lso need to do a 
commun ication effort with the employees as wel l .  We plan to deploy our plan i n  a rol l ing 
phase to a certain number of employers at time. 

Chairman Thoreson: Once that date comes h its; you're going to have a large influx of 
users at that time. 

Sharon Schiermeister: We found that using our pi lot this year for that helped us learn 
what worked and d idn't work. We've solicited these employers to help us gu ide how we 
can rol l  this out to the rest of employers. It does require a lot of support and we cal l  upon 
our employers to help us with their  employees as wel l .  

Chairman Thoreson: Did you use an outside vendor for this project or was i t  designed 
with in the state structure with ITO? 

Sharon Schiermeister: We used an outside vendor. We're hosting the appl ication on ITO 
servers; so they are provid ing that service. We had an outside vendor who did the 
development and who's helping us support the system.  

Representative Kempenich: You were on time and target when the benchmarks were 
being set? 

Sharon Schiermeister: They were. We had set a number of benchmarks and we had 
payments tied to that as wel l .  We had intended to deploy our member self-service at 
October 2010 as wel l; but that was a decision that PERS made as a business decision . 
The vendor had del ivered the functionality; but, we didn't have the time to test it. 

39:34 
Chairman Thoreson: Anything you want to add? Does it seem to work okay? 

Joe Morrissette, NO Office of Management and Budget: It worked wel l  and was wel l  
received by the employees. 

Chairman Thoreson: For those who are less incl ined to use something l ike th is, what kind 
of back support will sti l l  be avai lable? 

Sharon Schiermeister: As much as we want to push everyone to use this appl ication, we 
real ize that there are going to be l imitations; and we wil l  sti l l  maintain paper. We d id with 
one of our pi lot g roups, the DOT; they have a very d iverse workforce; where they're not a l l  
office workers, there are field workers and for the majority of them they were able to use 
the onl ine system .  It's not just open enrol lment; but, for people who are newly h i red and 
making their in itial benefit enrol lment. All the new hires for the DOT have been coming 
through the employee self-service as wel l  as the other pi lot agencies we had .  

42:12 
Chairman Thoreson: What is OPES? 
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Sharon Schiermeister: It is a Gatsby requirement. It's for Other Post-Employment 
Benefits. 

43:05 
Chairman Thoreson: This is a b i l l  that you submitted HB1 058? Is that correct? 

Sharon Schiermeister: Yes. 

Chairman Thoreson : Has it been heard yet? 

Sharon Schiermeister: No. 

43:57 
Representative Hawken: Almost no one in Fargo accepts Delta Dental .  So we're not real 
happy with the plan change. 

Sparb Col l ins: One of the things that Delta Dental brought to the table was a network; but, 
the network is optional .  Like our previous plan that didn't have a network, you can go to 
any provider sti l l  with this plan. 

Chairman Thoreson: So the situation is that your  provider doesn't accept Delta Dental? 

Representative Hawken: Most don't. 

Chairman Thoreson: If you could bring a l ist of providers ,  I 'd l ike to see it j ust for 
informational purposes. 

Sparb Coll ins: Yes, I wi l l .  

Sharon Schiermeister continued with her testimony. 

47:24 
Chairman Thoreson: With the change in how get their information fed to them; is a mobi le 
appl ication something you're looking at even for the other th ings we were talk ing earlier? 

Sharon Schiermeister: At this point we haven't looked to that; but, we know we need to. 
We're just trying to get the functional ity rol led out and deployed. 

54: 1 1  
Chairman Thoreson: Have you calculated what it would look l ike if those changes are 
made? 

Sharon Schiermeister: We haven't, but, I bel ieve there's a schedule that we received 
from H RMS that shows. 

• Chairman Thoreson: Joe, do you have any information on that? 
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Joe Morrissette: I know that Ken Purdy has that data available. So we can provide that 
quartile distribution for you and we are working on a schedu le by employee as you asked . 

Sharon Schiermeister continued with her testimony. 

55:34 
Chairman Thoreson:  Have you seen sign ificant turnover; or do you have any openings i n  
your  agencies right now for these positions? 

Sharon Schiermeister: We have seen turnover. We have about 1 1 % turnover rate. It's 
been across the agencies; in  our internal audit areas. We do not have any vacancies. 

Chairman Thoreson :  Those who have left, are they going outside of state government? 
Are they moving into a d ifferent agency? 

Sharon Schiermeister: We had one of each; one moved to the state auditor's office and 
another one moved out of state. 

Representative Kempenich : We would l ike an organizational  chart also. 

Chairman Thoreson: What would you l ike to see in there? 

Representative Kempenich:  To see where they're at with in the agency . 

Representative Sanford: The implementation of a performance system comes with some 
del ineation amongst fine employees. So agency to agency, how are you thinking about 
implementing that? 

Sharon Schiermeister: At this point, we do not have a system in place for pay for 
performance.  It's something that we're starting to work on now. We intend to a lso work 
with H RMS; because we know they have a new evaluation tool that we're hoping to partner 
with them as wel l .  

1 :00 
Chairman Thoreson: We've been watching any IT costs; so, if you have any add itional 
breakdown of those l icensing fees or replacement of hardware, we'd l ike to get a more 
detai led breakdown if possible. 

Sharon Schiermeister: That won't be a problem. 

Representative Kempenich : Do you have anyone that's going to reti re in  the next 
biennium? 

Sharon Schiermeister: At this point, we're not aware of any reti rements in  the upcoming 
biennium . 

1 :02 
Chairman Thoreson:  You're not add ing any rental space? 
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• Sharon Schiermeister: That's correct. 

• 
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1 :03 
Representative Kempenich: Do you just rol l  it over into the plan? 

Sharon Schiermeister: That's correct. Because we're special funds, that money that we 
don't expend.  

1 :03 
Representative Glassheim: Back to the long term projections, what percent return on 
i nvestment is this blue l ine? 

Sharon Schiermeister: It's on our actuaria l assumed rate of return which is 8%. 

Representative Glassheim: That's been h istorical ly correct? 

Sparb Coll ins: Some years we made it some years we missed it. One of the big years we 
missed it, we had a 24 .5% loss. It was truly an atypical event that we went through .  We 
have to have a spirit study done every 5 years on the plan. An outside consultant comes in 
and examines our underlying assumptions; both economic and demographic. The rate of 
return is one of our economic assumptions; and the last one was completed a couple of 
years ago. They sti l l  believe that 8% is a reasonable return . 

Representative Glassheim: Have we been h itting that the last year? The market has 
come back? 

Sparb Coll ins: Last year we got a zero percent return , the year before that we got a 2 1 %  
return . 

Chairman Thoreson: Recessed the hearing. 

Chairman Thoreson :  Reopened the hearing on HB1 022. 

Fay Kopp, Interim Executive Director, NO Retirement and Investment Office and 
Chief Retirement Officer, NO Teacher's Fund for Retirement: See testimony 
attachment 2. 

1 : 1 2  
Chairman Thoreson: What are the three closed groups? 

Fay Kopp: The three closed groups are those that under old laws; they had employees 
who were members of the plan, but, no new members of those groups wi l l  ever join the 
plan again .  There is one individual left at Bismarck State Col lege; that back in the 1 970's 
was offered an election to either be a regular member of TFFR or to join TAl Craft; so one 
was grandfathered in .  There's one teacher from Fargo Cathol ic School that back in 1 960's 
or 1 970's was al lowed to pay in ;  that individual is paying both member and employer 
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contributions. There are one or two employees with the NDEA who are sti l l  members of the 
p lan.  No new members have been able to join there since the early 1 990's. 

Representative Kempenich : Are we closed out of all old plans? There was one plan 
around here that we kept funding.  Is that closed out now? 

Fay Kopp: I believe that was a plan that was administered by the PERS entity. 

1 : 1 7  
Chairman Thoreson: That chart is not included? 

Fay Kopp: It is not. I ' l l be happy to provide that information.  

Connie Flanagan,  Fiscal Investment Officer, NO Retirement and Investment Office: 
See testimony attachment 2. 

1 :2 1  
Representative Sanford: With the blended investment approach ; if someone was in one 
asset class and nobody else was invested in  that, they wou ld be responsible for a l l  the 
costs related to that particu lar asset class? 

Connie Flanagan :  That is correct. We a llocate the expenses to those funds that 
participate in each asset class or with each manager. So the fees associated with that are 
al located on a pro rata basis. 

Representative Sanford: Relative to the legacy fund; the advisory board then operates 
simi larly to the TFFR board or the PERS board; in that they are determining asset 
al location and forward ing that to the state investment board? 

Connie Flanagan: There is a slight d ifference in the relationship with the state investment 
board; based on the way constitutional ly the fund was set up.  The constitution states that 
the state investment board is responsible for the investment. The advisory board provides 
the advice on the asset al location; they are currently in  association with staff at R IO and the 
state investment board having an asset l iabi l ity study completed . The advisory board wi l l  
receive the report. 

Representative Sanford: So what would be the current a l location for the legacy fund? 

Connie Flanagan:  Currently the asset al location is 1 00%; it's short term bonds.  

Representative Glassheim : Do you have to fol low the advisory board or can you d iverge 
from their recommendation? 

Representative Kempenich: I'll answer that question .  Last when this first started out; 
there was an aversion to any risk. We had a meeting with the investment board and 
advisory board and consultants wil l  g ive some al location recommendations of what we 
need to do with it. 
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Darren Schulz, Interim CIO, NO Retirement and Investment Office: The returns that 
have been achieved in the legacy fund have been driven primarily d ue to the fact that it is a 
short term fixed income portfol io. Given the current rate environment, which is very low, 
the returns have been fairly low. Given the long term nature of these funds, perhaps, we 
should be looking at other asset clauses. The state investment board made a decision in  
November to retain consultants to conduct an asset a l location in  spend ing study; staff has 
been working with them to identify the parameters of the study. Hopefu l ly, we' l l  have a final 
work product and presentation to the advisory board in  February. 

Connie Flanagan continued with her testimony. 

1 :29 
Chairman Thoreson:  What ind icates that you would need it in the new bienn ium? 

Connie Flanagan: I t  relates to an employee self-service function with in our pension 
software that al lows the members to access information on their  accounts onl ine .  Because 
of all of the changes that needed to be made, there wasn't adequate time to do both 
projects. That one was put aside to implement a l l  the changes. 

Chairman Thoreson: So you prioritized and determined the other one was more 
important? 

Connie Flanagan: That's correct. 

1 :3 1  
Representative Kempenich: Where are we at in  the process of a deputy? 

Connie Flanagan: We are in the process of advertising for the executive d i rector chief 
i nvestment officer position .  Darren is acting as the interim right now; but, once the position 
is fi l led then he will go back to being the deputy. 

Representative Kempenich: What are your plans then? 

Darren Schulz: I intend to return to my deputy position. 

Representative Kempenich: Is there a time frame? 

Darren Schulz: The state investment board search committee has set a dead l ine of May 1 
to extend an offer. 

Conn ie Flanagan continued with her testimony. 

1 :34 
Chairman Thoreson: That increase in the reimbursement for the board members; does 
that affect the people l ike the state treasurer, l ieutenant governor a lso? They're not 
reimbursed for the board service along with their  salaries for their agencies are they? 

Connie Flanagan: That's correct. Its non-elected officia ls. 
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• Chairman Thoreson : It's for the TRFF board members? 

• 

• 

Connie Flanagan :  That's correct. 

1 :40 
Representative Kempenich: Do you have any lTD projects? Are you on a four  year  
cycle? Do you follow lTD's schedule? 

Connie Flanagan: Yes we do. We have a four year cycle. We should have asked for 
funding for 201 3; however, we felt our computers were adequate for the bienn ium.  So we 
are going a l ittle longer this time. We're going to be doing half rep lacement with our 
request for 20 1 3-20 1 5  bienn iums; then the other half in  the 20 1 5-201 7 bienniums. We do 
not have any lTD projects. 

Chairman Thoreson: Your basic functional ity wi l l  be okay for the next biennium? 

Connie Flanagan: Yes. 

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the hearing on H B 1 022 . 
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Minutes: 

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the hearing on H B 1 022. 

Sparb Coll ins, Executive Director, NO Public Employees Retirement System: 
Explained attachments 1 and 2 . 

4: 1 1  
Representative Kempenich: Can you explain why? 

Sparb Coll ins: I'm not exactly sure why we've ended up there.  The overal l  compression 
that happens to us creates an environment where it's hard for us to move anybody 
anywhere without creating an inequity with somebody else. 

6:48 
Representative Kempenich: Are a lot of those h i res usually fresh out of college? 

Sparb Coll ins: We've been fortunate for some that we've been able to fi l l  them with 
people who have had some experience. 

Sparb Coll ins: Explained attachment 3 .  

Sharon Schiermeister, Chief Operating Officer, NO Public Employees Retirement 
System: Explained page 1 3  of attachment 3.  

1 2:52 
Representative Kempenich: Are they located in your  office? 

Sharon Schiermeister: These servers are located at lTD. We've put in p lace, from a 
d isaster recovery standpoint that some of the servers are here in  Bismarck and some are at 
their data center in Mandan . 
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1 4:50 
Representative Kempenich: Are the IT staff from lTD that you pay or are they on your  
staff? 

Sharon Schiermeister: They're on our staff. In addition to supporting our business 
system, we do have our local in house network servers and they're responsible for the 
desktop appl ications and the network. 

1 5:58 
Chairman Thoreson: When you're saying desktop, is this a ful l  desktop pc that you're 
looking at? 

Sharon Schiermeister: What we're looking at replacing is a ful l  desktop. 

1 7:08 
Representative Glassheim: With the contractual services, were they competitively bid or 
were they developed for you? 

Sharon Schiermeister: When we retained this vendor to do the in itial development of our 
project, they were competitively b id and then we've just retained them because it's their 
software . 

1 7:41 
Representative Sanford: Is this agency on the state system? 

Sharon Schiermeister: We are not currently on that system; but, we're looking at getting 
on to that. 

1 8:30 
Representative Glassheim: On the green sheets you have $281 ,000 .00 for IT Strategic 
Plan is that covered in  these numbers? 

Sharon Schiermeister: That's correct; that would be the increase. 

Representative Glassheim: $28 1 ,000.00 is included in this. 

Sharon Schiermeister: It is; that is not in  addition to this. 

Representative Sanford: When I look at this, you say 1 8  out of 33 are in  the first quartile; 
and it looks to me l ike 1 4  out of those 1 8  are at the bottom. 

Sparb Col l ins: So you can see the problem we have in h i ring anybody. 

Representative Sanford: My question related to that is with your proposal, what happens 
to your  C ratio if your  proposal goes through; and wil l  create any separation in  this g roup of 
1 4-1 8 at the bottom? 

Sparb Coll ins: I t  moves those people off the bottom.  
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Representative Sanford: Does it create separation amongst that group? Does del ineate 
amongst that g roup? 

Sparb Coll ins: I t  wil l  help to delineate a l ittle bit in  the performance adjustments. 

Ken Purdy, Compensation Manager, Human Resource Management Services, ND 
Office of Management and Budget: Explained attachments 1 and 2 .  

Representative Kempenich: Is that the goal not to have someone at one of the h igher 
levels within that range? 

Ken Purdy: Natural ly in  the makeup of our workforce we don't have a lot at the very 
bottom in the lowest g rades. We don't have a lot beyond the R. The bulk of the workers 
are from F-R; there's a bubble curve in the middle which is natural .  

Representative Glassheim: You can shift contingencies in  both the budgets. Has that 
a lways been? 

Sparb Coll ins: That's been there for a long time. 

Representative Glassheim: I was wondering if you cou ld provide a few bul let points on 
the possible impact of the health care implementation . 

Sparb Col l ins: On the agency itself, our bi l l  d idn't add in  any particular money for 
implementation. For the health plan that we administer, there's some d ifferent things there. 
Referenced testimony. 

Representative Glassheim: I see there's a 1 3% increase in the cost of the health 
insurance premium? 

Sparb Col l ins: The bid came in at 1 2 .9% for the active employees; what's been approved 
in the executive budget is about 1 0%. So the 2 .9% wil l be bought down this time through 
reserves in  the plan .  

Representative Glassheim: So in the executive budget it's at  1 0%? 

Sparb Col l ins: The premium increase to Blue Cross Blue Shield that will be paid is 1 2. 9%;  
but we had some reserves, so  those reserves wil l  p ick up the d ifference between the 1 0% 
increase in premium and the 1 2 .9%. Keep in mind the 1 0% increase is two years .  

Representative Glassheim: So the extra 3% wil l  be from existing reserves without 
causing a problem. 

Sparb Col l ins: Yes . 

Representative Kempenich: Have there been any other companies showing any i nterest 
besides Blue Cross Blue Shield? 
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Sparb Coll ins: This time we had two compan ies. General ly, when we go to bid; if we bid 
it out on a ful ly insured self-insured basis, we'll only get one fully insured company. On a 
self- insured basis, you're just bidding out to have someone pay claims; you assume al l  the 
risk otherwise. This time we got two fully insured bids in; one was from Blue Cross Blue 
Shield who was successful; there's was on average 1 2.9% on the active group and 0% for 
the retiree group. The bid from Sanford came in at 24.5% increase. 

Representative Sanford: Do you have any way of knowing the cost of the healthcare 
compares with other states? 

39:30 
Ken Purdy: In the past, what we've found in looking at the premium amounts is that our 
1 00% was less than the 1 0 states that we use as a market. Their average percent of 
employer contribution is 70%; those states provide 70% of their premium, the employees 
pay 30%. Our premium in dol lars was less than their  70% premium. 

Representative Sanford: So when the Hay Group compares us with these other states, is 
it on the basis of the premium cost or is it on the basis of the coverage? 

Ken Purdy: When they in itially gathered al l  the information, they observed that our health 
premium is above market. We made sure that they were aware and looked at some 
numbers in  terms of deductibles, copays, type of coverage, and so on; they didn't go into 
an extremely detai led analysis of the coverage. They said even though it's a 1 00% 
premium, the deductibles and copays the employees are ending up paying is 20% of the 
cost of health coverage through deductib les, copays, and so on; so they found it very close 
to market. 

Representative Sanford: For self-funded, have you looked at your  history and analyzed if 
you had been self-funded after your  bad experience. Now that you're getting some funds 
back with the contract that you have. I 'm wondering if you looked at self-funding.  

Sparb Coll ins: This last t ime we bid, we didn't b id self-funding because we're in  the 
middle of the affordable care act. We d idn't want to switch from our regular  plan to another 
plan. Normally we wil l  bid out both and make a decision at that t ime as to which one is the 
best. Now that we have this arrangement with Blue Cross Blue Shield where we get most 
of the money back, we have a lot of the advantage of a self-funded plan without the risk of 
a self-funded plan .  Our claims run $1 0 mi l l ion or more a month . If we were self-funded, we 
should have a reserve of 3 or 4 months in the bank al l  the time. 

Representative Kempenich: Are your  loss ratios readily available? 

Sparb Coll ins: That's in  Blue Cross Blue Shield's. This last biennium, we got back $35 
mi l l ion; and $12  mi l l ion of that is being used on the buy down. 

Fay Kopp, Interim Executive Director, NO Retirement and Investment Office and 
Chief Retirement Officer, ND Teacher's Fund for Retirement: See attachments 4, 5 and 
6. 
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56:46 
Representative Glassheim: You go from 85 to 90? 

Fay Kopp: Along with that ru le of 90 is that they have to be a min imum age 60. Even if an 
individual reaches the rule of 90 before they reach age 60, they can't ret ire .  

58:54 
Representative Glassheim: Suppose we founder at about 75% or 80% of what we're 
supposed to get, there's sti l l  money to pay people retirement right? 

Fay Kopp: TFFR has the funds needed to pay current benefits projected wel l  i nto the 
future. 

Representative Glassheim: Do you have a graph or printout about market returns to 
indicate that 8% is not an unreasonable amount? 

Fay Kopp: We can certain ly provide information regard ing our own plan .  We can show 
that over the last 30 years we've made in excess of 8%. 

Representative Kempenich: Are there other bi l ls out there right now that would affect 
your  funds? 

Fay Kopp: There are three b i l ls that relate d irectly to the pension plan. One of the bi l ls is 
S B2061 ; which is the TFFR board bi l l .  The next bi l l  was stud ied during the interim 
Representative Louser had put in the bi l l  that would have required that contribution rates 
remain in effect unti l the plan reaches 1 00% funded level .  The bi l l  that relates to the TFFR 
plan is regard ing re-employed retirees. 

Representative Kempenich: Closed the hearing . 







2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
House Appropriations Committee 

Roughrider Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 022 
2/20/1 3 

Job # 1 9233 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution: 

To provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of various state retirement and 
investment agencies; and to provide various transfers. 

Minutes: You may make reference to" 

Chairman Delzer: We'll ta lk about HB 1 022, RIO and PERS. 

Rep. Glassheim moved amendment .01 001 , seconded by Rep. Hawken.  

Rep. Glassheim went over the amendment. RIO on the second page adds an investment 
analyst position . That was requested because of an increase of about 50% in assets under 
management primarily the Legacy Fund and the Budget Stabi l ization Fund.  The other  is an 
adjustment to the compensation package and to lower the compensation and benefit 
package and the accrued leave payment. 

Chairman Delzer: (2:04) Don't they just h i re money managers? They don't actual ly 
manage the money, do they? 

Rep. Glassheim: Correct, they have a rather small staff. They have increased monitoring 
d uties, but they don't manage the investments, per se. They are apparently overworked 
now, there is increased workload . 

Chairman Delzer: Did you ask how that develops into the increased workload, and how 
many out of the 1 8  are administrative and how many are money managers? 

Rep. Glassheim: I don't have that. 

Rep. Grande:  Did they talk about their plan for h i ring the new CEI? 

Rep. Kempenich : They had a teleconference last week, they are narrowing the list. They 
have a meeting planned to d iscuss that. 

Rep. Grande: Did they ind icate how many people appl ied? 

Rep. Kempenich: I think it was 36 appl icants, a fai r  number. 
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Rep. G rande: Has there been d iscussion of salary increase? 

Rep. Kem penich: I haven't sat in on the meeting . With that many appl icants, I don't know 
what they are looking for. 

Chairman Delzer: Lori, when you put the budget together, d id you make any adjustments 
on that end? How many l ike positions are there to the new person they are h iring? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: This new person came up in  the budget process, i t  wasn't a 
request. 

Rep. Grande: It shows on the green sheet. So it should have been in before the budget 
process. Or are we talking about a separate person? So this new person, are they 
tem porary unti l we h i re a new CEI? 

Rep. Thoreson: I n  their testimony, with the Legacy Fund, wh ile they orig i nal ly d id not 
request it, they ind icated there was a probable need for additional staff. After the 
Executive Director/CIO is h ired, the need for additional staff will be evaluated . 

Chairman Delzer: Did you d iscuss doing this as a contingent one with approval later on? 
D id you put the fund ing in for a l l  24 months? 

Rep. Kempenich: This money stays in the funds, they use them as needed . It was 
ind icated they saw the need for an add itional analyst. Looking at their employee sheet I 
th ink they have four  of these positions. 

Chairman Delzer: How much of each of these funds goes to fund these positions? 

Rep. Kem penich: It's percentaged out. 

Rep. Skarphol: There is a l ine item for each of these agencies cal led a contingency l ine.  
I n  section 2 of the bi l l, on the back side of the budget, provides for a transfer from the 
contingency l ine to either the salaries and wages l ine item or the operating expense. Can 
you rem ind me why this agency has that contingency l ine and what is unique about it? 

Rep. Kempenich: They are operating out of funds that they manage. We're appropriating 
money out of these funds, but they pretty much manage their own agency. They follow 
state HR rules but they really operate their own agency. 

Chairman Delzer: Are these classified employees? 

Lori Laschkewitsch: The d irectors are non-classified, the others are classified . 

Rep. Skarphol: I suspect every agency would l ike a contingency fund.  Why is this agency 
u nique in  need ing one? It kind of undoes what we're trying to do with the rol lup of the 
salary percentage .  
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Rep. Kempenich:  They are managing it very conservatively, and their  turnover rate is very 
h igh .  They are responsible to the stakeholders of these funds of how they spend the 
money, so it probably gets looked at very closely. The money comes out of whatever funds 
they are managing.  

Lori Laschkewitsch: The contingency fund is rarely ever used . I don't bel ieve there was 
any in  th is current bienn ium.  There may have been one in a previous bienn ium.  Historical ly 
those contingency funds don't get used at a l l .  

Rep. Skarphol : Is there any other agency that has a similar l ine? 

Lori Laschkewitsch :  PERS, RIO have contingency l ines. 

Rep. Skarphol:  To your recol lection ,  they exist only in  specia l  funded entities? 

Lori Laschkewitsch :  Correct 

Rep. Glassheim: The State Investment Board , for every $1 300 of assets u nder 
m anagement, they spend $1 in  administrative costs. That is a pretty good percentage 

( 1 2:25) 
Chairman Delzer: Is that number going up or down? 

Rep. Glassheim:  It goes down as we add $3 bi l l ion more in Legacy Funds. They now 
have $6 b i l l ion under management. 

Chairman Delzer: They also manage the Common Schools Trust Fund.  

Rep. Skarphol:  What is the total amount of the corrections to the executive compensation 
package? 

Chairman Delzer: About $1 .8 mi l l ion 

Lori Laschkewitsch:  I' l l  get that. As far as those contingency l ines, they can only spend 
those upon board approval .  

Rep. Monson:  Was there any question about funding the operation of this from the special 
funds instead of general fund ing? It's not a big deal with PERS and TFFR, but now I'm 
question ing the Legacy Fund? Are they using money from the Legacy Fund to help fund 
the operation of this? 

Chairman Delzer: I'm sure it's paying its share out of interest. 

Rep. Glassheim : There is no general fund money. It is a l l  from the money that is invested . 

Chairman Delzer: It's a pretty small amount. 
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Lori Laschkewitsch :  This is al l  special funds. There are no genera l  funds i n  these 
budgets. I can find out what kind of fees the Legacy fund might be charged for the 
management. 

Rep. Streyle: Was it d iscussed on the return that has been garnered from the Legacy Fund 
being i t  is incred ibly low? 

Rep. Kempenich: That doesn't have anyth ing . . .  a l l  these funds have a l location goals. 

Chairman Delzer: Is the return enough to cover the cost of managing it? 

Rep. Kem penich: It is mi l l ions even at 0 .9%. This started in October 201 1 .  The advisory 
board found a safe place to put it. Members of the advisory board d id not want to take any 
chances of having that fund drop. It is in fixed income type investments. I n  November we 
h i red a consulting outfit, RV Kuhn .  They are coming up with advice on how we should 
a l locate these funds. We gave them three goals. We were talking 4 % to 5%, 4%, and 
then 3 %% depending how much risk we felt we wanted to take. 

Chairman Delzer: ( 1 7: 1 0) You might visit about that later on.  

Lori Laschkewitsch: The Legacy Fund does get charged a pro rata share of the total 
market value for the RIO budget. The amount of the correction was $1 .9  mi l l ion of which 
$1 . 1  m i l l ion was general funds for the salaries. All of the funds under their management 
a re charged based on a pro rata share of the total market value. 

Chairman Delzer: If one fund has $2 mi l l ion and another one has $1 mi l l ion.  They are 
charged the same percentage? 

Lori Laschkewitsch:  Correct. 

Chairman Delzer: Further d iscussion on RIO? 

Rep. Glassheim: The second portion is on the third page of the amendments to the Publ ic 
Employees Retirement system. The amendments are correcting the executive 
compensation package . Then the two changes are for accrued leave and the reduction in  
the benefit package. 

Voice vote on amendment carries 

Chairman Delzer: The operating fund on PERS is up a couple hundred thousand dol lars .  
What is that a l l  about? 

Rep. Glassheim: Went through green sheet. #3--$281 ,000 is an increase in PERS l icense 
fees and a rate increase for lTD data rates. 

Chairman Delzer: The sum total of #1 ,  2, and 3 creates a $204,000 increase. 

Rep. Glassheim: That is correct. 
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Chairman Delzer: So your operating is up on the IT. Why would that be up so much on 
the IT side? 

Rep. Glassheim:  I understood it to be the PERS l icensing fees were the main component 
of that. I think that is something they just completed . 

Rep. Streyle: In the budget change narrative, the fee was only 1 3  months last biennium 
and this month it is 24 months. 

Rep. Glassheim :  Moved D o  Pass as amended 

Rep. Thoreson:  Seconded the motion 

A Roll Cal l  vote was taken:  Yes 19 , No 3 , Absent 0 . 

Do Pass carries. 

Representative Glassheim wil l carry the b i l l .  
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1022 

Page 1, replace lines 13 and 14 with: 

"Salaries and wages $3,203,114 
Accrued leave payments 0 
Operating expenses 947,840 

Page 1, replace lines 16 and 17 with: 

"Total special funds $4,232,954 
Full-time equivalent positions 18.00 

Page 1, replace line 22 with: 

"Salaries and wages $4,563,507 
Accrued leave payments 0 

Page 2, replace line 1 with: 

"Total special funds $6,867,890 

Page 2, replace lines 7 and 8 with: 

"Grand total special funds $11,100,844 
Full-time equivalent positions 51.00 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bil l No. 1022 - Summary of House Action 

Retirement and Investment 
Office 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Public Employees Retirement 
System 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Bill total 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Executive 
Budget 

$4,648,730 
4 648 730 

$0 

$7,715,503 
7,715,503 

$0 

$12,364,233 
12,364,233 

$0 

House 
Changes 

$184,289 
184,289 

$0 

($188,370} 
(188,370i 

$0 

($4,081} 
(4 081} 

$0 

House 
Version 

$4,833,019 
4,833,019 

$0 

$7,527,133 
7,527,133 

$0 

$12,360,152 
12,360,152 

$0 

$503,040 
71,541 
25,484 

$600,065 
1.00 

$351,515 
103,217 

$659,243 

$1,259,308 
1.00 

House Bil l  No. 1022 - Retirement and Investment Office - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 

Executive 
Budget 

$3,611,563 
955,167 
82,000 

House 
Changes 

$94,591 
18,157 

House 
Version 

$3,706,154 
973,324 
82,000 

Page No. 1 

$3,706,154 
71,541 

973,324" 

$4,833,019 
19.00" 

$4,915,022 
1 03,217" 

$7,527,133" 

$12,360,152 
52.00" 



Accrued leave payments 71,541 71,541 
$4,648,730 $184,289 $4,833,019 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 4 648 730 184,289 4,833,019 

$0 $0 $0 
General fund 

18.00 1.00 19.00 
FT E 

Department No. 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detai l  of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Adds Corrects Employee Separate Line 

Investment Executive Compensation Item for 
Analyst Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Total House 

Position' Package' Package' Payments' Changes 

Salaries and wages $265,396 $14,998 ($114,262) ($71,541) $94,591 
Operating expenses 18,157 18,157 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments 71 541 71 541 

Total all funds $283,553 $14,998 ($114,262) $0 $184,289 
Less estimated income 283,553 14,998 {114,262) 0 184,289 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 

1This amendment adds an investment analyst position and provides funding for salary, benefits, and 
applicable operating expenses. 

2Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

3This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

4A portion of funding for permanent employees compensation and benefits is real located to an accrued 
leave payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 

House Bi l l  No. 1022 - Publ ic Employees Retirement System - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$5,206,609 
2,258,894 

250,000 

$7,715,503 
7,715,503 

$0 

33.00 

House 
Changes 

($291 ,587) 

103 217 

($188,370) 
(188,370) 

$0 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$4,915,022 
2,258,894 

250,000 
103 217 

$7,527,133 
7,527,133 

$0 

33.00 

Department No. 192 - Public Employees Retirement System - Detai l  of House Changes 

Salaries and wages 

Corrects 
Executive 

Compensation 
Package' 

$11,484 

Adjusts State 
Employee 

Compensation 
and Benefits 

Package' 

($199,854) 

Provides 
Separate Line 

Item for 
Accrued Leave 

Payments' 

($103,217) 

Page N o . 2 

Total House 
Changes 

($291,587) 

?� 



Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments 103,217 103 217 

Total all funds $11,484 ($199,854) $0 ($188,370) 
Less estimated income 11,484 (199,854) 0 

. 
(188,370i 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

2This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

3A portion of funding for permanent employees compensation and benefits is real located to an accrued 
leave payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 

Page N o . 3 
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Date: -z..,/ ZO l13 
Roll Call Vote#: ----�. __ _ 

House Appropriations 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /() 'Z.- 'Z-

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number -0/00\ 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended 00 Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By ft(. G-lo..sswlf\ Seconded By �t(· fkwkM 
Representatives Yes No Representatives 

Chairman Delzer Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bellew Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rep. Grande Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Kreidt Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson Rep. Williams 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pollert 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Total Yes No 

Yes No 

--------------------------------------------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Roll Call  Vote '#: _'2..--=----

House Appropriations 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. {J ?...--1...-

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: a Do Pass D Do Not Pass ..[& Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By �f(. CJ Ns N,i tv"\ 

Representatives 
Chairman Delzer 
Vice Chairman Kempenich 
Re!J. Bellew 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rej). Grande 
Rep. Hawken 
Rep. Kreidt 
Rep. Martinson 
Rep. Monson 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pollert 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Yes 

I, 
)( 

X: 

X 
';( 
X 
'X 
X 'X 
X 
X 

Seconded By tr· Jh.o C(.fov\ 
No Representatives Yes No 

X' Rep. Streyle '/' 
Rep. Thoreson X 
Rep. Wieland }( 

X 
;( Rep. Boe X 

Rep. Glassheim X' 
Rep. Guggisberg '( 
Rep. Holman )( 
Rep. Williams 'K. 

Total Yes __ ____,__/ q....__ _____ No _ ___,. __________ _ 
Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Module ID:  h_stcomrep_33_004 
Carrier: Glassheim 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 51 .0 1001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1022: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
( 1 9  YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1 022 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 3  and 1 4  with: 

"Salaries and wages $3,203, 1 1 4  
Accrued leave payments 0 
Operating expenses 947,840 

Page 1 ,  replace lines 16 and 1 7  with: 

"Tota l special funds $4 ,232,954 
Fu l l-time equivalent positions 1 8 .00 

Page 1 ,  replace l ine 22 with: 

"Salaries and wages $4, 563, 507 
Accrued leave payments 0 

Page 2, replace l ine 1 with: 

"Total special funds $6, 867,890 

Page 2, replace l ines 7 and 8 with: 

"Grand total special funds $ 1 1  ' 1  00,844 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 51 .00 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1022 - Summary of House Action 

Retirement and Investment 
OffiCe 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Public Employees Retirement 
System 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Bill total 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Executive 
Budget 

$4,648,730 
4 648 730 

$0 

$7,71 5,503 
7,71 5,503 

$0 

$12,364,233 
1 2,364,233 

$0 

House 
Changes 

$184,289 
184 289 

$0 

($188,370) 
(188 370) 

$0 

($4,081) . 
14 081i 

$0 

House 
Version 

$4,833,019 
4,833,019  

$0 

$7,527, 1 33 
7 527 133 

$0 

$12,360,152 
1 2,360,152 

$0 

$503,040 
71 , 54 1  
25,484 

$600,065 
1 . 00 

$35 1 ,51 5 
1 03,2 1 7  

$659,243 

$ 1 ,259, 308 
1 .00 

House Bill No. 1022 - Retirement and Investment Office - House Action 

Executive House House 
Budget Changes Version 

Salaries and wages $3,611 ,563 $94,591 $3,706,154 
Operating expenses 955,167 18,157 973,324 
Contingencies 82,000 82,000 
Accrued leave payments 71 541 71 541 

Total all funds $4,648,730 $184,289 $4,833,019 
Less estimated income 4 648 730 184 289 4,833,019  

(1)  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 

$3,706, 1 54 
71 , 54 1  

973,324" 

$4,833 ,0 1 9  
1 9 .00" 

$4 ,91 5,022 
1 03,2 1 7" 

$7, 527, 1 33" 

$ 1 2 ,360, 1 52 
52.00" 
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General fund 

FTE 

$0 00 

18.00 1 .00 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_33_004 
Carrier: Glassheim 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 51 .01 001 Title: 02000 

$0 

19.00 

Department No. 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
· Adds Corrects Employee Separate Line 

Investment Executive Compensation Item for 
Analyst Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Total House 

Position' Package' Package' Payments• Changes 

Salaries and wages $265,396 $14,998 ($114,262) ($71 ,541) $94,591 
Operating expenses 18,157 18,157 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments 71 541 71 541 

Total all funds $283,553 $14,998 ($114,262) $0 $184,289 
Less estimated income 283,553 14 998 [114,262} 0 184 289 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 

1This amendment adds an investment analyst position and provides funding for salary, 
benefits, and appl icable operating expenses. 

2Funding is added d ue to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

3This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
follows: 

• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent 
per year. 

• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below 
the midpoint of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first q uartile 
of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 

Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

4A portion of funding for permanent employees compensation and benefits is reallocated to 
an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible 
employees. 

House Bill No. 1 022 - Public Employees Retirement System - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITIEE 

Executive 
Budget 

$5,206,609 
2,258,894 

250,000 

$7,715,503 
7715 503 

$0 

33.00 

House 
Changes 

($291 ,587) 

103 217 

($188,370) 
(188 370) 

$0 

0.00 

Page 2 

House 
Version 

$4,915,022 
2,258,894 

250,000 
103 217 

$7,527, 133 
7,527,133 

$0 

33.00 

h_stcomrep_33_004 
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Insert LC: 1 3.81 51 .01 001 Title: 02000 

Department No. 192 - Public Employees Retirement System - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Corrects Employee Separate Line 

Executive Compensation Item for 
Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Total House 

Package' Package' Payments' Changes 

Salaries and wages $11 ,484 ($199,854) ($103,217) ($291,587) 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave paymenls 103 217 103 217 

Total al l funds $11 ,484 ($199,854) $0 
Less estimated income 11 484 (199,854) 0 

($188,370) 
(188 370) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Fund ing is added d ue to a calculation error in the executive compensation package.  

2This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
fol lows: 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent 
per year. 

Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below 
the midpoint of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile 
of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 

Removes funding for add itional retirement contribution increases. 

3A portion of funding for permanent employees compensation and benefits is real located to 
an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el igible 
employees. 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1022 
03-14-2013 
Job # 19899 

0 Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution:  

A B I LL for the appropriation for PERS/ RIO. 

Minutes : See attached testimony. 

Chairman Holmberg cal led the committee to order on Thursday, March 14, 2013 at 8:30 
am in regards to HB 1 022. Roll call was taken. All committee members were present. 
S hei la M. Sand ness from Legislative Council and Lori Laschkewitsch from OMB were also 
present. 

Sparb Col l ins, Executive Director of the North Dakota Public Employees Retirement 
System (PERS) testified in  favor of HB 1022. See attachment #1  wh ich is an overview of 
their agency, their work efforts and their budget request. (11: 11) 

Senator Gary Lee had questions regard ing the health care plan on page 8 of the testimony 
and whether retirees can stay on the plan. 

Mr. Col l ins:  Yes, they can .  For retirees over the age of 65 a plan is offered that works 
together with their Med icare plan .  They can join that plan. Pre-Med icare employees can 
join the plan, but there is a bi l l  now that wi l l  l imit that in the future. 

Senator Gary Lee had questions regard ing the rates. He was told they are rated on their 
own . .  

Senator Kilzer: On top of page 11, the change from 6000 down to 2500, does that include 
the old HSA or MSA or health savings account. 

Mr. Coll ins:  This just relates to the med ical spend ing accounts (MSA's) .  

Senator Ki lzer: Are there qu ite a few people who wil l  be affected by this? 

Mr. Col l ins: This is one where employees didn't pop up to $6000 and stay there .  If they 
knew they had major dental work, they would pop up to the $6000 level for a year  or two 
and then pop down . It is not going to be the same people. 
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Page 2 

Sharon Schiermeister, Chief Operating Officer ND PERS, ( 1 4:00) gave an overview 
regard ing Overal l  Project Schedule (Attachment #1 starting on page 1 4) .  She began the 
overview of the PERS Budget on page 1 9. ( 1 9: 32) She also pointed out that no change is 
being proposed to their contingency l ine item. (Testimony completed at 25:0 1 ) 

Senator Mathern : On the one hand we are trying to maintain the grandfathered status of 
our p lan and,  on the other hand , we have expenditures to maintain our position in terms of 
hea lth care reform . What kind of expenses do we have that relate to health care reform 
when we are mainta in ing a status outside of that? 

Mr. Col l ins: We're sti l l  in the process of discovering what these th ings are.  (25:50) The 
grandfathered status of the plan relates to the benefits provided by the plan.  There are a 
lot of things about the health care reform bi l l  that go beyond just the benefit portion of it 
which the grandfather status refers to. He gave some examples such as chang ing the 
defin ition of temporary employees and explained how it has a cost impl ication .  

Senator Carlisle had questions concerning sick leave and annual leave, referred to on  
page 20 of testimony. 

Ms. Schiermeister: We only have 33 employees. We don't experience turn over or 
vacancies. If we need to make a lump sum payment we need to hold that open to make the 
payment. 

Senator Carlisle asked how tightening up FTE's affect them. He also asked for clarification 
of an accrued leave. 

Ms. Schiermeister: My understanding of this is that our budget request is strictly based on 
having 33 FTE's employed for the fu l l  bienn ium. By moving that money out of our salary 
and wage l ine item, we wou ld run out of money to pay our payrol l  through- out the biennium 
if  there was no turnover and everything happened as budgeted . 

Senator Krebsbach :  There's always talk about the unfunded l iabi l ity, included is the 
pol itical subs. Do we have a breakdown? 

Mr. Col l ins:  No. Right now the PERS plan is one plan .  SB 2059 provides for the 
contribution increase. The payment to pay that off is prorated against a l l  the fund ing 
sources equal ly. 

Senator Warner: Have you ever looked at if we had put more money in when the stock 
market was lower. 

Mr. Col l ins: No, we haven't. 

(Meter 33 :00) Comparisons were made between the PERS and TFFR proposals for 
recovery. 
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TFFR (34. 1 2) 

Fay Kopp, Interim Executive Director of NO Retirement and Investment Office (RIO) 
and Chief Retirement Officer for the NO Teachers' Fund for Retirement (TFFR) testified 
in favor of H B  1 022. Attached testimony # 2 is an overview of RIO and TFFR, their 
functions and the budget review and budget requests. 

Connie Flanagan, Fiscal & Investment Officer for RIO: (38:40) d iscussed the investment 
program and budget requests starting on page 3 of written testimony #2 . 

Vice Chairman Grindberg : (50:30) We have had some debate about the Legacy Fund 
and whether or not we should be using some of that capitol for infrastructure financing . 
Is it perm issible for the legis lature to set a d irective that the Legacy Fund and the bank of 
N O  shal l  be a recipient of a portion of that as the base continues to grow? Can the bank 
borrow from the Legacy Fund, commit to a 1% return for 20 years, turn around and invest 
that money but guaranteeing the Legacy Fund of whatever they borrow? 

Ms. Flanagan explained how the program works. (52 :30) 

Vice Chairman Grindberg : Then the legislature would have to do nothing to have that 
move forward - the advisory board cou ld make the decision to do it at the right time? There 
is some clarity requ ired because, if that could happen, do we need to do anything? 
Second ly, the voters put th is money into the Legacy Fund and we can't touch it unti l  201 7, 
but th is isn't real ly doing anything other than financial management on rate of return . 

Darren Schulz, Interim CIO of State Investment Board (SIB) said th is is an issue they 
would probably have to check with Council on and get back to h im whether  this is 
something that can be done. 

(56:46) Discussion continued on using that capital and the current rate of returns. 

Senator Mathern: What is keeping status quo in place - the management pol icy to a return 
of less than 1 %? 

Mr. Schulz: On the spend ing part of the equation any d iscussion of the intended use of the 
funds has led to some conservatism by the advisory board. (59:00) .  

Senator Mathern : Isn't its actuaria l value going down because of the rate of return? 

Mr. Schulz: The rate of return and current rate of inflation isn't being maintained i n  real 
terms,  so the real  purchasing power of the funds is not quite keeping up with the inflation . 
That is also a catalyst for looking at longer term to earn a higher rate. 

Vice Chairman Bowman : (1 :02 :07) As the fund grows and when you get consultants that 
deal with these funds, it's going to take some time to put that package together. We are 
growing fa irly fast and talking about a lot of money. My concern is that with a l l  the 
d iscussions with that fund they are looking at the long term goal of being able to generate a 
substantial return that wou ld help everyone in the state. 
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Mr. Schulz: ( 1 .03 .30) That is the focus as far as looking at th is pool of assets. We want 
this fund to be around for the long term . 

Ms. Flanagan completed her testimony regarding the budget on page 7. ( 1 .08.26) 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1 022. 
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Senate Appropriations Committee 

Harvest Room , State Capitol 
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04-09-20 1 3  
Job # 2 1 028 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution:  

A BILL regarding Retirement & I nvestment Offices (PERS/RIO) (Do Pass as Amended ) 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attach 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Tuesday, April 09, 201 3  in regards 
to H B  1 022. All committee members were present. 

Becky J. Keller - Legislative Council 
Lori Laschkewitsch - OMB 

Senator Carl isle Now that 1 452 passed , there is only a couple of changes the House 
added off the green sheet that FTE and the salary package. There are no other changes. 
Senator Robinson, do you see any other changes? 

Senator Robinson I don't. We just dealt with 1 452. On this one I d idn't see anything . 
We can kick it out. 

Chairman Holmberg:  Do we have the standard amendments we have put on salaries and 
accrued leave payments? He was told no. This is what we will do. Because this is a 
standard one we have done, we can go ahead and approve the amendments and Senator 
Carlisle wi l l  carry the bi l l  and if there is a problem with the amendments he wi l l  alert us. 

Senator Carlisle moved the amendment that Council wil l  prepare relative to the 
compensation package. 2"d by Senator Robinson . (Amendment # 1 3 .81 51 .02001 )  

Chairman Holmberg:  All in favor of the amendment say aye, motion carried . 

Senator Carlisle Moved Do Pass as Amended on 1022. 2"d by Senator Kilzer. 

A Roll  Call vote was taken.  Yea : 13;  Nay: 0 ;  Absent: 0. 

Chairman Holmberg :  It can't be signed unti l the amendments are here. Senator Carlisle 
will carry the bi l l .  The hearing was closed on HB 1 022. 



13.8151.02001 
Title.03000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senate Appropriations 

April 9, 2013 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO . 1022 

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 18 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
O perating expenses 
Contingencies 
Total special funds 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 1, remove lines 23 and 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
O perating expenses 
Contingencies 
Total special funds 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, replace line 9 with: 

"Grand total special funds 

Renumber accordingly 

$3,203,114 
947,840 

82,000 
$4,232,954 

18.00 

$4,563,507 
2,054,383 

250,000 
$6,867,890 

33.00 

$11, 100,844 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDM ENT: 

House Bill No. 1 022 - Summary of Senate Action 

Executive House Senate 
Budget Version Changes 

Retirement and Investment 
Office 

Total all funds $4,648,730 $4,833,019 $114,262 
Less estimated income 4,648,730 4,833,019 114 262 
General fund $0 $0 $0 

Public Employees Retirement 
System 

Total all funds $7,715,503 $7,527,133 $199,854 
Less estimated Income 7,715,503 7,527,133 199,854 
General fund $0 $0 $0 

Bill total 
Total all funds $12,364,233 $12,360,152 $314,116 
Less estimated income 12,364,233 12,360,152 314 116 
General fund $0 $0 $0 

$688,843 
25,484 

Q 
$714, 327 

1 . 00 

$654,586 
204,511 

Q 
$859,097 

0 . 00 

$1,573,424 

Senate 
Version 

$4,947,281 
4 947 281 

$0 

$7,726,987 
7,726,987 

$0 

$12,674,268 
12,674,268 

$0 

House Bil l  No. 1 022 - Retirement and Investment Office - Senate Action 

Executive House Senate Senate 
Budget Version Changes Version 

Salaries and wages $3,611,563 $3,706,154 $185,803 $3,891,957 
Operating expenses 955,167 973,324 973,324 
Contingencies 82,000 82,000 82,000 
Accrued leave payments 71,541 (71,541) 

Total all funds $4,648,730 $4,833,019 $114,262 $4,947,281 

Page No. 1 

$3, 891, 957 
973,324 

82,000 
$4, 947, 281 

19.00" 

$5,218,093 
2,258,894 

250,000 
$7,726,987 

33.00" 

$12,674,268" 
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Less estimated income 4,648,730 4,833,019 114,262 4,947,281 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 18.00 19.00 0.00 19.00 

Department No. 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of Senate Changes 

Removes 
Restores Separate Line 
Executive Item for 

Compensation Accrued Leave Total Senate 
Package' Payments' Changes 

Salaries and wages $114,262 $71,541 $185,803 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments (71,541) (71 541) 

Total all funds $114,262 $0 $114,262 
Less estimated income 114 262 0 114 262 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits package are 
restored to the Governor's recommended level. 

2 The accrued leave payments line item added by the House is removed and the associated funding 
returned to l ine items with salaries and wages funding. 

House Bil l  No. 1022 - Public Employees Retirement System - Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $5,206,609 
Operating expenses 2,258,894 
Contingencies 250,000 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $7,715,503 
Less estimated income 7,715,503 

General fund $0 

FTE 33.00 

House 
Version 

$4,915,022 
2,258,894 

250,000 
103,217 

$7,527,133 
7,527,133 

$0 

33.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$303,071 

(103,217) 

$199,854 
199,854 

$0 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$5,218,093 
2,258,894 

250,000 

$7,726,987 
7,726,987 

$0 

33.00 

Department No. 192 - Public Employees Retirement System - Detail of Senate Changes 

Removes 
Restores Separate Line 
Executive Item for 

Compensation Accrued Leave Total Senate 
Package' Payments' Changes 

Salaries and wages $199,854 $103,217 $303,071 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments (103,217) (103 217) 

Total all funds $199,854 $0 $199,854 
Less estimated income 199 854 0 1 99 854 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page No. 2 



1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits package are 
restored to the Governor's recommended level. 

2 The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is removed and the assQciated funding 
returned to l ine items with salaries and wages funding. 

Page No. 3 



Date: </- - q -13 
Roll Call Vote # __ / __ 

2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. _ _;_J_O_:J_:::..,_.J_,--'---
Senate Appropriations 

0 Check here for Conference Comm ittee 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number �e;;]) jn�� �Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass as Amended 

Action Taken D Do Pass 
D Do Not Pass 

Motion Made By Seconded By 

Senators Yes No Senator Yes No 
Chariman Ray Holmberg Senator Tim Mathern 
Co-Vice Chairman Bill Bowman Senator David O'Connell 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grind berg Senator Larry Robinson 
Senator RaiJJh Kilzer Senator John Warner 
Senator Karen Krebsbach 
Senator Robert Erbele 
Senator Terry Wanzek / 
Senator Ron Carlisle 
Senator Gary Lee 

Total (Yes) ___________ No ---------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: f � ?'�/ 3 
Roll Call Vote # � 

2013 SENATE STANDI NG COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. -�! V___;;M::;.._,:; __ 
Senate Appropriations 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken D Ad opt Amendment J;4' Do Pass as Amended 
D Do Pass 
D Do Not Pass 

Committee 

Motion Made By f�� Seconded By i(:JvA) 
(} 

Senators Y�s No Senator Yes,...... No 
Chariman Ray Holmberg ,/ Senator T im Mathern /// 
Co-Vice Chairman Bill Bowman / Senator David O'Connell r 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grindberg y Senator Larry Robinson / 
Senator Ralph Kilzer y Senator John Warner / 
Senator Karen Krebsbach v 
Senator Robert Erbele / 
Senator Terry Wanzek r / 

Senator Ron Carlisle // 
Senator Gary Lee / 

Total (j (Yes) /:!J No ------------�.��--------------------------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

/ 



Com Standing Committee Report 
April 10 , 20 1 3  12:56pm 

Module ID:  s_stcomrep_64_00 6 
Carrier: Carlisle 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 51 .0200 1 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1022, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (1 3 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1 022 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 3  through 1 8  with: 

"Salaries and wages $3,203, 1 1 4  
Operating expenses 947,840 
Contingencies 82,000 
Total special funds $4,232,954 
Ful l-time equ ivalent positions 1 8.00 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 23 and 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 4 with: 

"Salaries and wages $4,563,507 
Operating expenses 2,054, 383 
Contingencies 250,000 
Total special funds $6,867,890 
Ful l-time equ ivalent positions 33.00 

Page 2, replace l ine 9 with: 

"Grand total special funds $ 1 1  '1 00,844 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bil l  No. 1022 - Summary of Senate Action 

Executive House Senate 
Budget Version Changes 

Retirement and Investment 
Office 

Total all funds $4,648,730 $4,833,019 $114,262 
Less estimated income 4 648 730 4 833 0 19  1 14 262 
General fund $0 $0 $0 

Public Employees Retirement 
System 

Total all funds $7,71 5,503 $7,527, 1 33 $199,854 
Less estimated income 7715 503 7 527 133 199 854 
General fund $0 $0 $0 

Bill total 
Total all funds $12,364,233 $1 2,360,152 $314, 1 16  
Less estimated income 1 2,364,233 12,360,1 52 314 1 1 6  
General fund $0 $0 $0 

$688,843 
25,484 

Q 
$71 4 ,327 

1 .00 

$654,586 
204,51 1 

Q 
$859,097 

0.00 

$1 ,573,424 

Senate 
Version 

$4,947,281 
4 947 281 

$0 

$7,726,987 
7,726,987 

$0 

$1 2,67 4,268 
1 2,674,268 

$0 

House Bill No. 1022 - Retirement and Investment Office - Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $3,611 ,563 
Operating expenses 955, 167 
Contingencies 82,000 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $4,648,730 
Less estimated income 4,648 730 

General fund $0 

FTE 18.00 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

House 
Version 

$3,706,154 
973,324 
82,000 
71 541 

$4,833,019 
4 833 019 

$0 

19.00 

Page 1 

Senate 
Changes 

$1 85,803 

(71 541\ 

$1 14,262 
1 14 262 

$0 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$3,891,957 
973,324 
82,000 

$4,947,281 
4 947 281 

$0 

19.00 

$3,891 , 957 
973, 324 

82,000 
$4 ,947,281 

1 9 .00" 

$5,2 1 8,093 
2,258,894 

250,000 
$7, 726,987 

33.00" 

$1 2,674,268" 

s_stcomrep_64_006 



Com Standing Committee Report 
April 10 ,  20 1 3  12 :56pm 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_64_006 
Carrier: Carlisle 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 51 .0200 1 Title: 03000 

Department No. 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of Senate Changes 

Removes 
Restores Separate line 
Executive Item for 

Compensation Accrued Leave Total Senate 
Package' Payments' Changes 

Salaries and wages $114,262 $71,541 $1 85,803 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments {71,541) (71 541) 

Total all funds $114,262 $0 $114,262 
Less estimated income 114 262 0 114 262 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits 
package are restored to the Governor's recommended level .  

2 The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is removed and the associated 
funding returned to l ine items with salaries and wages funding. 

House Bill No. 1022 - Public Employees Retirement System - Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $5,206,609 
Operating expenses 2,258,894 
Contingencies 250,000 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $7,715,503 
Less estimated income 771 5  503 

General fund $0 

FTE 33.00 

House 
Version 

$4,915,022 
2,258,894 

250,000 
103 217 

$7,527, 1 33 
7 527 133 

$0 

33.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$303,071 

(103 217) 

$199,854 
199 854 

$0 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$5,218,093 
2,258,894 

250,000 

$7.726,987 
7 726 987 

$0 

33.00 

Department No. 192 - Public Employees Retirement System - Detail of Senate 
Changes 

Removes 
Restores Separate line 
Executive Item for 

Compensation Accrued Leave Total Senate 
Package' Payments' Changes 

Salaries and wages $199,854 $103,217 $303,071 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments {103,217) (103 217) 

Total all funds $199,854 $0 $199,854 
Less estimated income 199 854 0 199 854 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits 
package are restored to the Governor's recommended level .  

2 The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is removed and the associated 
funding returned to l ine items with salaries and wages fund ing. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_64_006 
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2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
House Appropriations Government Operations Division 

Medora Room, State Capitol 

HB1 022 
April 22, 201 3 

Recording Job# 2 1 393 

[2J Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A Bi l l  for an ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of various state 
retirement and investment agencies; and to provide various transfers. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Kempenich : Opened the conference committee on HB1  022 

Senator Carlisle: The pay package amendment went into the OMB budget of HB1 01 5. 
It's our understanding that legislative council wi l l  automatically adjust the pay packages 
once th is is accepted. 

Representative Kempenich:  So you think the House wil l concur? 

Senator Lee: Made a motion to recede from the Senate's amendments and further 
amended to add the pay package. 

Senator Robinson: Seconded the motion. 

Roll cal l  vote 6 Yeas 0 Nays 0 Absent 

Chairman Kempenich and Senator Carl isle carried the b i l l .  

Chairman Kempenich: Closed the conference committee. 



1 3 . 8 1 5 1 . 02002 
Title. 04000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Conference Com mittee 

April 23, 2 0 1 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1 022 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 394- 1 396 of the House 
Journal and pages 1 260- 1 262 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bil l  No. 1 022 
be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  replace lines 1 3  through 1 8  with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Total specia l funds 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 1 ,  remove lines 23 and 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Tota l special funds 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, replace line 9 with: 

"Grand total special funds 

Renumber accordingly 

$3,203, 1 1 4  
0 

947 , 840 
82.000 

$4,232, 954 
1 8 .00 

$4, 563 , 507 
0 

2, 054 , 383 
250,000 

$6,867, 890 
33.00 

$ 1 1 , 1 00, 844 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDM ENT: 

$569, 390 
7 1 , 54 1  
25,484 

Q 
$666 , 4 1 5 

1 . 00 

$452, 832 
1 03, 2 1 7 
204 , 5 1 1 

Q 
$760, 560 

0 . 00 

$ 1 ,426 , 975 

$3,772, 504 
7 1 , 54 1  

973,324 
82.000 

$4, 899, 369 
1 9 . 00" 

$5 , 0 1 6 , 339 
1 03 ,2 1 7  

2 ,258, 894 
250.000 

$7 ,628,450 
33. 00" 

$ 1 2 , 527, 8 1 9" 

House Bil l  No. 1022 - Summary of Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 

Retirement and Investment 
Office 

Total all funds $4,648,730 $4,833,019 $66,350 $4,899,369 $4,947,281 ($47,912) 
Less estimated income 4,648,730 4,833,019  66,350 4,899,369 4,947,281 (47,91 2) 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Public Employees Retirement 
System 

Total all funds $7,715,503 $7,527,133 $1 01,317 $7,628,450 $7,726,987 ($98,537) 
Less estimated income 7,715,503 7 527,133 101 3 17  7,628,450 7,726,987 (98,537) 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Bill total 
Total all funds $12,364,233 $12,360,1 52 $167,667 $12,527,819 $12,674,268 ($146,449) 
Less estimated income 12,364,233 12,360,152 167,667 12,527,819 12,674,268 (146,449) 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Page No. 1 



House Bil l  No. 1022 - Retirement and Investment Office - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 

Salaries and wages $3,611 ,563 $3,706,154 $66,350 $3,772,504 $3,891,957 ($119,453) 
Operating expenses 955,167 973,324 973,324 973,324 
Contingencies 82,000 82,000 82,000 82,000 
Accrued leave payments 71 ,541 71,541 71,541 

Total all funds $4,648,730 $4,833,019 $66,350 $4,899,369 $4,947,281 ($47,912) 
Less estimated income 4,648,730 4,833,019 66,350 4,899,369 4,947,281 (47,912) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 18.00 19.00 0.00 19.00 19.00 

Department No. 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Removes Adjusts State 
House Changes Employee Total 

to Executive Compensation Conference 
Compensation and Benefits Committee 

Package' Package' Changes 

Salaries and wages $114,262 ($47,912) $66,350 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $114,262 ($47,912) $66,350 
Less estimated income 114,262 (47,912) 66,350 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

FT E 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed.  

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the bienn ium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the biennium. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 
1 percent employee increase beginning in January 2014 and no increase in January 20 1 5 . 

House Bil l  No. 1022 - Public Employees Retirement System - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 

Salaries and wages $5,206,609 $4,915,022 $101,317 $5,016,339 $5,218,093 ($201 ,754) 
Operating expenses 2,258,894 2,258,894 2,258,894 2,258,894 
Contingencies 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 
Accrued leave payments 103,217  103,217  103,217 

Total all funds $7,715,503 $7,527,133 $101 ,3 17  $7,628,450 $7,726,987 ($98,537) 
Less estimated income 7,715,503 7,527,133 101,317 7,628,450 7,726,987 (98,537) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 33.00 33.00 0.00 33.00 33.00 0.00 
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Department No. 192 - Public Employees Retirement System - Detail of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Removes Adjusts State 
House Changes Employee Total 

to Executive Compensation Conference 
Compensation and Benefits Committee 

Package' Package' Changes 

Salaries and wages $199,854 ($98,537) $101,317 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $199,854 ($98,537) $101,317 
Less estimated income 199,854 {98.537) 101,317 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed .  

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as fol lows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the bienn ium. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 
1 percent employee increase beginning in January 201 4 and no increase in January 2 0 1 5 .  

Page No. 3 



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

Committee: House Appropriations - Government Operations 

Bi l l/Resolution No. ____ H_B_1_0_2_2 ___ as (re) engrossed 

Date: Apri l  22, 201 3 

Roll Cal l  Vote #: 1 

Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments 
D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
� SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 

Senate Amendments on HJ page(s) 1 394 -- 1 396 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a 
new committee be appointed 

((Re) Engrossed) HB 1022 was placed on the Seventh order 

of business on the calendar 

Motion Made by: _S"-e;_n....:...a..:....:.to_r _Le..:....e;__ _____ Seconded by: Senator Robinson 

Vote Count Yes: 6 No: 0 Absent: 0 ----- ----- -----
House Carrier Representative Kempenich Senate Carrier Senator Carlisle 

LC N umber of amendment 

LC N umber of engrossment 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 
To amend the compensation package as in all other budget b i l ls. 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 23, 20 1 3  2:32pm 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_72_004 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 51 .02002 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1022, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Carlisle, G. Lee, Robinson and 

Reps. Kempenich, Sanford, Glassheim) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE 
from the Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1 394-1 396, adopt 
amendments as fol lows, and place HB 1 022 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 394-1 396 of the House 
Journal and pages 1 260-1 262 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bi l l  
No. 1 022 be amended as follows: 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 3  through 1 8  with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Total special funds 
Ful l-time equ ivalent positions 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 23 and 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 4 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Total special funds 
Fu l l-time equ ivalent positions 

Page 2, replace line 9 with: 

"Grand total special funds 

Renumber accordingly 

$3,203, 1 1 4  
0 

947, 840 
82,000 

$4,232, 954 
1 8. 00 

$4,563,507 
0 

2, 054 ,383 
250,000 

$6 ,867,890 
33.00 

$ 1 1  ' 1  00,844 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$569,390 
71 ,54 1  
25,484 

Q 
$666,4 1 5  

1 .00 

$452, 832 
1 03,21 7 
204 , 5 1 1  

Q 
$760,560 

0 .00 

$1 ,426,975 

House Bill No. 1022 - Summary of Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee 

Budget Version Changes Version 

Retirement and Investment 
Office 

Total all funds $4,648,730 $4,833,019 $66,350 $4,899,369 
Less estimated income 4 648 730 4,833,019  66  350 4,899,369 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

Public Employees Retirement 
System 

Total all funds $7,715,503 $7,527, 1 33 $101,317 $7,628,450 
Less estimated income 7 715 503 7 527 133 101 317 7,628,450 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

Bill total 
Total all funds $12,364,233 $12,360,152 $167,667 $1 2,527,819 
Less estimated income 12,364,233 12,360,1 52 167 667 1 2,527,819 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

$3,772, 504 
71 ,54 1  

973,324 
82,000 

$4,899,369 
1 9.00" 

$5,01 6,339 
1 03 ,21 7 

2,258,894 
250,000 

$7,628,450 
33.00" 

$1 2,527,81 9" 

Senate Comparison 
Version to Senate 

$4,947,281 ($47,912) 
4 947 281 (47,91 2) 

$0 $0 

$7,726,987 ($98,537) 
7,726,987 (98,537) 

$0 $0 

$12,674,268 ($146,449) 
12,674,268 (146,449) 

$0 $0 

House Bill No. 1022 - Retirement and Investment Office - Conference Committee 
Action 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE 

Executive 
Budget 

House 
Version 

Page 1 

Conference 
Committee 

Version 
Senate 
Version 

Comparison 
to Senate 

h_cfcomrep_72_004 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 23, 20 1 3  2:32pm 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_72_004 

Insert LC: 1 3 .81 51 .02002 

Salaries and wages $3,611,563 $3,706, 1 54 $66,350 $3,772,504 $3,891,957 ($119,453) 
Operating expenses 955, 1 67 973,324 973,324 973,324 
Contingencies 82,000 82,000 82,000 82,000 
Accrued leave payments 71 541 71 541 71 541 

Total all funds $4,648,730 $4,833,019 $66,350 
66 350 

$4,899,369 $4,947,281 ($47,912) 
Less estimated income 4 648 730 4,833,01 9  4,899,369 4 947 281 (47,91 2) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

0.00 

$0 $0 $0 

FTE 18.00 19.00 19.00 19.00 0.00 

Department No. 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of Conference 
Committee Changes 

Removes Adjusts State 
House Changes Employee Total 

to Executive Compensation Conference 
Compensation and Benefits Committee 

Package' Package' Changes 

Salaries and wages $114,262 ($47,912) $66,350 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $114,262 ($47,912) $66,350 
Less estimated income 1 14 262 (47,912) 66 350 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed. 

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
follows: 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent 
for the first year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the 
biennium. 

• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per 
year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 

Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent 
state and 1 percent employee increase beginning in January 20 1 4  and no increase 
in January 201 5. 

House Bill No. 1022 - Public Employees Retirement System - Conference Committee 
Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Ch
,
anges Version Version to Senate 

Salaries and wages $5,206,609 $4,915,022 $101 ,317 $5,016,339 $5,218,093 ($201 ,754) 
Operating expenses 2,258,894 2,258,894 2,258,894 2,258,894 
Contingencies 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 
Accrued leave payments 103 217 103 217 1 03 217 

Total al l funds $7,715,503 $7,527, 1 33 $101,317 $7,628,450 $7,726,987 ($98,537) 
Less estimated income 7 715 503 7,527,133 101 317 7,628,450 7,726,987 (98,537) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 33.00 33.00 0.00 33.00 33.00 0.00 

( 1 )  DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_cfcomrep_72_004 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 23, 201 3 2:32pm 

Module ID:  h_cfcomrep_72_004 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 51 .02002 

Department No. 192 - Public Employees Retirement System - Detail of Conference 
Committee Changes 

Removes Adjusts State 
House Changes Employee Total 

to Executive Compensation Conference 
Compensation and Benefits Committee 

Package' Package' Changes 

Salaries and wages $199,854 ($98,537) $101 ,317 
Operating expenses 
Contingencies 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $199,854 ($98,537} $101,317 
Less estimated income 199 854 (98,537) 101 317 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed. 

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
follows: 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent 
for the first year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the 
biennium. 

• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per 
year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 

Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent 
state and 1 percent employee increase beginn ing in January 201 4  and no increase 
in January 201 5. 

Engrossed HB 1 022 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for House Appropriations 

Department 1 92 - Public Employees Retirement System 
House Bil l  No. 1 022 

FTE Positions General Fund 

20 1 3-1 5 Executive Budget 33.00 
201 1 -1 3 Legislative Appropriations 33.00 

I ncrease (Decrease) 0.00 

January 1 6, 201 3 

Other Funds Total 

$0 $7,71 5,503 $7,71 5,503 
0 6,867 890 6,867 890 

$0 $847,61 3 $847,61 3 

1The 201 1 - 1 3  appropriation amounts do not include $597,338 of special funds continued from the 2009-1 1 biennium relating to 
the PERSLink IT project. 

Agency Funding 

$1 8.00 

$1 6.00 

$1 4.00 

$1 6.27 -
c---

Ill $1 2.00 c---
c � $1 0.00 1-----:-
i $8.00 c---

1-
c---
1-

$0.00 

$6.13 

$0.01 

$7.72 

!!£ ;--

$0.00 $0.00 

FTE Positions 

35.00 33.00 

30.00 

25.00 

20.00 

1 5.00 

1 0.00 

5.00 

0.00 

• 

$6.00 

$4.00 

$2.00 

$0.00 
2007-Q9 2009-1 1 201 1 - 1 3  201 3-15 2007-Q9 

• General Fund c Other Funds 

Executive 
Budget 

Executive Budget Hig hlights 
General Fund 

1 . Removes funding for costs to implement a high deductible health $0 
plan and health savings account 

2. I ncreases funding for general operating expenses due to inflation 
- postage, printing, and office rent 

3. Increases funding for information technology activities that are 
included in the agency's IT Strategic Plan 

4. Provides funding for state employee salary increases of which 
$238,982 relates to performance i ncreases and $1 35,247 is for 
market equity adjustments 

Other Sections in Bi ll  

$0 

$0 

$0 

33.00 33.00 33.00 

• • • 

2009-1 1 201 1 - 1 3  201 3-1 5 

Other Funds 

($9 1 , 000) 

$1 4,381 

$281 ' 1 30 

$374,229 

Executive 
Budget 

Total 

($91 ,000) 

$14,381 

$281 , 1 30 

$374,229 

Section 2 - Provides upon approval of the respective boards, the Retirement and I nvestment Office and the Public Employee's 
Retirement System may transfer from their respective contingencies line items in subdivisions 1 and 2 of section 1 of the bill to 
all other line items 

Continuing Appropriations 
Public Employees Retirement System - Various sections of the North Dakota Century Code - For benefit payments, 
investments, and actuarial/technical consulting for each program area 

Significant Audit Findings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency. 

Major Related Legislation 
Senate Bill  No. 2059 - Increases employee and employer contribution requirements under the highway patrolmen's retirement 
fund and the Public Employee's Retirement System. Member contributions will increase by 1 percent of the member's monthly 
salary in January 20 1 4  and with an additional 1 percent increase in January 201 5. 

House Bill No. 1 058 - Makes changes to the Public Employees Retirement System and retiree health benefits. 



\ 
House Bil l  No. 1 059 - Redefines the benefits a temporary state employee is eligible to receive if employed after 
December 31 , 201 3  
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TESTI MONY OF N DP E RS 

HOUSE B I L L  1 022 

Mr. Chairman,  members of the committee, good morning my name is Sparb Col l ins. I 

am the Executive Director of the North Dakota Publ ic Employees Retirement System or 

PERS. With me is Sharon Schiermeister, our Ch ief Operating Officer. Today we 

appear before you to give you an overview of our agency, our work efforts and our 

budget request. 

Agency Overview 

First let me start by providing an overview of our agency. PERS is d irected by a Board 

composed of the fol lowing members: 

Chair (appointed by Governor) 

Appointed by Attorney General 

State Health Officer or Deputy 

Elected 

E lected 

Elected 

Elected 

Jon Strinden 

Tom Trenbeath 

Arvy Smith 

Levi Erdmann 

Joan Ehrhardt 

Mike Sandal 

Howard Sage 



Administratively PERS is organ ized as i l lustrated : 

Benefit Programs 
Manager 

Dcfcm:d 
Com!Kma ·on 

Program 
dmini trnti n 

F1cxComp Pr � m 
dmini trntion 

Insurance P .;rruns 
Admini trnti n 

Retiree H ·alth 
In urancc Crc it 

Program 
Admini. trntion 

Rctif ·mcnt ProgranL'> 
Admini tration 

Benefits Counsdina 
and Educatioo 

Communi aticns 

Human R un:cs 

1 mbcr Services 

NDPER.S 
Board! of Trustees 

Benefit Program 
Development & 

R.esearch Manager 

Busin ss Continui ty 
.Plan 

lnvc tment 
Jv nitoring for 

DC Plans 

Planning 

Re arch 

Risk Man gem nl 

Spc ial Projects 

Administrative 
Services Manager 

Adminislr.!tivc 
Support 

Perm and 
Publi a ·on. 

In mingl 
Outgoing Mail 

Offi :e Management 

Procurement 

Records 
Management 

Finance Manager 

Ca h Receipts and 
Dis urscmcots 

Finan ial Reporting 

Payroll 

Desktop Support 

Loc I Ar a 1\' ·twork 

Operations/Sy t ms 

Development 

't Cb Site 
D I pmcnt and 

Main! nanc 

Please note that our organ ization chart has changed since last reviewed with you . We 

have added a COO (ch ief operating officer) . Our Finance Manager fi l ls both roles with in 

our organ ization , so the addition does not represent a new position but rather a 

refinement of our organ ization.  

The PERS program responsibi l ities fal l  under two broad categories - retirement and 

group insurance. Section 54-52-02 states the overal l  mission for the retirement 

program as: " . . .  to provide for the payment of benefits to state and pol itica l subd ivision 

2 1 P a g e  



employees or to thei r  beneficiaries thereby enabl ing the employees to care for 

themselves and their dependents and which by its provisions wil l  improve state and 

pol itical subd ivision employment, reduce excessive personnel turnover, and offer career 

employment to high grade men and women". Simi larly, state statute establ ishes the 

overal l  m ission for the group insurance plan as: " In  order to promote the economy and 

efficiency of employment in the states service , red uce personnel turnover, and offer an 

incentive to h igh grade men and women to enter and remain in state service, there is 

hereby created a un iform group insurance program". 

Concerning the retirement programs, the fol lowing table gives you an overview of the 

programs and some statistical information : 

January 1 ,  201 3 RETI REMENT PROG RAMS 

MANAG ED AN D ADM I N ISTERED BY N DP E RS 

I TOTAL Main D.C. Highway Law Job DEFERRED HEALTH 

RETIREMENT System 401(a) Patrol Judge• Guard EnforcemenfServlce COMP CREDIT 

PARTICIPATION I 
AGENCY J 

State 95 95 32 1 1 1 1 1 89 95 

Counties 49 48 1 1  35 49 

School Dist 1 1 4 1 1 4 1 8  1 1 4 

Cities 81 75 6 34 81 

Others 73 73 29 "73 

412 205 412 

EMPLOYEES I 
State 1 0,512 1 0,014 219 141 47 36 37 18 4,561 10,512 

Counties 3,583 3,388 1 29 580 3,583 

School Dist 4,988 4,988 75 4,988 

Cities 1 ,475 1 ,431 44 225 1 ,475 

Others 557 457 189 557 

Retirees I 7,8 1 6  7,214 49 109 22 12 1 1  1 20 4,442 

28,931 27,492 268 250 69 48 221 138 5,630 25,557 

As you wil l  note, our agency is responsible for the admin istration of approximately 1 0 

d ifferent retirement plans. The Law Enforcement Plan is d ivided i nto two plans, those 

with past service and those without. Several of the above plans were assigned to our 

agency by the 2001 and 2003 leg islative session. Those were the Job Service 

Retirement Plan and the Law Enforcement Plans for pol itical subdivisions. The Law 

Enforcement Plan has since been expanded to certain state employees. The 40 1 (a) 
plan or optional defined contribution plan for non-classified state employees was 
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assigned to our agency in  1 999. The other retirement programs have been a part of 

PERS s ince the 1 980's .  You wi l l  note the largest retirement plan we admin ister is the 

Main/Hybrid retirement system which provides services to not only the state , b ut a lso to 

pol itical subd ivis ions. In this p lan about 50% of the active members are state 

employees and 50% are pol itical subdivision employees. School d istricts are our second 

largest group fol lowed by counties and cities . 

Some historical statistics about the retirement plan include membership :  

N DPERS 
Reti rement P lan Members h i p  

40,000 ..,.----------------------, 
35,000 -t----------------._....._,."---i 
30,000 +------------------=�:::....__--------1 

25,000 -+---------=�-------� 
20,000 +----=.__.,..-::::._ ____________ ___, 
1 5,000 +----------4�������� 
1 0 ,000 +-----------------� 

5,000 +-----------------------1 
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Of this ,  the number of active members has grown : 

N D P E RS Ret i rement Actives 
(Main System ,  Judges, Guard ,  Law Systems) 

25,000 

20,000 

1 5,000 

1 0, 000 

5,000 

The number of retired members has grown as wel l  and at an even greater rate than our  

active members :  

N D P E RS Reti rement Reti rees 
9000 
8000 
7000 
6000 
5000 
4000 
3000 
2000 

1 000 
0 

(Main System,  Judges, Guard ,  Law Systems) 

• I Il l II I I I I 
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Another interesting statistic about the retirement plan is s ince 1 977 the PERS plan has 

received approximately $ 1  . 1  b i l l ion in contributions and as of the last fiscal year we had 

$1 .7  bi l l ion in assets. During that same period we paid out about $ 1 . 1  bi l l ion in benefits. 

As we look to the future, we see the retired membership continu ing to grow and the 

n umber of active members remaining about the same. Servicing the present and future 

needs of the retired membership is going to be a growing chal lenge for NDPERS.  

I n  add ition  to  the administration of the traditional retirement p lans, PERS admin isters 

the state's supplemental savings program as wel l .  The membership in that program 

has also g rown over the years (this shows both active and inactive accounts) :  

N DPERS 
Deferred Compen sation P l a n  M e m bers h i p  

1 0 ,000 �----------------------------------. 

4,000 +-------------------�----------------� 

* - Estimated 

We are pleased by this growth since it is important that our members save for 

retirement. I n  1 999 the leg islature started the PEP provision in our retirement p lan ,  

thereby turning the Main plan into a hybrid plan to encourage employees to do 

supplementa l  savings. You can see that program has been successfu l .  
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Deferred Compensation offers our members approximately 8 d ifferent providers to 

choose from incl ud ing the PERS Companion Plan (presently with TIAA-CREF) and :  

American Trust Center 
AXA Equitable 
Bank of North Dakota 
Hartford Life 

Jackson National 
Nationwide Life 
VALIC 
Waddel l  & Reed 

Concern ing the group insurance programs, the fol lowing g ives you an overview of the 
programs and some statistical i nformation :  

January 1 ,  201 3 

PARTICIPATION 

AGENCY 

State 

Counties 

School Dis! 

Cities 

Others 

EMPLOYEES 

State 

Counties 

School Dis! 

Cities 

Others 

Retirees 

COBRA 

G ROU P I N S U RAN CE P ROG RAMS 

MANAG ED AN D ADM I N ISTERED BY N D PERS 

HEALTH 

379 

95 

51 

68 

65 

70 

1 4 ,774 

2,270 

1 ,273 

1 ,642 

540 

6,389 

354 

27,242 

LIFE 

335 

95 

51 

65 

55 

34 

1 5 , 1 37 

2,569 

327 

270 

340 

2 ,800 

21,443 

DENTAL VISION 

85 

85 

5,636 

1 ,531 

41 

7,208 

90 

90 

6,696 

1 1 40 

44 

7,880 

EAP FLEXCOMP LT Care 

95 77 95 

20 3 

115 80 95 

1 6,067 2,755 55 

16,067 2,755 55 

As you wi l l  note , the largest responsib i l ity in this area is the health p lan .  In this program 

about 54% of members are state employees and 46% are political subd ivisions or other 

groups s uch as retirees. This bienn ium one of the chal lenges we faced with the health 

program was the enactment of federal health care reform. In response, we took the 

fol lowing actions:  

1 .  Maintained the plan as a grandfathered plan under the law which means we 

do  not have to comply with al l  the provis ions. 
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2 .  Appl ied for the subsidy for providing services to pre-Med icare retirees 

3 .  Implemented the requ ired plan design changes. 

The fol lowing table shows the h istory of the membership in  the hea lth p lan :  

N D P E RS 
H ea lth P lan M e m be rs h i p  

70,000 ...,----------------------., 

60,000 -+-------------------=:;>""'-i 

50,000 -+------...,....__,==--------------i 

40,000 -+--�::..__ _____________ _____, 
30,000 +---------��.J-/A---t-r'rr--ii"'"�"'Cr---1 

20,000 -+-------------------j 
1 0,000 +--------------------1 

0 -+-����������������� 

• - Estimated 

I n  the late 1 990's the Employee Assistance Program, Long Term Care Plan,  Denta l 

Plan & Vision Plan were added to PERS. The other group insurance programs have 

been a part of the agency since before 1 990. The fol lowing table is the h istory of those 

programs (not including the EAP) : 

N D P E R S  
Voluntary I nsurance Plans Membership 

1 5,000 
1 4,000 
1 3 ,000 
1 2,000 
1 1 ,000 
1 0,000 

9,000 
8,000 
7,000 
6,000 
5,000 
4,000 
3 ,000 
2,000 
1 ,000 

0 

(Denta l ,  Vis i o n ,  Lmg-l6rm Carlj 
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The Flex Camp Program which has been a part of the agency since 1 989 a l lows 

members to pretax certain insurance premiums, dependent care expenses and med ical 

expenses. The fol lowing tables show the history of the number of members and 

deferra ls :  

N D P E RS F lexcomp Part ici pation  
3,000 
2,500 

J!l 1: 
2,000 

(IS a. 1 ,500 '(j :e (IS a.. 1 ,000 
500 

0 

I D Dependent C a re • M e d i c a l  S pe n d i n g  I 

2,266 
2,331 

2,466 

2,786 2,768 
2,642 

2,696 2,676 2,628 2,607 
2,674 2,660 

2,69 2,666 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2006 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 
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N D P E RS F lexcomp Part i c i pat ion  
I 0 Depende nt Care • Medical Spending I 

$6.0 
$5.0 

t/1 $4.0 
s::: 
0 $3.0 -
� $2.0 

$1 .0 
$0.0 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201 1 201 2 201 3 

N D PERS F lexcomp Part ic i pat ion 
I 0 Dependent Care • Medical Spending I 
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Q) $3,000 
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.... � $2,000 

<( $1 ,500 
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$500 

$0 
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As the above shows, the number of members participating in the program has 

decreased sl ightly as wel l  as the average and total deferra ls .  One of the reasons for 

this decl ine is the Affordable Care Act (ACA) wh ich l im ited the total deferrals to the 

medica l  account to $2 , 500 - the old l imit was $6 , 000. As we look to the future with the 

l imitation in place ,  we believe that we wil l  have to make it easier for members with 

smal ler accounts to jo in the p lan .  The primary reason they do not is the paper work. I n  

recognition of this , we have changed the claims processing format th is year from using 

PeopleSoft to h iring a new claims payment firm - ADP. This new format wil l  add 

addit ional options for claims payment processing beyond the trad itional paper process .  

The new options are a debit card , auto adjudication and  mobile appl ications.  This wil l  

make it easier for our members to use this program and wi l l  facil itate smal l  accounts . 

As we look to the future , we expect to see the number of users increase. P lease note 

that we are seeking a continu ing appropriation in SB 2060 to pay the claims processor 

(approximately $95 , 000 per year or $ 1 90 , 000 for the biennium) from the savings that 

accrue from this program . 

While we have been serving more members in  more programs over time, we have also 

been serving more employers as they join PERS. The fol lowing table shows each 

employer relationship for each program (an emp loyer in more than one program wou ld 

cou nt more than once) : 

N D P E RS 
Participating Employers (Al l  Prog rams) 

2500 ..,..------------------, 

2000 �-----------:::::::===7'/1 
1 500 +---/----:.,.........�"------------j 
1 000 +---"-----------------1 

500 +-------------� 
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As shown above, PERS has faced two chal lenges over the years. F i rst, is the g rowth of 

p rogram responsib i l ities. Second,  is the g rowing membership needs for assistance.  

We have a lso tried to meet the needs of our members and monitor how we are doing by 

sending to them a rating card . The fol lowing are the responses: 

4.0 

3.0 
Q) "0 e 2.o 
C) 

1 .0 

4.0 

3.0 
Q) "0 e 2.0 

C) 

1 .0 

N DP ERS 
Member Report Cards 

Courtesy you received from NDPERS staff? 

1 990-2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2012 

Year 

N DPERS 
Member Report Cards 

Promptness of NDPERS response to your inquiry? 

1 990-2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2012 

Year 

As the above shows, we have been able to maintain  a positive rating by the members ,  

b ut we note we can do  better and wi l l  continue to work toward that goal .  
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We are a lso concerned with mainta in ing the qual ity of what we do.  To that extent, we 

have sought national review of our  systems and other reviews as noted in  the fol lowing :  

• We have received the Publ ic Pension Ach ievement Award and the Recogn ition 

Award for Admin istration .  

• We have received the Certificate of Achievement for Excel lence in Financial 

Reporting for the past 1 6  years ( 1 996-20 1 1  ) . 
• We have had unqual ified audit opin ions for over 22 years. 

At this time, I wi l l  tu rn the presentation over to Sharon Schiermeister to review our  work 

efforts and budget request. 

1 3 1 P a g e  



P E RS Busi ness System Repl acement Project 

Severa l  bienniums ago, you approved funding the replacement of our business system. 

The fol lowing was the sched ule we d iscussed : 

Overa l l  Project Schedu le 

04/01/08 07/01/08 

BeneSts Processing Post·�etirement Benef�s Payment, 

01/01/09 07/01/09 

8 . [,-A-c_:e-��a-nce"""'J 
I ������ l 

I T71ning J 
PRODUCTION 

Self Seritice Annual Batch Processing Em�oyer lntegrat�n 

01/01/10 07/01/10 

I am pleased to report to you that our project was official ly completed this last year. We 

went l ive as projected in  October of 201 0 after three years of development. The 

employee portal for retirees was completed in  January 20 1 2  and the portal for active 

employees was completed in 20 1 2  and was successfu lly p i loted to employees of select 

agencies i n  th is last open enrol lment. We wi l l  now rol l  it out to our other active 

members in 20 1 3  so it can be used by al l  members during the 20 1 3  annual  enrol lment. 

The project was completed with in  budget. 
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The new employee portal wi l l  offer the fol lowing capabi l ities to our  members: 

View 

- Demograph ics 

- Benefit Plan Enrol lments i nclud ing • Member Account Balance 

• Levels of Coverage • Dependents • Retirement & Life Beneficiaries 

- Service Purchase Contracts 

- Retirement payment h istory and 1 099R tax forms 

U pd ate Demographic detai ls 

• Enrol l  in el ig ible benefit plans 

- U pdate to enrol led plans 

• Report a Death 

• Request an Appointment 

Submit On-l ine Question 

• View & Enrol l  in Upcoming Seminars • Perform Retirement Benefit Projections 

- I ncludes: • Abi l ity to forecast salary i ncreases • Service purchases cost & affect • Deductions ( I nsurances , I ncome Tax) • Perform Service Purchase Projections 

- I ncludes: • Cost Calcu lations • I nstal lment Payment Schedu les 
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201 1 -201 3 I n itiatives 

The fol lowing are some of the major in itiatives done th is b ienn ium.  

• Health Plan 

- Completed a competitive bid process (two bidders) 

- 1 2 .9% active increase (about a 1 0% increase to the state) 

State Hea lth P re m i u m  Percentage I ncrease 

From Previous B ien n i u m  

50% 

40% 
...... 

� 30% 
(.) 
... 
Q) 

a.. 20% 

10% 

� 
31% 

23% 
20% 

1 2% 

(Excludes Plan Design Changes) 

.. , .,, 

26% 
20% 1 9% 1 9% � 1 4% 'lc 16% "10 

14 0 13% 1 3'/c 
j!O -=o.L. � 4% 

0% � � � 0% 
n-7t 11-11 ,,..., a..aa t&-87 17·" u-t1 t1..tl n-n tf..-17 t7·" 1!-41 o1.o3 Ol.05 os-07 o1..ot ot-11 ,,_,, n-15" 

- No retiree increase 

- Developed add itional reserves 

- Continued implementation of health care reform 

' · htirNted 

- Developed a proposal to el iminate the State's $65 Mi l l ion OPES l iabi l ity 

(except for leg is lators) (HB 1 058) 

- Added a new Wel lness Provider 

- Completed our annual  flu shot cl in ics in  Bismarck together with the Family 

Practice Center (1 059 shots in 20 1 2  and 1 397 in 201 1 )  

- Imp lemented a new HDHP/HSA plan as part of the PERS Health Plan and 

offered it to state employees 
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Denta l P lan 

- Completed a competitive bid process (over 1 0  bidders) 

- Selected a new vendor 

• 7% reduction in rates 

• Addition of an optional network for member use (60% of claims 

a lready go through the new network) 

• Vision Plan 

- Completed implementation of a competitive bid process (3 Bidders) 

- 35% increase in participation during open enrol lment 

- Added a vision network 

• Life insurance 

- Completed implementation of a competitive bid process (9 bidders) 

- Basic l ife coverage for active employees increased from $ 1 ,300 to $3 , 500 

- Red uced the employee and spouse rates an average of 1 8% and 26 .5%,  

respectively 

• Flex Program 

- Completed a competitive bid process ( 1 2  bidders) 

- Selected a new vendor 

- Add ing new services for members 

• Debit cards  

• On l ine claims submission 

• Mobi le appl ications 

• Auto substantiation 

• Expanded service center hours 

• Retirement Plans 

- Completed Asset l iabi l ity Study for the PERS Retirement Plan 

- Implemented the first two years of the four  year recovery plan for the 

PERS Retirement plans and submitted the second 2 years of the recovery 

plan for consideration this session (SB 2059) 
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1 0 14  

0 14  
2 0 1 0  20 1 5  

------� "" 
2020 2025 2030 

Valuation Date ( 7/1 ) 

"" """' 
2035 2040 

Selected a new Defined Contribution and Companion Plan Provider 

• Completed a competitive bid process (8 bidders) 

• Selected a new vendor 

Lower administrative fees for members 

Revenue sharing 

Greater fund selection in  mutual fund window 

280 days of on s ite counsel ing versus 2 1  
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P E RS Bu dget 

The proposed budget before you today is basical ly a hold even budget and is a l l  special 

funds .  With the system replacement project and our other efforts ,  the chal lenge we face 

in the next bienn ium is j ust keeping up with our existing commitments. Consequently, 

no new major in itiatives or new FTE are being requested in the proposed budget. The 

budget also does not include any increase in costs related to Hea lth Care Reform ;  any 

add itional  costs incurred as a resu lt of this wi l l  be paid through the Contingency Line 

Item if and when they arise. 

The fol lowing is a summary comparing the current budget to the Governor's Executive 

Recommendation ,  which is a 3 . 35% increase: 

201 1 -20 1 3  201 3-20 1 5  
At212r0[2riation Recommendation Change 

Salaries $4 , 563 ,507 $5 ,206,609 $643 , 1 02 

Operating 2, 054, 383 2 ,258 ,894 204 , 5 1 1 

IT Project carryover 597, 338 0 (597, 338) 

Contingency 250,000 250,000 0 

Total Base $7,465,228 $7,7 1 5 ,503 $250 , 275 

Breaking down the recommended budget further by percent we find :  

20 1 3-20 1 5  Percent of 
Recommendation Total 

Salaries $5 ,206,609 67% 

Operating 2 , 258, 894 29% 

Contingency 250,000 4% 

Total Base $7,7 1 5 ,503 1 00% 

The salaries and wage l ine item is  67% of our budget and supports 33 FTE. The 

changes to this line item are shown below: 
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Salary a n d  Wag e  Line Item Adj ustments 

Cost to continue current salary and benefits $ 1 56 ,756 

Executive Compensation Package $374 ,229 

Retirement and Health I nsurance Increases $ 1 1 2 , 1 1 7  

TOTAL $643,1 02 

The fol lowing g raph shows the chal lenge we face in  the salaries for our employees by 

looking at compa-ratio (C-Ratio) 

1.30 -r----------,N:-:-:::-
D

=P=-E R=-s-=-·
. 
-=-c---=R:--a-t-=-io_s _________ _ 

Maxim urn 1 .20 1 

l.lO 1 - -
• 

• 

• 

• 

4th-Quartile 
• 

3rd Quartile 

• 
1.00 �------------------------------
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I 0.90 • .  

• o.so t • 

• • • j M inirnwm 0.70 0 5 

The above shows: 

• 
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• 
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2nd Quartile 
• 

• 
lst Quartile 
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• 
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1 8  out of 33 (55%) of the NDPERS employees are i n  the fi rst quarti le, many at 

the very bottom . Average years of service for these employees is 8 . 1 years .  

2 1  out of 33  (64%) are below a . 90 C-Ratio. Average years of service for these 

employees is 1 0 . 1  years. 
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Overa l l ,  the agency C-Ratio is .87 or 87% of the market pol icy point. As a resu lt, we 

support the efforts i n  the Executive Budget to help us move more of our  employees from 

the bottom of the pay g rade towards the market pol icy point and to provide pay for 

performance for ou r  employees. If these issues are not add ressed , we are concerned 

that the agency wi l l  see i ncreasing levels of turnover and create a s ituation where we 

cannot attract new employees of the same cal iber of those who leave, causing us to 

lose expertise, effectiveness and efficiency. 

The operating l ine item is 29% of our budget and you wil l  note that it has increased 

from the 201 1 - 1 3  b ienn ium.  The changes to this l ine item are shown below: 

Operating Line Item Adjustments 

Remove one-time expenditures for office equipment that was $ (40,200) 

pu rchased in the current bien n ium and also reduce the amount 

budgeted for temporary contract labor to assist with annual  

enrol lment 

I ncrease IT-Contractual Services to fund 24 months of payments $245,930 

for the l icensing fee paid to our software vendor for the PERSLink 

System. The current bienn ium on ly includes 1 3  months of 

payments. Fund ing was also included to cover projected rate 

increases for services provided by our  software vendor. 

I ncrease in  IT-Data Processing to fund projected rated increases 

for services provided by ITO 

I ncrease in  IT Equipment to fund replacement of computer $35,200 

hardware and software in accordance with the agency's 4 year 

hardware rep lacement cycle. 

I ncrease in postage, office rent and OMB central service a l location $54 ,581  

costs due to i nflation 

Remove one-time expenditure to implement the High Deductible $(9 1 ,000) 

Health Plan and Health Savings Account. 

TOTAL $204,51 1 
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The agency had a carryover appropriation of $597, 338 from the 2009-20 1 1  bienn ium for 

IT contractua l  services, which was used to complete the PERSLink IT project. The 

project wi l l  be completed during the 201 1 -201 3  bienn ium;  therefore, these costs wi l l  not 

be carried forward into the 201 3-201 5 bienn ium.  

Mr. Chai rman,  members of the committee, I would a lso l ike to take th is opportun ity on 

behalf of PERS to thank you for your past support. Together we have provided to our 

members valuable benefits that have tru ly made a s ign ificant d ifference in  people's l ives 

and helped to support the economic health of North Dakota . We look forward to 

continu ing to work with you in the future .  Again ,  thank you and this concludes our  

testimony. 

I 

22 1 P a g e  



H B  1 022 

North Dakota Reti rement and Investment Office 
Testimony to the House Appropriations Committee-Government Operations Division 

January 1 6, 201 3  

Reti rement and Investment Office (RIO) Update 

Good morn ing Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee . My name is Fay Kopp, and I am 
the I nterim Executive Director of the NO Retirement and I nvestment Office (R IO) and Ch ief 
Retirement Officer for the N O  Teachers'  Fund for Retirement (TFFR) .  I n  May 20 1 2 ,  John 
Geissinger, N DR IO Executive Director and Ch ief I nvestment Officer (C IO) resigned from h is 
position to relocate closer to fami ly in Connecticut. At that time, the State I nvestment Board 
(S IB) named me as I nterim Executive Director (formerly Deputy Executive Director) and Darren 
Schu ltz as Interim C IO (formerly Deputy C IO) unti l a permanent replacement is h ired . S ince 
then,  the S I B  has sol icited input from al l  S IB  cl ients, stud ied the agency's organ izational  
structu re ,  and reaffirmed the current business model . The SIB also establ ished a Search 
Committee who is working with staff from State Human Resources Management Services 
(H RMS) to fi l l  the vacancy. The position is being advertised in various national publ ications and 
organ izations' websites,  and the S I B  anticipates fi l l ing the position by May 201 3 .  

During the i nterim ,  p lease be assured that the funds entrusted to the S I B  are wel l  positioned and 
are i n  good hands with existing professional staff at RIO, investment management fi rms, and 
investment consu ltants working together to prudently invest SIB assets. Darren and I are both 
ava i lab le today to respond to any q uestions relating to the S IB  and TFFR programs for which 
R IO is responsible. 

RIO Programs Overview 

RIO was created by the 1 989 Leg islative Assembly to capture admin istrative and investment 
cost savings in the management of two important long-standing state programs - the reti rement 
program of the Teachers' Fund for Retirement (TFFR) and the investment program of the State 
I nvestment Board (S IB) .  F irst I wi l l  provide you with some background information about the 
TFFR program. 

• Teachers' Fund for Reti rement (TFFR) 

TFFR is a qual ified defined benefit publ ic pension plan. The prog ram is managed by a seven 
member board of trustees which consists of the State Treasurer, State Superintendent, and five 
active and retired teachers and adm inistrators appointed by the Governor. 

The plan covers North Dakota publ ic school teachers and admin istrators. Benefit funding comes 
from member and employer contributions and investment earnings.  TFFR serves over 1 0,000 
active teachers and pays benefits to more than 7 , 1 00 retirees and beneficiaries. As you can see 
from the chart below, active membership was experiencing a decl ine in the last decade; 
however we are beginn ing to see active member increases in the past few years , and expect 
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that to continue. We also anticipate that retired membership wi l l  continue to grow i n  the years � 
ahead . Servicing the present and future needs of TFFR membership wi l l  contin ue to be a 
chal lenge. 

Active and Reti red TFFR Mem bers 
1 977 - Present 

-
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1 0.500 
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There are cu rrently 2 1 9  participating TFFR employers comprised as fol lows : 

School Districts 1 8 1 
Special  Ed U n its 1 9  
Vocational Centers 5 
Counties 7 
State Agencies/I nstitutions 4 
Other - Closed groups � 
201 2-1 3 Total Employers 21 9 

.... 

N ... 0 N 

10,014 

7,151 

The $2 .8 mi l l ion requested in the R IO budget relating to the TFFR program i ncludes salaries , 
benefits and admin istrative overhead costs for 1 2 .25 FTEs who deliver and support h igh qual ity 
member services and outreach programs to members and employers. Admin istration of the 
TFFR program i ncludes monthly col lection and reporting of member and employer contributions; 
mainta in ing membership records of active and reti red members ;  processing claims for 
retirement, d isabi l ity, death benefits, refunds, and service purchases; d istributing month ly 
benefit payments; and providing publ ications and ed ucational outreach programs as part of our  
continu ing effort to keep members and employers informed about their retirement program.  

With the Chairman's permission ,  I would l ike to ask Connie Flanagan ,  F iscal and I nvestment 
Officer, to present information about the S IB program and detai ls of RIO's 20 1 3- 1 5 budget 
request. 
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• State Investment Board (SIB) 

Good morn ing M r. Chairman and Members of the Committee. My name is Connie Flanagan and 
I am the Fiscal and I nvestment Officer for RIO. I wil l d iscuss the investment program and the 
budget request for R IO that is part of House Bi l l  1 022 . 

The S I B  is responsible for the investment of over $6 bi l l ion in assets for eight pension funds and 
1 5  other non-pension funds.  The 1 1 -member board includes the Lt. Governor, State Treasu rer, 
State Insurance Commissioner, State Land Commissioner, Workforce Safety and Insurance 
designee, 3 PERS board members ,  and 3 TFFR board members. 

All the funds are invested in accordance with the "Prudent Investor Ru le". Attached you will find 
a three page description of the S IB  process. The first page g raphical ly shows the three groups 
that are involved in  the process. The top section represents the "govern ing bod ies" of each of 
the funds invested with the S IB .  These govern ing bod ies , or cl ients as we cal l  them, are 
responsible for setting the investment gu idel ines and asset a l locations of their  respective funds. 
Examples of these cl ients include TFFR, PERS, WSI ,  and the Cities of Bismarck and Fargo.  
Some of these cl ients are statutorily requ ired to be managed by the SIB whi le others have 
chosen to do  so under contract as a l lowed by state statute. Exceptions to this process are the 
Legacy and Budget Stabi l ization funds. By state constitution and statute, the S IB  is the 
govern ing body of these funds; however a seven member Advisory Board has been created to 
make recommendations to the S I B  regarding investment gu idel ines and asset a l location for 
these two funds. 

Once the gu idel ines and asset al locations are determined by the cl ients or recommended by the 
Advisory Board ,  they are turned over to the S IB  for implementation .  The S IB  selects investment 
managers to manage d ifferent types of portfol ios within each asset class with the goal of 
maximizing return under the clients' acceptable risk levels.  Simi lar cl ient funds are pooled 
together when possible to receive lower fees from investment managers .  

And final ly ,  the staff of R IO admin isters the day-to-day operations of the investment program by 
monitoring the client gu idel ines and asset al locations, managing the consu ltant, custod ian and 
i nvestment manager relationships and maintain ing separate accounting for a l l  funds . The S IB 
has continu ing appropriation authority under NO Centu ry Code section 2 1 - 1 0-06 .2  to pay for 
investment related costs of the program such as investment management fees, custod ial fees, 
performance measurement fees and fees associated with manager searches and onsite reviews 
of investment managers .  These costs are al located d irectly to the client funds affected by the 
expense. 

The $ 1 .8 mi l l ion req uested in the R IO budget relating to the S I B  investment program includes 
salaries, benefits and administrative overhead for the 5 .75 FTEs who are responsible for the 
day-to-day operations of the program as I just described . 

Fiscal Year 201 2 Financial Audit 

The Chairman has asked that we review any financial audit findings included in our most recent 
aud it, which was conducted by C lifton LarsonAIIen for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20 1 2 . 
There were no audit findings in that audit, nor were there find ings in the previous fiscal year's 
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aud it that requ i red action . Copies of both the agency's aud it report and Comprehensive Annual  · 
F inancial Report (CAFR) can be found on the RIO website at www . nd .gov/rio. 

201 1 -1 3  Budget Review 

Current budget estimates for the 201 1 - 1 3  bienn ium indicate that R IO wil l  have unexpended 
appropriation in  the salary l ine of approximately $400 ,000. The unexpended funds in  the salary 
l i ne are d ue to the vacancy of the Executive Director/Chief I nvestment Officer position , effective 
May 3 1 ,  as previously d iscussed . Add itional ly, the new FTE approved i n  the last legis lative 
session for a Deputy Ch ief Investment Officer was not fi l led unti l January, 20 1 2 , resu lting in s ix 
months of unused salary for that position .  

We currently expect to have a positive balance in  our operating l ine at the end of the bienn ium.  
However, d ue to some unexpected upcoming costs , such as the costs for fi l l ing the Executive 
Director/C IO position , it is d ifficult to estimate what that balance wi l l  be. Fol lowing are a few 
categories in  which we had deviations from budgeted amounts . 

• lTD data storage actua l  rates have been less than the rates used for budget purposes , 
resu lting in  savings. Add itional ly, we had anticipated the need for a second Oracle 
appl ication hosting s ite, however, this was not needed in  the current bienn ium,  so a 
savings was real ized . We have included simi lar funds in  our  201 3-1 5 budget req uest. 

• IT contract costs for pension software programming changes increased sign ificantly to 
implement leg islative changes to TFFR contributions and benefits wh ich were approved 
in 201 1 .  Most of these increased costs wi l l  be offset by other IT savi ngs (above). 

• Postage rates d id not increase as much as anticipated when the 201 1 - 1 3  budget was 
prepared . Add itiona l ly, l ikely d ue to more electronic communications, dai ly mai l  costs 
have decreased over time. 

• Both the S IB  and TFFR Boards consider board member education a top priority so the 
R IO budget incl udes fund ing for travel and professional development to attend national 
conferences and other train ing-related events. For a variety of reasons, board members 
were not able to attend their al lotted number of train ing opportun ities this bienn ium.  
However, to ensure board members continue to be properly educated , outside 
professionals are brought in  frequently to conduct educational sessions during board 
meetings, general ly at l ittle or no cost to the funds. We currently expect to have travel 
related funds remaining at the end of this bienn ium. 

201 3-1 5 Budget H igh l ights 

The budget request you have before you for RIO for the 20 1 3-1 5 bienn ium totals $4 .6 m i l l ion 
and is a l l  special funds. There are no general or federal funds req uested . Some of the h igh l ig hts 
of the Executive Budget Recommendation for your consideration are detailed below. 

• I n  add ition to the costs to continue current salaries, requested increases i n  the salary l ine 
include approximately $27,000 to fund the increase in  the board members' pay for the 
S I B  and TFFR boards that were approved in the previous session . Board member pay 
i ncreased from $62 .50 to $ 1 48 per meeting day. Although the increase was approved , no 
additional dol lars were added to our budget for the 201 1 - 1 3  bienn ium . We are now 
including appropriate dol lars in this request for board members .  
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The Governor's Executive Recommendation also includes a pool of $ 1 98 ,973 for market 
eq u ity and performance related salary increases and $66,594 for health and reti rement 
benefit increases for R IO's 1 8  FTE positions . RIO supports the method used in 
calcu lating the salary budget adjustment in the Executive Recommend ation , which 
fol lows the Compensation Phi losophy Statement approved in the previous  legis lative 
session.  R I O's 1 5  classified employees have an average of 1 8  years of state service , 
most of those years with R IO .  The average compa-ratio is currently 0 .908 or just under 
9 1 % of the market pol icy point. We wou ld therefore welcome the opportu nity to provide 
market based increases for those employees fal l ing below thei r  respective salary range 
market pol icy point as wel l  as to provide appropriate performance based increases to 
reward our  loya l ,  h igh performing staff members. 

This budget request does not include any additional FTE positions .  However, d ue to the 
rapid g rowth of the assets of the Legacy Fund , whose investments are managed by the 
State Investment Board , the S IB does recognize the probable need , in the near future ,  for 
additional professional investment staff to augment the cu rrent 5 .75 FTEs i n  the 
investment program.  After the Executive Director/C IO is h ired , the need for add itional 
staffing wi l l  be eva luated . 

One of the d rivers of the need for additional investment staff is the Legacy Fund .  The 
fol lowing chart shows the monthly deposit amounts to the Legacy Fund s ince its inception 
in September, 201 1 .  Orig inal estimates put month ly deposits at approximately $30 
mi l l ion .  However, early deposits started out above that level and have increased steadi ly 
to the most recent deposit in  December of $60 .8  mi l l ion .  The cu rrent balance has 
surpassed $700 mi l l ion and expectations are that the balance wil l  reach $3 bi l l ion by the 
end of the 201 3-1 5 bienn ium.  

Legacy F u n d Deposits 
$70 .0  .,.-----------------------------
$60.0 +-------------------------­

$50 .0  +------------------

� $40. 0  +-------
0 

� $30. 0 

$20. 0  

$10 .0  

$0. 0 
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The fol lowing chart g raph ical ly depicts the growth in assets under management (AU M) of 
the S IB  compared to the FTE count over time. With only the assumption in the g rowth of 
the Legacy Fund to $3 bi l l ion by the end of the 201 3-1 5 bienn ium,  and no other g rowth ,  
you can see where the possible need for additional investment professionals to manage 
the program might exist. There is no mag ic number to determine the appropriate n umber 
of staff based on AUM alone. However, because the Legacy Fund is a d ifferent type of 
fund (endowment-l ike rather than pension or insurance) , and it currently cannot be 
pooled with other funds by pol icy, it is expected to require additional staff time for 
investment manager d ue d i l igence and asset a l location and pol icy research . I n  
comparison , adding an additional pension fund would not necessarily require add it ional 
staff as it would be pooled with the existing investment managers in the pension pool . 

State I nvestm ent Board Prog ram 
Assets U nder M anage m e nt (AU M )  vs FT E's 

Assets Under Mgmt $ 
1 0,000,000,000 

8,000,000,000 

6,000,000,000 

4,000,000,000 

2,000,000,000 

6/30/201 5 AUM (est . )  per FTE 
6/30/201 2 AUM per FTE 
6/30/201 1 AUM per FTE 
6/30/1 989 AUM per FTE 

$1 , 50 1 ,632, 809 
$1 , 049,458,896 
$ 986 ,356 ,091 
$ 1 90,987 ,501  

FTEs 

1 00 
90 
80 - AUM 
70 
60 

- FTEs 50 
40 
30 
20 
1 0  

• Within the operating l ine, R IO has attempted to reduce expend itures wherever possible. 
Our goal was to submit our request with a hold-even operating budget, as has been the 
case in previous periods.  After careful review, it was determined that we would not be 
able to reach this goal but the increase is only $7,327 or 0 .8% over the 201 1 - 1 3  bienn ium 
operating l ine budget. 

Operating Line Decreases 

> The ITO data processing l ine has been reduced by $2 1 ,584 or 1 1 .2%.  
Approximately 75% of this decrease is due to decreases in ITO rates for d isk 
storage. Add itional ly, we have found less need for analyst and consulting services 
from ITO since moving to our external software provider for our reti rement program 
admin istration.  
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)> The ITO communications l ine has been reduced by $ 1 ,760 or 6 .9% d ue to an 
ana lysis of actua l  usage which was less than anticipated for the current bienn ium.  
It is l ikely that the use of other electronic communications, such as emai l ,  has 
reduced the need for making as many long-distance phone cal ls as in the past. 

Operating Line Increases 

)> The IT software l ine is increasing by $5 ,670 or 1 26% in anticipation of replacing 
our current M icrosoft Office 2007 su ite with a more current version as wel l  as 
upgrading our M icrosoft Windows operating system. 

)> The IT equipment < $5,000 l ine is increasing $27,970 or 682% as we plan to 
replace one-half of our agency desk top computers in the 20 1 3-1 5 bienn ium as 
wel l  as two portable computers and a network printer. Our IT equipment 
replacement plan recommends replacing desktop and portable computers every 
four years .  We last replaced desk tops in 2009, however we bel ieve our current 
computers wi l l  be adequate unti l mid-201 5 . Therefore we plan to replace one-half 
at the end of FY20 1 5  and the other half the beginn ing of FY20 1 6  (20 1 5- 1 7 
biennium) .  

)> Lease rates for the space occup ied by R IO are expected to increase by 2 .6% or 
$4 ,000.  

• RIO is not requesting an i ncrease in the contingency l ine.  We have not used any 
contingency fu nds in  the cu rrent bienn ium,  however RIO does have the authority to 
spend out of the contingency l ine with State Investment Board approva l .  

There are no one-time funding req uests in the RIO budget request. 
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• The fol lowing chart compares the increase in assets under management (UAM) at R IO · 
versus the increase in appropriation requests since R IO was created in 1 989. As you can 
see, R IO has been able to become more efficient over time, managing more assets per 
appropriated dol lar. 

Reti rement a n d  I nvestment Offi ce 

Assets Under Management vs Budget 
Assets U nder Mgmt $ 

7,000,000,000 or---------------------,. 

$692K 

1 989 1 99 1  1 993 1 995 1 997 1 999 2001 2003 2005 2007 2009 201 1 201 2 

6/30/20 1 2  AUM per Appropriated Budget Dol lar 
6/30/1 989 AUM per Appropriated Budget Dollar 

Conclusion 

$ 1 ,298 
$ 507 

Budget $ 

1 6,000,000 

14 ,000,000 

1 2,000,000 

1 O,OOO,OOO -Assets Under 
Managem ent 

- Budget 8,000,000 

6,000,000 

4,000,000 

2,000,000 

As a lways, the Retirement and I nvestment Office strives to provide high qual ity services to its 
members and clients in a cost effective and efficient manner. We feel this budget wi l l  al low us to 
continue to do so.  Thank you for your time and consideration .  
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State I nvestment Boa rd Process 

Client Responsib i l it ies : ( Pe r  N DCC 2 1- 10-02 . 1 ) The gove rn i n g  body of each fu n d  (c l ient)  s h a l l  

esta b l is h  pol ic ies o n  i nvestment  goa ls  a n d  o bject ives a n d  a sset a l l ocat ion t h at m u st i n c l u d e :  

• Accepta b le  rates of ret u rn,  l iq u i d ity a nd l eve l s  of r isk 

• Lo n g-ra nge asset a l l ocat ion goa l s  

State I nvestment Boa rd Responsibi l ities : ( Pe r  N DCC 2 1- 10 ) :  

• I m p l e m e nt c l ient  a sset a l l ocati o n s  

• Apply Pru d ent I nvestor R u l e  w h e n  i nvest i ng for fu n d  u nd e r  its s u pe rvis ion  

• Approve ge n e ra l  types of secu rit i es fo r i nvest m e nt 

• Set pol ic ies a n d  proced u res reg u lat ing  secu rit ies tra nsact io n s  o n  b e h a l f  of t h e  

c l i e nts 

• Sel ect custod i a n  servicer 

• Se l ect i n vestment d i rector a n d/o r i nvestment  co n s u lt i n g  servi ce 

• Create i nvestment pools  

1 0  
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State I nvestment Boa rd Process 

Retirement and I nvestment Office Staff Responsibi l ities (on behalf of S IB) :  

• Ad m i n ister ove ra l l  i nvestment strategy 

• Advise S I B  on ways to maxim ize r isk/retu rn o p portu n it ies with i n  each a sset c lass 

• Act a s  l i a ison betwee n  S I B a n d  m a nagers, con s u ltant a n d  custo d i a n  

• M o n itor i n d ivid u a l  c l ie nts' i nvestment g u i d e l i nes a nd a sset a l l ocat ions  

• M a i nta i n  sepa rate a ccou nt ing for c l i ent a ccou nts 

I nvestment Manager Responsibi l it ies : 

• I m p lem e nt specific m a n d ates or  /( i nvestment m iss ions" 

• M a ke buy/se l l  dec is ions based on i nvestment g u i d e l i nes  

• Report to R I O  Staff o n  reg u l a r  basis  

• Provide e d u cat ion to S I B  

Custodian Bank Responsibi l ities: 

• Safe-keep assets 

• Sett le  tra d es 

• Record-keeper 

• I nvestment Consu ltant Responsibi l ities : 

11 

• Performa n ce measure m ent of 

i nvestm ent m a nagers 

• M a n ager sea rch a ss ista n ce 

• Provide ed u cation to S I B  

• Specia l  projects 
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Kelativity to Market 
Policy Position * 

0% 

1 - 2.0% 

2 - 4.0% 

+ 

+ Meet 
Standards 

3.0% 

+ Exceed 
Standards 

5.0% 

Current C/R 

0.87 

Projected 
201 3 C/R 

0.90 

Projected 
2014 C/R 

0.93 
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I nformati on Req uests for H B  1 022 

Request � �� � " - �' 7 .;,t . = 

If benefits or out of pocket provis ions are enhanced , does it 
create a new base for determin ing if changes wi l l  resu lt in a 
loss of a plan's grandfathered status 

A copy of the provider l ist for the dental plans provider 
network 

Provide additional information relating to the IT contractual 
services 

Provide a breakdown of the IT equipment replacement 

Identify the effect of the Governor's salary proposal on 
PERS FTE 

'f:·:�� ·"' . t; ii -- ·� :�·�, Response:�::�}·;��;;,i}.'\1f!fi.S�·>r�fi4;�";;.� � 

See Attachment #1 (pages 1 -2) 

See Attachment #2 (pages 3-1 2) 

See Attachment #3 (page 1 3) 

See Attachment #3 (page 1 3) 

OMB/H RMS is working on this for the committee 

! 
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Deloitte. Attachment 1 
Deloitte Consulting LLP 
555 1 2th Street NW 
Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20004 
USA 

Tel: + 1 202 879 3094 
Fax: + 1 202 661 1 1 1 1  
www.deloitte.com 

Memo 
Date: January 2 1 ,  20 1 3  
To: Sparb Collins, NDPERS 

From: Robert Davis 

Subject: Grandfather Status 

Sparb: 

NDPERS currently maintains a grandfathered health plan pursuant to the Affordable Care Act 
("ACA"). The grandfathered health plan did not provide coverage for birth control on March 23, 20 1 0  
(the date ACA was enacted), and has continuously not provided such coverage since that time. 

As per your request, this memo addresses how the plan's  grandfathered status would be affected - if at 
all - by amending the plan to add coverage for birth control at a future date, and then subsequently 
amending the plan to remove that coverage. 

Pursuant to guidance issued jointly by the U.S.  Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, 
and Treasury, any of six specific changes will cause a grandfathered group health plan to lose its 
grandfathered status. Briefly, these are: 

1 .  Elimination of all or substantially all benefits to diagnose or treat a particular condition. 

2. Increase in a percentage cost-sharing requirement (e.g., raising an individual ' s  coinsurance 

requirement from 20% to 25%). 
3 .  Increase in a deductible or out-of-pocket maximum by an amount that exceeds medical 

inflation plus 1 5  percentage points. 

4.  Increase in a copayment by an amount that exceeds medical inflation plus 15  percentage 

points (or, if greater, $5 plus medical inflation). 

5 .  Decrease i n  an employer' s contribution rate towards the cost of coverage by more than 5 
percentage points. 

6. Imposition of annual limits on the dollar value of all benefits below specified amounts. 

USA OQ§) Official Professional Services Sponsor 

Professional Services means audit, tax, consulting and financial advisory services. 

Solely for the information and use of NDPERS and not to be relied upon by any 
other person or entity 

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited 
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To: Sparb Col lins, NDPERS 

Subject: Grandfather Status 
Date: January 2 1 ,  20 1 3  
Page 2 

Clearly, a grandfathered health plan can be amended to add coverage for birth control without 
compromising its grandfathered status. 1 Thus, the only remaining question is whether an amendment 
to subsequently eliminate that coverage would cause a loss of grandfathered status. 

Of the six changes that wil l  cause a loss of grandfathered status, the only one potentially relevant to 
this situation is as fol lows: 

Elimination of benefits. The elimination of all or substantially all benefits to diagnose or treat a 
particular condition causes a group health plan or health insurance coverage to cease to be a 
grandfathered health plan. For this purpose, the elimination of benefits for any necessary element 
to diagnose or treat a condition is considered the elimination of all or substantially al l benefits to 
diagnose or treat a particular condition? 

Significantly, unlike the other five enumerated changes, this provision does not refer to the plan 
as in effect on March 23, 2010. As such, it appears that a plan could lose its grandfathered 
status under this provision for eliminating benefits that were first added to the plan after March 
23, 2010. 

A second issue, relevant to this specific example, is whether birth control coverage would constitute 
" . . .  benefits to diagnose or treat a particular condition . . . .  " Birth control generally is categorized as 
preventive care for purposes of the ACA. As a result, it arguably would be a benefit to prevent a 
condition (i.e.,  pregnancy), and not to "diagnose or treat" a condition. However, to date no guidance 
has been issued on this specific question, and so it is not clear what position the regulatory agencies 
would take in this situation. 

cc: Pat Pechacek 

1 This assumes, of course, that the plan amendment does not make any other changes that would cause a loss of 
grandfathered status. 
2 Treas. Reg. § 54.98 1 5- 1 25 1 T(g)( l )(i) . 



Delta Dental Of Minnesota - Printer Friendly Page 

Participating Dentists 

Search Criteria: N etwork: Delta Dental Premier 

Dentist Type: General Practitioner 

Location: N D  

• 2 1 1 dentists meet your search criteria. 

Page 1 of 1 0  

Attachment 2 

• Dentists are organized by geographic areas according to state, city and state or zip code. • We suggest you verify a dentist's participation status with Delta Dental or with your dental office before 

each dental appointment. 

1 .  Dennis Hetland 

Designer Smiles 

3525 25th St S 

Fargo, N D  581 04 

701 -298-9400 

4. Andrea Monson 

Dr Andrea L Monson, D M D  

1 0  1 st S t  SW 

M inot, ND 58701 

701 -852-3939 

7. Leslie Hollevoet 

Prairie Rose Family Dentists, PC 

1 2 1  E Front Ave 

Bismarck, N D  58504 

701 -223- 1 1 94 

1 0. Melinda Harr 

Melinda Harr Dental 

1 509 32nd Ave S 

Fargo, N D  581 03 

7 0 1 -271-1 060 

1 3. Derik Hoerner 

A Lifetime of Smiles 

1 004 S 7th St 

Bismarck, N D  58504 

701 -258-5220 

1 6. Richard Hieb 

Prairie Rose N orth 

900 E Calgary Ave 

2. Jesse Hagen 

Hagen Dental PC 

5 9th Ave N 

Casselton ,  ND 580 1 2  

701 -347-5345 

5. Frederick Landgrebe 

Leah Brady, DDS,  PC 

600 E Main Ste 2 

Mandan, N D  58554 

701 -667-1 933 

8. Jackie Nord 

Valley Community Health Centers 

Dental Clinic 

212 S 4th St Ste 1 01 

Grand Forks, N D  58201 

701 -757-21 00 

1 1 . Cristopher Turman 

Cristopher Turman , PC 

521 Beaver Ave 

Wishek, N D  58495 

701 -452-2 1 1 5  

1 4. Michael O'Brien 

Maisey Dental C linic 

1 1 2 1 st Ave NW 

Crosby, N D  58730 

701 -774- 1 879 

1 7. Douglas Bengson 

Dakota Dental Health Center, PLLC 

5 1 5  20th Ave SE Ste 8 

3. Mark Hildahl 

Souris Valley Dental Group 

1 300 37th Ave SW 

M inot, ND 58701 

701 -852-5595 

6. Walter Samuel 

South U niversity Dental Associates, 

PC 

31 1 5  South U niversity Drive 

Fargo, ND 581 03 

701 -232-8884 

9. Lonnie Neuberger 

Neuberger Dental Clinic 

239 1 4th St W 

Dickinson, N D  58601 

701 -483-3462 

1 2. Sidney Schmidt 

Prairie Rose N orth 

900 E Calgary Ave 

Bismarck, N D  58503 

701 -223-8262 

1 5. Due Tran 

D Tran DDS PC 

600 Demers Ave Ste 304 

Grand Forks, N D  58201 

701 -775-761 1 

1 8. Will iam Savage 

Family Healthcare Center 

301 NP Ave 3 
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Bismarck, N O  58503 

701 -223-8262 

1 9. Marlin Meharry 

Marlin Meharry, DDS PC 

3 1 7  Brewster St E 

Harvey, N O  58341 

701 -324-4861 

22. Ann Slama 

Frien d ly Smiles Family Dentistry 

2701 9th Ave S Ste F 

Fargo, N O  581 03 

701 -364-9990 

25. Carrie Peterson 

Carrie Peterson, DDS,  PC 

3226 1 3th Ave S 
Fargo, N O  58 1 03 

701 -232-3379 

28. N icole Duckwitz 

Dental Associates 

204 3rd Ave NW 

Mandan,  N O  58554 

701 -663-7545 

3 1 . J o h n  G onzales 

Dental Makeover Center PC 

3 1 1 N Mandan St 

Bismarck, N O  58501 

701 -255-31 30 

34. Gregory Evanoff 

Gregory A Evanoff DDS, PC 

1 00 0 31 st Ave SW 

Minot, N D  58701 

701 -852-3222 

37. Robert Simons 

Robert M Simons, DDS 

2401 S Washington St Ste A 

Grand Forks, N O  58201 

701-772-3487 

40. J udith Schm idt 

The Cl inic for Oral Health 

2005 Woodland Dr 

Minot, NO 58701 

701 -852-4755 

20. Gerald Larson 

Park River Dental PC 

4 1 8  Briggs Ave S 

Park River, N O  58270 

701 -284-61 31 

23. Jason Dahl 

Family Dental Clinic 

1 1 1 9  Sims St 

Dickinson, NO 58601 

701 -227- 1 1 93 

26. Roll in Herman 

SmileQuest 

206 5th Ave SE 

Devils Lake, NO 58301 

701 -662-81 91 

29. Glenn Labine 

Glenn Labine, DDS 

2401 S Washington St Ste C 

Grand Forks, NO 58201 

701 -775-0682 

32. Jennifer Sarsland 

Prairie Dental Inc 
608 Highway 12 W 

Bowman, N D  58623 

701 -523-3255 

35. Boone Brewer 

Dr Boone T Brewer 

1 7  E 7th St 

Grafton , N O  58237 

701 -352-2450 

38. Anthony Frank 

A Lifetime of Smiles 

1 004 S 7th St 

Bismarck, N O  58504 

701 -258-5220 

41 . Edward Maisey 

Maisey Dental C linic 

1 09 5th St SW 

Fargo, NO 58 1 02 

701 -271 -3344 

Page 2 of 1 0  

2 1 .  Lindsay Rogers 

Cornerstone Dental G roup LLC 

1 81 5  S U niversity Dr Ste 3 

Fargo, N O  581 03 

701 -237-3583 

24. Kristin Schoch 

Nelson Family Dentistry PC 

1 700 E Interstate Ave 

Bismarck, NO 58503 

701 -222-4746 

27. John Fish paw 

Dakota Dental Health Center, PLLC 

51 5 20th Ave SE Ste 8 
Minot, N O  58701 

701 -852-4 755 

30. Marie Moeckel 

Moeckel Family Dentistry 

2534 University Dr S Ste 3 
Fargo, N O  58 1 03 

701 -293-0751 

33. Mark Maercklein 

Mark Maercklein, DDS 

720 Western Ave Ste 201 

Minot, NO 58701 

701 -839-1 484 

36. Gregory Johnson 

Richardton Dental Clinic 

200 3rd Ave W 

Richardton ,  N O  58652 

701 -974-2 1 1 8  

39. Andrea Wilson 

Family Healthcare Center 

301 NP Ave 

Fargo, NO 581 02 

701 -271 -3344 

42. Katie Stewart 

Schindler and Stewart Family 
Dentistry 
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Wah peton,  N D  58075 

701 -672-9595 

43. Duane Krivarchka 

Duane Krivarchka, DDS 

213 4th Ave 

Enderlin, N D  58027 

701 -437-2676 

46. Lyn n  Marr 

Moeckel Family Dentistry 

2534 U niversity D r S Ste 3 

Fargo, N D  58 1 03 

701 -293-0751 

49. Kristin Kenner 

Kristin H Ken ne r  DDS 

501 5th Ave S E  

Devi ls Lake, N D  58301 

701 -662-4 1 41 

52. Robert Schindler 

Schindler and Stewart Family Dentistry 

21 0 W Century Ave 

Bismarck, N D  58503 

701 -223-3694 

55. Richard H ie b  

Prairie Rose Family Dentists, P C  

1 21 E Front Ave 

Bismarck, N D  58504 

701 -223-1 1 94 

58. Patrick Capp 

Patrick J Capp DDS PC 

1 05 1 3th Ave E 

West Fargo, N D  58078 

701 -282-7772 

6 1 .  Amanda Vesterso 

Dakota Dental Associates, PC 

4000 1 7th Ave S 

Grand Forks, N D  58201 

701 -775-0641 

64. Anthony Malaktaris 

Watford City, ND 58854 

701 -774-1 879 

44. David Wells 

Evergreen Dental 

1 220 Main Ave Ste 220 

Fargo, N D  58 1 03 

701 -237-6307 

47. Ronald McClure 

Ronald P McClure D DS 

520 Main Ave Ste 705 
Fargo, N D  58 1 03 

701 -237-4341 

50. Derek Harnish 

Riverview Family Dental PC 

1 00 4th St S Ste 304 

Fargo, N D  58 1 03 

701 -235-6075 

53. Michael J oyce 

M ichael P Joyce DDS PC 

1 383 2 1 st Ave N Ste B 

Fargo, N D  581 02 

701 -237-351 7  

56. Charles Klemz 

Charles B Klemz D DS 

1 383 2 1 st Ave N Ste B 

Fargo, N D  581 02 

701 -237-35 1 7  

59. Joseph Kern 

Kern Family Dentistry, PC 

2 1  W 5th St 

Grafton,  ND 58237 

701 -352-20 1 3  

62. Robert Olson 

Curtis K Tanabe, DDS Ltd 

1 1 97 A S Columbia Rd 

Grand Forks, ND 58201 

701 -775-4751 

65. James Colbert 

Page 3 of 1 0  

2 1 0  W Century Ave 

Bismarck, N D  58503 

701 -223-3694 

45. Stacy Gould 

Jonathan P Dahl ,  DDS, PC 

1 324 23rd St S Ste 1A 

Fargo, ND 58 1 03 

701 -237-561 6  

48. Nicholas Bakkum 

Elmwood Family Dentistry PLLP 

1 21 3  Prairie Pkwy 

West Fargo, N D  58078 
701 -282-5250 

5 1 .  Marvin Ugla n d  

James F Johnson, DDS 

825 28th St SW Ste F 

Fargo, N D  581 03 

701 -237-4297 

54. Lisa Cohoe 

Trenton Community Cl inic 

331 4th Ave E 

Trenton,  N D  58853 

701 -774-0461 

57. Colleen H ofer 

Velva Dental Center 

1 1 1  W 1 st St 

Velva, NO 58790 

701 -338-2061 

60. David Dobmeier 

E l mwood Family Dentistry PLLP 

1 21 3  Prairie Pkwy 

West Fargo, N D  58078 

701 -282-5250 

63. Bradley Anderson 

Anderson Dental LLC 

4521 38th Ave S 

Fargo, N D  58 1 04 

701 -232-1 368 

66. Casey Carlson 5 
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Dental Associates 

204 3rd Ave NW 

Mandan,  N O  58554 

701 -663-7545 

67. B laine Clausnitzer 

Clausnitzer Dentistry P C  

1 1 1 0  College Dr  Ste 1 08 

Bismarck, N O  58501 

701 -255-0586 

70. Daniel  Schetter 

Daniel J Schetter, DDS 

3001 B 32nd Ave S Ste 1 B  

Grand Forks, N O  58201 

701 -775-7005 

73. Clarissa S parkman 

Family Healthcare Center 

301 N P  Ave 

Fargo, N O  581 02 

701 -271 -3344 

76. Shandra Rosenfeldt 

Serenity Valley Family Dentist1y PC 

4 1 4 1  3 1 st Ave S Ste 1 04 

Fargo, N O  58 1 04 

701 -373-068 1  

79. Alison J ust 

Beulah Dental PC 
200 W Main St 

Beulah,  NO 58523 

701 -873-2259 

82. Roger Johnson 

Enget & Johnso n  Family Dentistry 

503 3rd St N E  

Devils Lake, N O  58301 

701 -662-4961 

85. James Nelson 

Nelson Family Dentistry PC 

1 70 0  E Interstate Ave 

Bismarck, N O  58503 

701 -222-4746 

Fargo Family Dentistry 

321 0  1 8th St S Ste B 

Fargo, N O  581 04 

701 -237-6008 

68. John Sanderson 

John F Sanderson DDS 

306 N Main St 

Elgin, NO 58533 

701 -584-2580 

7 1 .  Bradley King 

Prairie Rose Family Dentists, PC 

1 21 E Front Ave 

Bismarck, NO 58504 

701 -223-1 1 94 

74. John Baden 

John J Baden,  DDS 

251 2A S Washington St 

Grand Forks, N O  58201 

701-775-7441 

77. Wil liam Quinn 

Prairie Rose North 

900 E Calgary Ave 

Bismarck, NO 58503 

701 -223-8262 

80. Todd DeBates 

South U niversity Dental Associates, 

PC 

31 1 5  South U niversity Drive 

Fargo, NO 581 03 

701 -232-8884 

83. Brian Nord 

Nord Dentistry 

2720 1 7th Ave S 

Grand Forks, N O  58201 

701 -772-6922 

86. C harles Duchsherer 

Access Dental PLLC 

4357 1 3th Ave S Ste 1 06 

Fargo, N O  581 03 

701 -235-2860 

Prairie Rose North 

900 E Calgary Ave 

Bismarck, N O  58503 

701 -223-8262 

Page 4 of l O  

69. Heather Johnson 

Heather N Johnson, DDS 

1 1 0 1  S Columbia Rd Ste B 

Grand Forks, N O  58201 

701 -795-1 1 01 

72. Patrico Dibble 

Dakota Dental Health Center, PLLC 

5 1 5  20th Ave S E  Ste 8 

M inot, NO 58701 

701 -852-4755 

75. Richard Callender 

Richard L Callender DDS 

1 20 1 st St 

West Fargo, NO 58078 

701 -282-5930 

78. Jon Anderson 

Anderson Dental LLC 

4521 38th Ave S 

Fargo, NO 58 1 04 

701 -232-1 368 

8 1 .  Heidi Undl in Stevens 

Dakota Dental Associates, P C  

4000 1 7th Ave S 

Grand Forks, N O  58201 

701 -775-0641 

84. John Grunseth 

Dental Associates 

204 3rd Ave NW 

Mandan, NO 58554 

701 -663-7545 

87. Bryan Seeley 

Elmwood Family Dentistry PLLP 

1 2 1 3  Prairie Pkwy 

West Fargo, N O  58078 

701 -282-5250 

httn · //www (lpJt:::� ilPnt:::� lmn oro-/clentistSearchPrinterFriendlv.i sn?DView=De. . .  1/1 8/20 1 3  
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88. Charles Bridgeford 

Charles L Bridgeford 

1 1 7 N Washington St 

Grand Forks, N D  58203 

701 -7 46-0485 

9 1 .  Wil liam Maisey 

Maisey Dental C linic 

1 09 5th St SW 

Watford C ity, NO 58854 

701 -774-1 879 

94. N icholas Beneda 

Park River Dental PC 

418 Briggs Ave S 

Park River, N O  58270 

701 -284-61 3 1  

97. Jeremy Weh rm a n  

Smile Solutions P C  

1 9 1 0  42nd S t  S Ste A 

Fargo, N O  58 1 03 

701 -365-0507 

1 00. Neha Patel 

Evergreen Dental 

1 220 Main Ave Ste 220 

Fargo, NO 581 03 

701 -237-6307 

1 03. Jock Stevick 

Souris Valley Dental G roup 

1 300 37th Ave SW 

Minot, NO 58701 

701 -852-5595 

1 06. William Maisey 

Maisey Dental C linic 

1 1 2 1 st Ave NW 

Crosby, N O  58730 

701 -774- 1 879 

1 09.  Marcus Vogel 

Marcus L Vogel DDS PC 

3000 N 1 4th St Ste 20 

Bismarck, NO 58503 

701 -255-0469 

89. Michael Maier 

Dental Associates 

204 3rd Ave NW 

Mandan, N D  58554 

701 -663-7545 

92. Bruce Tofteland 

Valley Dental Center PC 

1 338 Gateway Dr 

Fargo, N O  581 03 

701 -232-1 664 

95. Maria Meyer 

High Plains Dental 

669 1 2th St W 

Dickinson, N O  58601 

701 -483-4746 

98. David Keup 

Souris Valley Dental G roup 

1 300 37th Ave SW 

Minot, N O  58701 

701 -852-5595 

1 0 1 .  Maria Axvig-Dwyer 

Smiles by Design PC 

301 E Front Ave Ste 1 05 

Bismarck, N O  58504 

701 -223-5500 

1 04. Robert Saunders 

Dr Robert Saunders DDS PC 

2834 S University Dr 

Fargo, N O  581 03 

701 -293-9886 

1 07. Robert Remm ick 

Robert Remmick, DDS, PC 

3 1 0  4th St NW 

Devils Lake, N D  58301 

701 -662-8980 

1 1 0. Steven Erlandson 

Steven Erlandson, PC 

2401 S Washington Ste D 

Grand Forks, N D  58201 

701 -772-6581 

Page 5 of 1 0  

90. Naina Mahale 

Friendly Smiles Family Dentistry 

2701 9th Ave S Ste F 

Fargo, N O  581 03 

701 -364-9990 

93. Kathy Santjer 

Rugby Dental Office 

201 7th St SW Ste 1 

Rugby, N D  58368 

701 -776-5884 

96. Shannon Galster 

Dickinson Dental Center 

2 1 st St W Ste 2 1 5  

Dickinson, N O  58601 

701 -483-6999 

99. Terrence Johnson 

Family Healthcare Center 

301 NP Ave 

Fargo, N D  581 02 

701 -27 1 -3344 

1 02. C h ristopher Spies 

Prairie Rose N orth 

900 E Calgary Ave 

Bismarck, NO 58503 

701 -223-8262 

1 05. Andrew Duncklee 

Andrew D D uncklee, DDS 

1 1 0 N Main  St 

Drayton ,  ND 58225 

701 -454-621 8  

1 08. Michael Evanoff 

Gregory A Evanoff DDS, PC 

1 000 31 st Ave SW 

M inot, N O  58701 

701 -852-3222 

1 1 1 .  Thomas Slagle 

Slagle Family Dentistry 

600 22nd Ave NW Ste U 1  

Minot, N O  58703 

701 -839-2372 1 
1 / 1 R/?0 1 1  
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1 1 2. Morton Krieg 

Krieg Family Dental 

1 88 Osborn Dr 

Dickinson, ND 58601 

701 -483-8 1 1 3  

1 1 5. Michael O'Brien 

Maisey Dental Clinic 

708 Main St 

Williston, ND 58801 

701 -774-1 879 

1 1 8. Lucas Sandman 

Sandman Family Dentistry, LTD Lucas 

Sandman 

1 383 2 1 st Ave N Ste B 

Fargo,  N D  581 02 

701 -237-35 1 7  

1 21 .  Brian Larson 

Park River Dental PC 

4 1 8  B riggs Ave S 

Park River, ND 58270 

701 -284-6 1 31 

1 24. Casey Carlson 

Prairie Rose Family Dentists, PC 

1 21 E Front Ave 

Bismarck, N D  58504 

701 -223-1 1 94 

1 27. David Carlson 

David C Carlson, DDS 

1 1 1  Main St N 

Tioga,  N D  58852 

701 -664-2582 

1 30. Steven Swanson 

Steven B Swanson, DDS 

1 323 2nd Ave N 

Grand Forks, N O  58203 

701 -775-4289 

1 33. Cristopher Turman 

Cristopher Turman, PC 

1 1 2  5th St N E  

Ashley, N O  5841 3 

701 -452-2 1 1 5 

1 1 3.  James Martinson 

Pinehurst Family Dentistry 

1 00 1  W Interstate Ave Ste 1 32 

Bismarck, N O  58503 

701 -223- 1 476 

1 1 6. Susan Swanson 

N orth Dakota State College of 

Science 

800 6th St N 
Wahpeton ,  NO 58076 

701 -671 -2333 

1 1 9. Robert Lauf 

Goose River Dental Associates, PC 

37 1 /2 Main St E 

Mayvil le,  N D  58257 

701 -788-4064 

1 22. Reginald Wood 

R L Wood DMD 

10 First St  SW Ste A 

M inot, ND 58701 

701 -852-3939 

1 25. Lynne Olson Rommesmo 

Lynne M O lson Rommesmo 

1 1 1 5 1 9th Ave N 

Fargo, ND 58 1 02 

701 -293-8625 

1 28. Sidney Schmidt 

Prairie Rose Family Dentists, PC 

1 2 1  E Front Ave 

Bismarck, NO 58504 

701 -223-1 1 94 

1 3 1 .  Casey Fines 

Evergreen Dental 

1 220 Main Ave Ste 220 

Fargo, ND 581 03 

701 -237-6307 

1 34. Kevi n  M u n n s  

Prairie Rose North 

900 E Calgary Ave 

Bismarck, NO 58503 

701 -223-8262 

Page 6 of 1 0  

1 1 4. Robert Mack 

Access Dental PLLC 

4357 1 3th Ave S Ste 1 06 

Fargo, N D  581 03 

701 -235-2860 

1 1 7 .  Melissa Eberts 

High Plains Dental 

669 1 2th St W 

Dickinson, N D  58601 

701 -483-4746 

1 20 .  Eric Ganes 

Parshall Dental Clinic 

2 0 M ain  St S 

Parshall, N D  58770 

701 -862-3 1 2 1  

1 23. N icholas Dorsher 

Nicholas C Dorsher DDS L TO 

1 1 8 B roadway Ste 71 1 

Fargo, N D  58 1 02 

701 -237-4331 

1 26.  Daniel Axvig 

Smiles by Design PC 

301 E Front Ave Ste 1 05 

Bismarck, N O  58504 

701 -223-5500 

1 29 .  Daniel Kelly 

Daniel L Kelly, DDS 

2401 S Washington St Ste B 

Grand Forks, N O  58201 

701 -772-8 1 58 

1 32.  Christopher Spies 

Prairie Rose Family Dentists, PC 

1 21 E Front Ave 

Bismarck, N D  58504 

701 -223-1 1 94 

1 35. Terry Moe 

Terry L Moe, DDS 

1 1 8 B roadway Ste 708 

Fargo. ND 581 02 

701 -232-8314 

httn ·/  /www clP.lt� clP.nt� lmn .org/dentistSearchPrinterFriendlv. i so?DView=De. . . 1/1 8/2 0 1 3  
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1 36. Kevin Lee 1 37. Eric Steele 1 38.  Bradley King 

Beulah Dental PC Dakota Dental Associates, PC Prairie Rose N orth 

200 W Main St 4000 1 7th Ave S 900 E Calgary Ave 

Beulah, N O  58523 G rand Forks, N O  58201 B ismarck, NO 58503 

701 -873-2259 701 -775-0641 701 -223-8262 

1 39 .  Craig Rothfusz 1 40. Edward Maisey 1 4 1 .  Duane Krivarchka 

Craig Rothfusz, DDS Maisey Dental Clinic Duane V Krivarchka, DDS 
7 W Caledonia Ave 708 Main St 1 1 1 1 th Ave W 

Hi l lsboro, N O  58045 Wil liston, N O  58801 Lisbon, NO 58054 
701 -436-4244 701 -77 4-1 879 701 -683-4455 

1 42. Russel l  Wil l iams 1 43. Kirsten Enget 1 44. Bruce Hummel 

Spirit Lake Health Center Enget & Johnson Family Dentistry Jonathan P Dahl , DDS, PC 
3883 74th Ave NE 503 3rd St NE 1 324 23rd St S Ste 1A 

Fort Totten ,  ND 58335 Devils Lake, N O  58301 Fargo, NO 581 03 

701 -766-1 600 701 -662-4961 701 -237-56 1 6  

1 45. Dale Brewster 1 46. Samuel Sticka 1 47. Neil Daby 

Dale E Brewster, DDS Designer Smiles Neil W Daby, D M D  

5 1 4  4th S t  S E  3525 25th S t  S 1 5  E 7th St 

Stanley, N O  58784 Fargo, ND 581 04 G rafton,  ND 58237 

701 -628-21 38 701 -298-9400 701 -352-0730 

1 48. Tanya Bonicelli 
1 49.  Thomas Fellman 

1 50.  Jonathan Dahl 

Dr B Dentistry 
South U niversity Dental Associates, 

Jonathan P Dahl ,  DDS, PC 
PC 

1 70 1  38th St S 
3 1 1 5  South University Drive 

1 324 23rd St S Ste 1 A  
Fargo, N O  58 1 03 Fargo, N O  581 03 
701 -282-4044 

Fargo, NO 581 03 
701 -237-561 6  

701 -232-8884 

1 51 .  Joan Pope 1 52. Brian Parr 
1 53.  Christopher Eriksson 

Three Rivers Dental PC Brian C Parr DDS 
Valley Community Health Centers 

1 999 4th St N 1 1 65 B South Columbia Rd 
Dental Clinic 

Wahpeton,  NO 58075 Grand Forks, NO 58201 
2 1 2  S 4th St Ste 1 01 

G rand Forks, N O  58201 
701 -642-2656 701-772-3544 

701 -757-2 1 00 

1 54. Arliss Brand 1 55. Kev in Bjork 1 56. Nancy Parr 

Arliss L Brend,  DDS Dr Kevin S Bjork, DDS Nancy C Parr DDS PLLC 
207 E Front Ave Ste C 1 929 N Washington St Ste 00 1 32 1  S Washington St 
Bismarck, N O  58504 B ismarck, NO 58501 Grand Forks, NO 58201 
701 -222-4 1 1 1  701 -222-1 286 701 -772-6901 

1 57. Leslie Hollevoet 1 58. Nathan Zaffke 1 59. Larry Scouton 

9 Prairie Rose N orth Carrie Peterson. DDS, PC Larry D Scouton DDS 
900 E Calgary Ave 3226 1 3th Ave S 31 5 Main St S Ste 314 

httn · /  lu..mruJ clc=>:lt:::� c!P:nt:::� lmn oro-/clP.nti�tSP.::�rchPrinterFrien dlv. 1 sn?DV1ew=De. . .  1 1 1 8/20 1 3  
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Bismarck, N D  58503 

701 -223-8262 

1 60. James Johnson 

James F Johnson , DDS 

825 28th St SW Ste F 

Fargo, N D  58 1 03 

701 -237-4297 

1 63. Paul Bothun 

Dakota Dental Associates, PC 

4000 1 7th Ave S 

Grand Forks, N D  58201 

701 -775-0641 

1 66. James O'Connell 

The Center for Smile Design, LTD 

1 1 7  N Washington St 

G rand Forks, N D  58203 

701 -746-1481 

1 69. Benjamin Mack 

SmileQuest 

206 5th Ave SE 

Devils Lake, N D  58301 

701 -662-8 1 91 

1 72. Mark Wasemi l ler 

Mark A Wasemiller, DDS 

275 S 1 1 th St 

Wahpeton, ND 58075 

701 -642-4866 

1 75. Thomas York 

Thomas J York DDS PLLC 

1 1 02 S Washington St 

Bismarck, N D  58504 

701 -223-491 5  

1 78. Heidi  Nichols Johnson 

Dakota Family Dental 

1 929 N Washington St 

Bismarck, ND 58507 

701 -258-7900 

1 81 .  Lindsay Rogers 

Family Healthcare Center 

30'1 N P  Ave 

Fargo, ND 581 03 

701 -232-3379 

1 6 1 .  Kathryn Korsmo 

Curtis K Tanabe, DDS Ltd 

1 1 97A S Columbia R d  

G rand Forks, N D  58201 

701 -775-4751 

1 64. Jason Dahl 

Family Dental C linic 

22 Central Ave S 

Beach, N D  58621 

701 -872-4652 

1 67. Dean Knudsen 

Dean D Knudsen, DDS 

7 1 4  S 2nd St 

Bismarck, N D  58504 

701 -258-3308 

1 70.  Jay Bauer 

Carrington Family Dentistry 

923 1 st St S 

Carrington, N D  58421 

701 -652-2801 

1 73. Paul Niemi 

Rugby Dental Office 

201 7th St SW Ste 1 

Rugby, N D  58368 

701 -776-5884 

1 76. Eric Ganes 

Kenmare Dental Clinic 

3 1 8 1 st Ave NE 

Kenmare, N D  58746 

701 -385-4041 

1 79. Michael O'Brien 

Maisey Dental C linic 

1 09 5th St SW 

Watford City, ND 58854 

701 -774-1 879 

1 82. Matthew Olson 

Family Healthcare Center 

301 NP Ave 

Page 8 of 1 0  

Minot, N D  58701 

701 -838-3051 

1 62. James Marotzke 

Lidgerwood Dental Office 

1 9  Wiley Ave S 

Lidgerwood, ND 58053 

701 -538-4583 

1 65. Steven Midstokke 

M idstokke Family Dentistry PC 

2940 N 1 9th St Ste 3 

Bismarck, N D  58503 

701 -255-0475 

1 68. Bonnie Anderson 

Bonnie J Anderson 

20 First Ave SW 

Bowman, ND 58623 

701 -523-5651 

1 7 1 .  Benja m i n  Garr 

Carrington Family Dentistry 

923 1 st St S 

Carrington, ND 5842 1 

701 -652-2801 

1 74. Stacy Goodwill 

Cornerstone Dental G roup LLC 

1 8 1 5  S U niversity Dr  Ste 3 

Fargo, N D  581 03 

701 -237-3583 

1 77. Joanna Brekhus 

Family Healthcare Center 

301 NP Ave 
Fargo, N D  581 02 

701 -271 -3344 

1 80. Kevin Gilchrist 

Kevin E Gilchrist DDS 

1 929 N Washington St 

Bismarck, ND 58501 

701 -222- 1 2 1 3  

1 83. Delvin Hansen 

Delvin Hansen, DDS /fJ 
1 1 8 9th St W / U 

1 / 1 R/? 0 1 1 
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Fargo, N O  58 1 02 

701 -271 -3344 

1 84. David Vogelsang 

David R Vogelsang, DDS 

2550 S Columbia Rd 

G rand Forks, NO 58201 

701 -757-1 525 

1 87. Leah .Brady 

Lea h Brady, DDS, pc· 
600 E Main Ste 2 

Mandan, N O  58554 

701 -667-1 933 

1 90. Jeremy Badger 

Curtis K Tanabe, D DS Ltd 

1 1 97A S Columbia Rd 

Grand Forks, N O  58201 

701 -775-4751 

1 93. C h ristian Meland 

Modern Dental LLC 

1 60 0  2nd Ave SW Ste 22 

M inot, N O  58701 

701 -838-8399 

1 96. Wilton Kuehn 

Northland Community Health Center 
4 1 6  Kundert St 

Turtle Lake, NO 58575 

701 -448-91 1 1  

1 99.  Gerald Parker 

Moeckel Family Dentistry 

2534 U niversity Dr S Ste 3 

Fargo, N O  58 1 03 

701 -293-0751 

202. Riley Parker 

Northland Community Health Center 

4 1 6  Kundert St 

Turtle Lake, NO 58575 

701 -448-91 1 1  

205. Manmohan Devsi 

Fargo, NO 58 1 02 

701-271-3344 

1 85. Daniel Shelby 

Daniel J Shelby D M D  PLLC 

602 3rd St 

Langdon, NO 58249 

701 -256-2255 

1 88. Wil l iam Maisey 

Maisey Dental Clinic 

708 Main St 

Williston, NO 58801 

701 -774- 1 879 

1 9 1 .  Brenda Barfield 

Friendly Smiles Family Dentistry 

2701 9th Ave S Ste F 

Fargo, N O  58 1 03 

701 -364-9990 

1 94. Brock Oukrop 

Dakota Family Dental 

1 929 N Washington St 

Bismarck, NO 58507 

701 -258-7900 

1 97. Kevin Munns 

Prairie Rose Family Dentists, PC 

1 21 E Front Ave 

Bismarck, N O  58504 

701 -223-1 1 94 

200. Matthew Yolk 

Matthew J Yolk, D D S  PC 

600 Towner Ave 

Larimore, NO 58251 

701 -343-2581 

203. Steven George 

Steven C George D D S  PC 

1 70 1  38th St SW 

Fargo, N O  58 1 03 

701 -282-4 1 1 1  

206. Patrick Kelly 

Page 9 of 1 0  

Harvey, N O  58341 

701 -324-41 80 

1 86. Curtis Tanabe 

Curtis K Tanabe, DDS Ltd 

1 1 97 A S Columbia Rd 

Grand Forks, NO 58201 

701 -775-4751 

1 89. Grant Korsmo 

Valley Community Health Centers 

Dental Cl inic 

2 1 2  S 4th St Ste 1 01 

Grand Forks, N O  58201 

701 -757-21 00 

1 92. J ulie Kennedy 

Access Dental PLLC 

4357 1 3th Ave S Ste 1 06 

Fargo, N O  581 03 

701 -235-2860 

1 95. Roberta Ekman 

Lifetime Dental LLC 

321 Briggs Ave Ste 3 

Park River, N O  58270 

701 -284-7777 

1 98.  Arlo Neu m i l ler 

Agassiz Dental Associates PC 

1 200 Roberts Ave N E  

Cooperstown, N O  58425 

701 -797-2641 

201 .  Wayne Mattern 

Dr Wayne A M attern 

745 W Interstate Ave 

Bismarck, N O  58503 

701 -223- 1 474 

204. Crystal Overby 

N elson Family Dentistry PC 

1 700 E Interstate Ave 

Bismarck, N O  58503 

701 -222-4746 

207. Sterling Stevens !I 
'ht+.-, . ffnrnrnr riPlto::. riPnt�lmn twa/r1Pnt1 <:t�P�m--:hPr1ntPrFr1 f'nnlv.  i sn?DVi ew=De. . .  1/1 8/20 1 3  
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Manmohan Devsi 

324 Dakota Ave 

Wahpeton,  N O  58075 

701 -642-2644 

208. Mark Schaffer 

Northcreek Dental 

1 00 4th St S Ste 3 1 2  

Fargo, N O  58 1 03 

701 -232-2409 

2 1 1 .  Edward Maisey 

Maisey Dental Cl inic 

1 1 2 1 st Ave N W  

Crosby, N O  58730 

701 -774- 1 879 

Prairie Dental Inc 

608 Highway 12 W 

Bowman,  N O  58623 

701 -523-3255 

209. William Quinn 

Prairie Rose Family Dentists, PC 

1 21 E Front Ave 

Bismarck, NO 58504 

701 -223-1 1 94 

Page 1 0  of 1 0  

Cavalier Dental Clinic 

202 E 3rd Ave S 

Cavalier, N O  58220 

701 -265-8777 

2 1 0. Peter Mathison 

Peter T Mathison, DDS, PC 

1 351  Page Dr S Ste 1 02 

Fargo, N O  581 03 

701 -478-4500 

1-.t-t..-- . //mmm rlolto:.rl.ont-::� lrnn ()ra/rlPnt1 c:t�P::Jrr.hPrintPrFri P.nc1lv _ 1 sn?DView=De. . .  1 / 1 8/20 1 3  



North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System 
IT Expenses 

IT - Data Processing 
Mainframe Costs (CPU, Storage) 

Programmer/ Analyst 

Network Costs (Network access, technology fee) 

Hosting Services, not i ncluding PERSLink 

2013-2015 Biennium 

(EDMS, SharePoint, VPN, Active Directory, ConnectND, Websphere, Web) 

Hosting Services - PERSlink 

Disk Storage 

Total IT - Data Processing 

IT Contractual Services 
Maintenance fee - upgrades to p revent software from becoming technologically obsolete 

Application development 

Total IT Contractua l  Services 

Software 
M icrosoft Office 2010 

Visual  Studio 

Security Explorer 

All Clear 

SAS 

ACL 

Dream weaver 

Fireworks 

N etwork Antivirus Software 

Adobe Acrobat Professional 

Total Software 

Hardware 
Desktop Computers (34 @ $1800/ea) 

Mobile Projectors 

Total Hardware 

Attachment 3 

2013-2015 
1,032 

23,520 

51,144 

78,600 

133,920 

50,184 

$338,400 

412,080 

330,200 

$742,280 

16,400 

1,500 

1,000 

2,000 

2,800 

1,600 

500 

600 

3,800 

2,400 

$32,600 

61,200 

2,800 

$64,000 
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The Issue 

Like other investors around the country, N DTFFR experienced sign ificant investment losses as a 
resu lt of the 2008-09 g lobal recession .  A major loss of assets coupled with increasing l iabi l ities 
( longer l i fe expectancy, salary increases , and benefit changes) had a substantial impact on TFFR's 
long term fund ing outlook. Prior to the market meltdown , TFFR's funded level was about 80%. As of 
the J u ly 1 ,  201 2 actuaria l  valuation report, TFFR's funded level was 6 1 % .  The unprecedented decl ine 
in  the g lobal markets and the accompanying recession,  a long with the projected g rad ual economic 
recovery, accelerated the need for TFFR to make changes. 

TFF R  has the funds needed to pay current pension benefits when they are d ue. However, looking 
long term , there was a projected shortfa l l  in the funding of TFFR benefits. TFFR's chal lenge was to 
stop the d ownward trend,  stabi l ize funding ,  and improve funding levels. 

The Plan 

During 2009- 1 0 ,  the TFF R  Board of  Trustees, with input from member and employer interest group 
representatives, developed a legis lative proposal to improve TFFR's funded status .  The p lan 
included member and employer contribution increases, and benefit changes for certain non 
g randfathered and new members of the plan . (See TFFR benefit summary on reverse page. )  The 
plan was stud ied by the interim Leg islative Employee Benefits Programs Committee during the 201 0 
interim ,  and g iven a favorable recommendation. The plan (HB 1 1 34) was then carefu l ly considered 
and approved by the 20 1 1  Leg islature, and sig ned by the Governor. 

The Result 

-FFR fund ing levels are expected to improve in the future. However, unti l a l l  of the 2008-09 
mvestment losses are recogn ized in actuarial valuations over the 5-year smooth ing period , and until 
the increased member and employer contributions flow into the plan beg inn ing 7/1 /1 2 ,  funding 
progress wi l l  not be reflected in the valuation reports. As you can see from the exhib it below, with 
201 1 legislative changes, p lus 8% investment returns (midd le l ine) in the future ,  TFFR's funded level 
is  projected to reach over 90% in about 30 years. If returns are greater (top l ine) or less (bottom l ine) 
than 8 % ,  fund ing progress will take more or less time. Due to legislative action taken in 201 1 ,  TFFR's 
long term fund ing outlook is positive, and benefits are secure for past, present, and future N O  
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Tier 1 
Grandfathered 

Tier  1 Non­
Gra ndfathered 

Employee Contribution Rates (active and re-employed retirees) 
7/1 /1 0 - 6/30/1 2 7 .75% 7.75% 
7/1 /1 2 - 6/30/1 4 9 .75% 9.75% 
*7/1 /1 4 ongoing 1 1 .75% 1 1 .75% 

Employer Contribution Rates 
7/1 /1 0 - 6/30/1 2 8 .75% 8 .75% 
7/1 /1 2 - 6/30/1 4 1 0 .75% 1 0.75% 
*7/1 /1 4 ongoing 1 2 .75% 1 2 .75% 

Vesting Period 3 yrs 3 yrs 

Unreduced Retirement El ig ibi l ity 
Min imum Age No 60 
AND Rule Rule 85 Rule 90 
OR Normal Retirement Age 65 65 

Reduced Retirement El ig ib i l ity 
Min imum Age 55 55 
Reduction Factor 6% 8% 

Retirement Formu la Mu lt ipl ier 2% 2% 
X Final Average Salary 3 yr FAS 3 yr FAS 
X Service Credit Total years Total years 

Tier  2 
Al l 

7 .75% 
9 .75% 

1 1 .75% 

8 .75% 
1 0 .75% 
1 2 .75% 

5 yrs 

60 
Rule 90 
65 

55 
8% 

2% 
5 yr FAS 
Total years 

Disabi l ity Retirement Yes Yes Yes 
Retirement Formu la Mu ltip l ier (2%) X Final Average Salary (FAS) X Total Service Credit 

Death/Survivor Benefits Yes Yes Yes 
Refund of account value or Life Annuity to survivor based on member's vesting status . 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  

Tier 1 is a member who has service credit in the TFFR plan prior to 711108. 
• Tier 1 Grandfathered is a member, who as of 613011 3, is less than 1 0  years away from retirement 

eligibility. Grandfathered member must be vested, and either age 55 or have a combined total of 
service credit and age which equals or exceeds 65 on 6130113. 

• Tier 1 Non Grandfathered is a member, who as of 6130113, is more than 1 0  years away from 
retirement eligibility. Nongrandfathered member is less than age 55 and has a combined total of service 
credit and age which is less than 65 on 6130113. 

Tier 2 is a member who began participation in the TFFR plan on 711108 or after. 

*Contribution rates are in effect until TFFR reaches 90% funded level, then rates reduce to 7. 75% each . 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  

NO Teachers '  Fund for Retirement, P.O. Box 7100, Bismarck, NO 58507- 71 00 
Email: rio@nd.gov www.nd.gov/rio 701.328. 9895 or toll free 800.952.2970 121201 



North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System 
400 East Broadway, Su ite 505 • PO Box 1 65 7  
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502- 1 65 7  

FAX: ( 70 1 )  328-3920 • EMAIL:  N DPERS-INFO@ND.GOV 

M E M O R A N D U M  

• www.nd.gov/ndpers 

TO: Chairman Blair Thoreson, House Appropriations Committee ­
Government Operations Division 

FROM:  Sparb Col l ins,  Executive Director, N DPERS 

DATE:  January 29 ,  20 1 3  

S U BJECT:  H B  1 022 

Attached is information in fol low-up to our meeting on HB 1 022,  the PERS Budget: 

Sparb Col l ins  
Exccuti\'C Director 
( 70 I )  32�-3900 
l -soo-so3-n n 

• What are the recent efforts and proposed efforts of PERS relating to complying 
with the Affordable Care Act. 

• What are the hea lth trends of PERS (the attached shows both the PERS health 

• trends and BCBS trends) . 

If you need further information, p lease contact me at 328-3901 or scol l ins@nd .gov 

• 
• FlexComp Program • Employee Health & Life Insurance • Dental • Vision 

• Retirement Programs 

- Public Employees - Judges 
- Highway Patrol - Prior Service 
- National Guard/Law Enforcement - Job Service · 

• Retiree Health Insurance Credit • Deferred Compensation Program • Long Term Care Program 



• • • 
PERS P lan - ACH Related Efforts 

H B  1059 

H e a lth p re m i u m s  

F l ex P rogra m 

Closes the Pre-Medicare retiree plan in July of 2015 since coverage will be available on the health care 

exchanges 

Changes the definition of temporary employee to match that in the ACA and sets the premium level to that 

in the ACA 

The PPACA fees were for the following where included in the premiums: 

• Patient Centered Outcomes research tax 

• Transitional Reinsurance Assessments 

• PPACA Insurer Fee 

Medical Spending accounts limits were reduced from $6,000 to 2,500 
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12 Month Moving Trend Analysis 
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for Senate Appropriations 

Department 192 - Public Employees Retirement System 
�ouse Bil l  No. 1022 

FTE Positions General Fund 

20 1 3- 1 5  Executive Budget 33.00 
20 1 1 - 13  Legislative Appropriations 33.00 

Increase (Decrease) 0.00 

$0 
0 

$0 

March 1 3, 201 3 

Other Funds Total 

$7,71 5,503 $7,71 5,503 
6,867 890 6,867,890 

$847,6 1 3  $847,6 1 3  
1The 201 1 -1 3  appropriation amounts d o  not include $597,338 of special funds continued from the 2009-1 1  biennium relating to 
the PERSLink information technology project. 

Agency Funding 

$1 8.00 

$1 6.00 

$1 4.00 

$1 6.27 

-

-

(II $1 2.00 -

c @1 $1 0.00 -

i $8.00 -

-

-

-
$0.00 

$6.13 � 

$0.01 $0.00 

$7.72 

r-

$0.00 

FTE Positions 

35.00 33.00 

30.00 

25.00 

20.00 

1 5.00 

1 0.00 

5.00 

0.00 

• 

$6.00 

$4.00 

$2.00 

$0.00 
2007-09 2009-1 1 201 1 - 1 3  201 3-1 5 2007-09 

• General Fund C Other Funds 

Executive 
Budget 

First House Action 
Attached is a summary of the fi rst house changes. 

Executive Budget Highlights 
(With First House Changes in Bold)  

1 .  Removes funding for costs to implement a high deductible health 
plan and health savings account 

2.  I ncreases funding for general operating expenses due to 
inflation-postage, printing, and office rent 

3. Increases funding for information technology activities that are 
included in the agency's information technology strategic plan 

4. Provides funding for state employee salary increases, of which 
$238,982 relates to performance increases and $1 35,247 is for 
market equity adjustments. The House added $ 1 1 ,484 to 
correct the executive compensation package and reduced 
funding by $ 1 65,31 3 relating to performance and market 
equity increases. 

General Fund 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Other Sections in Bil l  

33.00 33.00 33.00 

• • • 

2009-1 1 201 1 - 1 3  201 3-1 5  

Other Funds 

($91 ,000) 

$1 4,38 1  

$281 ' 1 30 

$374,229 

Executive 
Budget 

Total 

($91 ,000) 

$1 4,381 

$281 , 1 30 

$374,229 

Section 2 - Provides, upon approval of the respective boards, the Retirement and Investment Office and the Public 
Employees Retirement System may transfer from their respective contingencies line items in subdivisions 1 and 2 of Section 1 
of the bil l  to all other line items. 

Continuing Appropriations 
Public Employees Retirement System - Various sections of the North Dakota Century Code - For benefit payments, 
investments, and actuarial/technical consulting for each program area 

Significant Audit Findings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency. 



Major Related Legislation 
House Bill  No. 1 058 - Makes changes to the Public Employees Retirement System and retiree health benefits 

House Bill  No. 1 059 - Redefines the benefits a temporary state employee is eligible to receive if employed after 
December 31 , 201 3  

Senate Bill  No. 2059 - Increases employee and employer contribution requirements under the highway patrolmen's retirement 
fund and the Public Employees Retirement System . Member contributions will increase by 1 percent of the member's monthly 
salary in January 2014 with an additional 1 percent increase in January 201 5. 

ATTACH : 1  

2 



TESTIMONY O F  N DPERS 

E NG ROSSED H O U S E  BILL 1 022 

Mr. Chairman ,  members of the committee , good morning my name is  Sparb Col l ins .  I 

am the Executive Director of the North Dakota P ubl ic Employees Retirement System or 

PERS. With me is Sharon Schiermeister, our C hief Operating Officer. Today we 

appear before you to g ive you an overview of our  agency, our work efforts and our  

budget req uest. 

Agency Overview 

First let me start by provid ing an overview of our agency. PERS is d i rected by a Board 

composed of the fol lowing members :  

Cha i r  (appointed by Governor) 

Appointed by Attorney Genera l  

State Health Officer or Deputy 

Elected 

Elected 

E lected 

Elected 

Jon  Strinden 

Tom Trenbeath 

Arvy Smith 

Levi E rd mann 

Joan Ehrhardt 

M ike Sandal  

Howard Sage 



Ad min istratively PERS is organ ized as i l lustrated : 

� NDPERS I Board of Truiilees 

I I EXecutive Director r- Internal Auditor 

I I Chie1 Operating Officer I .  
I I I I 

leMfit Progra• 
B•aftt PrograJa 

Administrative 
Mlnaglr Danlopmam:& Senices Manager Finaatc:e. Manager 

Re.earch Manager 

I I I I 
Defemrl Bwiness Continuity Adminimti:ve Budget 

Compemaaian Pian Support Cash ReceipiS and Program ln\•estment 
Administra.tion Fom1s and Di..�bursements 

Moniroring far Publicalions 
AexComp Program DC Plans Financial Reporting 

Administra.tion Incoming{ 
Payroll Planning Outgoing Mail lnsuranoo Programs 

ReseiiiCh Offioo Management Oc.�top Supp<Jrt Administration 

Retiree Health Risl Mamgement Procurement LocaL Area Netwott 
Insuflllllce Credit 

Special Projects Records Opemtions/Systems Program Managemenl Development 
Administration 

Relirement Programs Web Site 

Administra.tion Development a:ndl 
Maintenance 

BenefiiS Counseling 
IIIJid Education 

Comnmnicatioos 

Human Resoun:es 
Member Services 

Please note that our organization chart has changed since last reviewed with you . We 

have added a COO (chief operating officer) . Our Finance Manager fi l ls  both roles within 

our organization ,  so the addition does not represent a new position but rather a 

refinement of our organ ization .  

The PERS program responsib i l ities fa l l  under two broad categories - retirement and 

g roup insurance. Section 54-52-02 states the overal l  mission for the retirement 

p rogram as: " . . .  to provide for the payment of benefits to state and pol itical subdivision 
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( 
employees or to their beneficiaries thereby enabl ing the employees to care for 

themselves and their dependents and which by its provisions wil l  improve state and 

po l itical subd ivision employment, red uce excessive personnel turnover, and offer career 

employment to h igh grade men and women". Simi larly, state statute establ ishes the 

overa l l  m ission for the g roup insurance plan as: " I n  order to promote the economy and 

efficiency of employment in the states service, reduce personnel turnover, and offer an  

incentive to  h igh  g rade men and women to enter and remain in state service, there is 

hereby created a uniform group insurance program".  

Concerning the retirement programs, the fol lowing table g ives you an overview of the 

programs and some statistical i nformation : 

January 1, 201 3 RETI R E M E NT PROGRAMS 

MANAGE D  A N D  ADM I N ISTERED BY N DP E RS 

FlARTICIPATION 

AGENCY 

State 95 95 32 1 89 

C.ounties 49 48 1 1  35 

School Dist 1 14 1 14 1 8  

Cities 81 75 6 34 

Others 73 73 29 

95 

49 

1 1 4  

8 1  

73 

412 205 412 
EMPLOYEES 

State 1 0,512 1 0,014 219 141 47 36 37 1 8  4,561 1 0,512 

Counties 3,583 3,388 1 29 580 3,583 
School Dist 4,988 4,988 75 4,988 

Cities 1 ,475 1 ,431 44 225 1 ,475 
Others 557 457 1 89 557 

Retirees 7,816 7,214 49 109 22 1 2  1 1  120 4,442 

28,931 27,492 268 250 69 48 221 138 5,630 25,557 

As you wi l l  note, our agency is responsible for the administration of approximately 1 0 

d ifferent retirement plans.  The Law E nforcement Plan is d ivided into two p lans,  those 

with past service and those without. Several of the above p lans were assigned to our  

agency by  the 200 1 and 2003 leg islative session . Those were the Job  Service 

Retirement P lan and the Law Enforcement Plans for pol itical subdivis ions. The Law 

Enforcement Plan has s ince been expanded to certain state employees . The 401  (a) 

p lan or optional defined contribution plan for non-classified state employees was 
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assigned to our agency in 1 999.  The other retirement programs have been a part of 

PERS s ince the 1 980's . You wil l  note the largest reti rement plan we admin ister is the 

Main/Hybrid retirement system wh ich provides services to not only the state, but also to 

pol itical subdivisions .  In this p lan about 50% of the active members are state 

employees and 50% are pol itical subdivision employees . School d istricts are our second 

largest g roup fol lowed by counties and cities. 

Some h istorical statistics about the retirement plan include membership :  

N DPERS 
Reti re ment P lan M embers h i p  

40,000 ...,.-------------------, 

35,000 +-------------------:�---1 

30 ,000 -1--------------="''---------l 

25 ,000 +-----------:::::;;oo�----------1 

20 ,000 +------=__.."""""-----------------1 

1 5,000 +---------...Lf--"'1--+.JJf=:---h����---1 

1 0,000 -1---------------------l 

5 ,000 +----------------------1 
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Of this, the number of active members has grown : 

N DP E RS Reti rement Actives 
(Main System , Judges, Guard ,  Law Systems) 

25,000 

20,000 

1 5,000 

1 0,000 

5,000 

The number of reti red members has grown as wel l  and at an even g reater rate than our 

active members :  

N D P E RS Reti rement Ret irees 
9000 

8000 

7000 

6000 

5000 

4000 

3000 

2000 

1 000 

0 

(Main System, Judges, Guard ,  Law Systems) 

• • I I I I I I I  
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Another interesting statistic about the retirement plan is since 1 977 the PERS plan has 

received approximately $ 1 . 1  b i l l ion in contributions and as of the last fiscal year we had 

$ 1 .7  b i l l ion in assets. During that same period we paid out about $ 1 . 1  b i l l ion in benefits . 

As we l ook to the future, we see the retired membership contin u ing to grow and the 

number of active members remaining about the same. Servic ing the present and future 

needs of the retired membership is going to be a g rowing chal lenge for NDPERS.  

I n  addit ion to the admin istration of the tradit ional retirement p lans,  PERS admin isters 

the state's supplemental savings program as wel l .  The membership in that program 

has a lso g rown over the years (th is shows both active and inactive accounts) : 

N DPERS 
Deferred Com pensation P l a n  M embers h i p  

1 0 ,000 .-------------------------------------� 

4,000 +-----------------�--------------� 

• - Estimated 

We are p leased by this g rowth since it is important that our members save for 

reti rement. I n  1 999 the legis lature started the PEP provision in our retirement p lan ,  

thereby turn ing the Main p lan into a hybrid p lan to encourage employees to do 

supp lemental savings. You can see that program has been successfu l .  
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Deferred Compensation offers our  members approximately 8 d ifferent providers to 

choose from i ncluding the PERS Companion Plan (presently with T IAA-CREF) and :  

American Trust Center 
AXA Equitable 
Bank of North Dakota 
Hartford Life 

Jackson National 
Nationwide Life 
VALIC 
Waddel l  & Reed 

Concerning the group insurance p rograms, the fol lowing gives you an overview of the 
programs and some statistical i nformation : 

January 1 ,  201 3  

PARTICIPATION 

AGENCY 

State 

Counties 

School Dist 

Cities 

Others 

EMPLOYEES 

State 

Counties 

School Dist 

Cities 

Others 

Retirees 

COBRA 

G RO U P  I N S U RANCE PROG RAMS 

MANAG E D  AN D ADM I N I STER E D  BY N D PE R S  

HEALTH LIFE DENTAL VISION EAP FLEXCOMP L T Care 

95 95 85 90 95 77 95 

51  51  

68 65 

65 55 

70 34 20 3 

379 335 85 90 115 80 95 

14,774 1 5, 1 37 5,636 6,696 1 6,067 2,755 55 

2,270 2,569 

1 ,273 327 

1 ,642 270 

540 340 

6,389 2 ,800 1 ,531 1 1 40 

354 41  44 

27,242 21,443 7,208 7,880 16,067 2,755 55 

As you wi l l  note, the largest responsibi lity in this area is the health p lan .  I n  this program 

about 54% of members are state employees and 46% are political subd ivisions or other  

g roups such as retirees. This biennium one of the chal lenges we faced with the health 

program was the enactment of federa l  health care reform .  In response, we took the 

fol lowing actions:  

1 .  Maintained the plan as a g randfathered plan u nder the law which means we 

do not have to comply with al l  the provisions .  
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2 .  App l ied for the subsidy for provid ing services to pre-Med icare retirees 

3 .  Implemented the required plan design changes. 

The fol lowing table shows the h istory of the membership in the health p lan :  

N D P E RS 
H ea lth Plan Members h i p  

70,000 ....---------------------, 

60,000 -+-------------------::::;� 

50,000 -+------...,_.......,=-------------i 

40,000 -1---.....,;""--------------------i 
30,000 -+----------�l-'<H.::-t-"t"n' ........ "r""''�""r-i 

20,000 -+-----------------------1 

1 0,000 -t------------------1 

0 +-��-������������-� 

• · Estimated 

I n  the late 1 990's the Employee Assistance Program, Long Term Care P lan ,  Dental 

Plan & Vision Plan were added to PERS. The other group insurance programs have 

been a part of the agency s ince before 1 990.  The fol lowing table is the h istory of those 

programs (not including the EAP) : 

N D PE R S  
Voluntary I nsurance Plans Membership 

1 5,000 
1 4,000 
1 3,000 
1 2,000 
1 1 ,000 
1 0 ,000 

9,000 
8,000 
7 ,000 
6,000 
5,000 
4,000 
3,000 
2,000 
1 ,000 

0 

(Dental. Vi s i o n .  Long-18rm Carlj 

/ / / Hl...:lflUfn lnr-r���� _.,..,..,.. ./ ./ ./" r-/ L 
/ , 

�l , , ., ., .1' " ,. ., ., .1" " " "' ., �� 
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The Flex Comp Program wh ich has been a part of the agency s ince 1 989 a l lows 

members to p retax certain insurance premiums, dependent care expenses and medical 

expenses . The fol lowing tables show the history of the number of members and 

deferra ls : 

N D PERS F lexcomp Part ic i pation  
3,000 
2 ,500 

J!l 2,000 
r::: "' c. 
'() 1 ,500 :e "' 0. 1 ,000 

500 
0 

I D Depe ndent C a re • Medical  S pe n d i n g  J 

2,266 
2,331 

2,466 

2,786 2,768 
2,642 

2,696 2,676 2,628 2,607 
2,674 2,660 

2,69 2,666 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2006 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 
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N D P E RS Flexco m p  Partici pation 

I D Depe ndent Care • Medical Spe n ding I 
$6.0 ..,.------------------, 

$5.0 -l------------r,-.r--$4.8----l 

f/1 $4.0 
c � $3.0 +----=-

:! $2.0 
$1 .0 
$0.0 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 201 0 201 1 2012 2013 

N D P E RS Flexcomp Participation 
I EJ Dependent Care • Medical Spending I 

$4,500 ..,--------------------------, 

$4,000 +---------------::=--:-o-:=-c:-::-:::-::--.$J,.IIZlL-J 

$3,500 +-----..,..., ........ ""-":::::'-�W...,�-fl ' ·1--�?:·_',\l--�/ <;�-l'--

(1) $3,000 
� $2,500 
... � $2,000 --"''' - : [___J . '�lP-1--Ir< ''1--t'•'''l-li -•·r---.-·. •m--

<( $1 ,500 
$1 ,000 

$500 
$0 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201 1  2012 2013 
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As the above shows, the number of members participating in the program has 

decreased s l ightly as wel l  as the average and total deferrals. One of the reasons for 

this decl i ne is the Affordable Care Act (ACA) which l im ited the total deferrals to the 

medical account to $2,500 - the old l imit was $6 , 000.  As we look to the future with the 

l im itation in p lace, we believe that we wi l l  have to make it easier for members with 

smal ler accounts to join the p lan .  The primary reason they do not is the paper work. I n  

recogn it ion of this, we have changed the claims processing format th is year from us ing 

PeopleSoft to hiring a new cla ims payment firm - ADP. This new format wi l l  add 

add it ional options for c la ims payment processing beyond the trad itiona l  paper process. 

The new options are a debit card , auto adjud ication and mobile appl ications. This wi l l  

make it easier for our members to use this program and wi l l  faci l itate smal l  accounts. 

As we look to the future, we expect to see the number of users increase. P lease note 

that we are seeking a continu ing appropriation in Senate Bi l l  2060 to pay the claims 

processor (approximately $95 , 000 per year or  $ 1 90, 000 for the bien n ium) from the 

savings that accrue from this program.  

While we have been serving more members in more programs over t ime,  we have a lso 

been serving more employers as they join PERS.  The fol lowing tab le shows each 

employer relationship for each program (an employer in more than one program would 

count more than once) : 

N D P E RS 
Participating Employers (Al l  Programs) 

2500 .,.----------------, 

2000 �---------:::::::::===:::7/l 
-

1 500 +---/-----:,............-------"-------------1 
1000 +=--"'-------------j 

500 +-----------------1 
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As shown above, PERS has faced two chal lenges over the years . F irst, is the g rowth of 

program responsibi l ities. Second , is the growing membership needs for assistance .  

We have also tried to meet the needs of our members and monitor how we are do ing  by 

sending to them a rating card . The fol lowing are the responses: 

4.0 

3.0 
Q) "0 e! 2.0 

(!) 

1 .0 

4.0 

3.0 
Q) "0 e 2.0 
(!) 

1 .0 

0.0 

N DPERS 
M ember Report Cards 

Courtesy you received from N DPERS staff? 

1 990-2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2012 

Year 

N DPERS 
Member Report Cards 

Promptness o f  NDPERS response to your inquiry? 

w J.i ;w � .a 

r-- r-- r-- r-- r--
·' 

,....-- I-- ) c-- I-- I--
-� 11 

- I-- . ; -If'· I-- -

• 
of ,, 

- ...... - ...... -

hi 

lr: . 

1990-2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 201 2  

Year 

r-

r-

-

-

As the above shows , we have been able to maintain a positive rating by the members ,  

but we note we can do better and wil l  continue to work toward that goal .  
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We are also concerned with maintain ing the qual ity of what we do. To that extent, we 

have sought national review of our systems and other reviews as noted i n  the fol lowing : 

• We have received the Publ ic Pension Ach ievement Award a nd the Recogn ition 

Award for Admin istration .  

• We have received the Certificate of Ach ievement for Excel lence in  F inancia l  

Report ing for the past 1 6  years ( 1 996-20 1 1  ) . 
• We have had unqual ified audit opinions for over 22 years .  

At this t ime, I w i l l  turn the presentation over to Sharon Sch iermeister to  review our  work 

efforts and budget req uest. 
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P E RS Busi ness System Replacement Project 

Several b ienniums ago,  you approved funding the replacement of our business system.  

The fol lowing was the schedu le we d iscussed : 

Overa l l Project Sched u le 
Oct 2bos 

�TION 

.. 
-

-
Maintenal 

04/01108 07101108 

Bene6ts Processing Post-�etirement Payment, 

01101109 07101109 

[ .Pilot2.4 J 
. �,.....�-?-tn.•-nce.....,J 

[ e���� I 
I T�: lnlng J 

Self Serilice Annual Batch Processing EmPloyer lntegratipn · 
01101110 07101110 

PRODUCTION 

I am pleased to report to you that our project was official ly completed th is last year. We 

went l ive as projected in October of 20 1 0  after three years of development. The 

employee portal for retirees was completed in January 20 1 2  and the portal for active 

employees was completed in 20 1 2  and was successfu lly pi loted to employees of select 

agencies i n  th is last open enrol lment. We wi l l  now rol l  it out to our  other active 

members in 20 1 3  so it can be used by al l  members d u ring the 20 1 3  a nnual enrol lment. 

The project was completed with in budget. 

1 4 1 P a g e  



The new employee portal wil l  offer the fol lowing capabi l ities to our members: 

• View 

- Demographics 

- Benefit Plan Enrol lments inc luding 

• Member Account Balance 

• Levels of Coverage 

• Dependents 

• Retirement & Life Beneficiaries 

- Service Purchase Contracts 

- Retirement payment h istory and 1 099R tax forms 

• U pdate Demographic detai ls 

Enrol l  in elig ible benefit p lans 

- Update to enrol led plans 

• Report a Death 

• Request an Appointment 

• Submit On-line Question 

• View & Enrol l  in Upcoming Seminars 

• Perform Retirement Benefit Projections 

- Includes: 

• Abil ity to forecast salary increases 

• Service purchases cost & affect 

• Ded uctions ( I nsurances , Income Tax) 

• Perform Service Purchase Projections 

- Includes: 

• Cost Calcu lations 

• I nstal lment Payment Schedu les 
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201 1 -201 3 I n it iatives 

The fol lowing are some of the major in itiatives done this biennium . 

• Health P lan 

- Completed a competitive bid process (two bidders) 

- 1 2 .9% active increase (about a 1 0% increase to the state) 

State Hea lth Pre m i u m  Percentage I ncrease 

From Previous B i en n i u m  

50% 
40% 

-
; 30% (,) ... 
Q) 

a.. 20% 
1 0% 

� 
31% 
I?' 

23% � 
20% I>< 20% 

1 2% 

(Excludes Plan Design Changes) 

'+flo 

14% 
11•1. � 4% 

0% � 

19% 
16%lf7o � 14% K 13% 

26% 
19% 

1 3"/c 0 
� 0% 

n-11 n-11 11-at n-e6 86-87 87-89 .,.,, 9143 83·J& tw7 97·99 tt-o1 01-ot ot-o& os.o1 07.09 09·11 11·13 13·16" 

- No retiree increase 

- Developed add itiona l  reserves 

- Continued implementation of health care reform 

' · btimleed 

- Developed a proposal to el iminate the State's $65 M i l l ion OPEB l iabi l ity 

(except for leg islators) (HB 1 058) 

- Added a new Wel l  ness Provider 

- Completed our annual  flu shot cl in ics in Bismarck together  with the Family 

Practice Center (1 059 shots in 201 2 and 1 397 in 20 1 1 )  

- Implemented a new HDH P/HSA plan as part of the PERS Health P lan and 

offered i t  to state employees 
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Dental Plan 

- Completed a competitive bid process (over 1 0 bidders) 

- Selected a new vendor 

• 7% red uction in rates 

• Add ition of an optional network for member use (60% of claims 

a l ready go through the new network) 

• Vision P lan 

- Completed implementation of a competitive bid process (3 Bidders) 

- 35% increase in participation during open enrol lment 

- Added a vision network 

• Life insurance 

- Completed implementation of a competitive bid process (9 b idders) 

- Basic l ife coverage for active employees increased from $1 , 300 to $3,500 

- Red uced the employee and spouse rates an average of 1 8% and 26 .5%,  

respectively 

• Flex Program 

- Completed a competitive bid process ( 1 2  bidders) 

- Selected a new vendor 

- Add ing new services for members 

• Debit cards 

On l ine claims submission 

• Mobi le appl ications 

• Auto substantiation 

• Expanded service center hours 

• Retirement Plans 

- Completed Asset l iabi l ity Study for the PERS Retirement Plan 

- Implemented the fi rst two years of the four year recovery plan for the 

PERS Retirement plans and submitted the second 2 years of the recovery 

plan for consideration this session (SB 2059) 

-
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Valuation Date (7/1) 

•• •2012 ProjecUon - Current Plan (Increasing to 12.12% Effective 111/2013) 

2042 

-------

· - - - ·  

2042 

-2012 Projection - Recovery Plan (Increasing to 1 4.12% Effective 1/1/201 4  and 16.12% Effective 111/2015) 

Selected a new Defined Contribution and Companion Plan Provider 

• Completed a competitive bid process (8 bidders) 

• Selected a new vendor 

Lower administrative fees for members 
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P E RS B u dget 

- Revenue sharing 

- Greater fund selection in mutual fund window 

- 280 days of on s ite counsel ing versus 2 1  

The proposed budget before you today is basical ly a hold even budget and i s  a l l  special 

fu nds.  With the system replacement project and our other efforts , the challenge we face 

in the next b iennium is just keeping up with our existing commitments .  Consequently, 

no new major in itiatives or new FTE are being req uested in the proposed budget. The 

budget a lso does not include any increase in costs related to Health Care Reform ;  any 

add it ional costs incurred as a result of th is wi l l  be paid through the Contingency L ine 

Item if  and when they arise. 

The fol lowing is a summary comparing the current budget to the G overnor's Executive 

Recommendation ,  which is a 3 .35% increase: 

201 3-20 1 5  
201 1 -201 3 Executive 
A!2(2ro(2riation  Recommendation Change 

Salaries $4 , 563 ,507 $5 ,206,609 $643 , 1 02 

Operating 2 ,054 ,383 2 ,258,894 204 , 5 1 1 

IT Project carryover 597,338 0 (597, 338) 

Contingency 250,000 250,000 0 

Total Base $7,465,228 $7 ,71 5 ,503 $250 , 275 

The following compares the Governor's recommended budget to the proposed budget 

passed by the House: 

Executive House House 
Budget Changes Version 

Sala ries $5,206,609 ($29 1 ,587) $4 ,9 1 5 , 022 

Operating 2 ,258,894 0 2 ,258 ,894 

Contingency 250,000 0 250,000 
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Accrued leave pymts 0 

Total $7,7 1 5 ,503 

FTE 33 .0  

1 03,2 1 7  

($ 1 88 ,370) 

0 

1 03,2 1 7  

$7,527 , 1 33 

33. 0 

The changes made by the House relate to the executive compensation and benefits 

package and also real locating funding from the Salaries and wages l ine item to the 

Accrued leave payments l ine item . Please note that the Salaries l ine item in the budget 

request submitted by NDPERS does not include any funding for potential annual leave 

or sick leave payments for el igible employees. When PERS experiences turnover, that 

resu lts in a lump sum leave payment, the payment is funded by leaving the position 

vacant long enough to accrue savings to cover the payment. If we are fortunate enough 

not to experience turnover in the next bienn ium,  the reduced appropriation authority in  

the salaries l i ne  item would not be sufficient to  pay salaries for our  exist ing FTE. 

The budget can be broken down by percent as fol lows: 

Salaries/Accrued Leave Payments 

Operating 

Contingency 

Total 

Percent of 
Total 

67% 

29% 

4% 

1 00% 

The salaries and wage l ine item is 67% of our budget and supports 33 FTE. 

The fol lowing graph shows the chal lenge we face in the salaries for our employees by 

looking at compa-ratio (C-Ratio) 
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1.30 N D PERS C-Ratios 

Maximum 
1.20 4th-Quar-tile 

• • 

1.10 

• 3rd Quarti le 
• 

• • 
1.00 · -

M idpoint • 

• 2nd Quartile 
• • 

• • • 
0.90 

• 
• • • - lst G.uartile 0.80 

• •  • •  • • • •  •• • • • 
M inimum 

0.70 - ---..---- --- -----··-, ----·- ----, 
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 

The above shows: 

• 1 8  out of 33 (55%) of the NDPERS employees are in the first q ua rti le, many at 

the very bottom.  Average years of service for these employees is 8 . 1 years .  

• 2 1  out of 33 (64%) are below a .90 C-Ratio .  Average years of service for these 

employees is 1 0. 1  years .  

Overa l l ,  the agency C-Ratio is . 87 or 87% of the market pol icy po int. The above shows 

that NDPERS has severe compression problems .  The Governor's proposal starts a 

process to address this issue for us by moving our  employees off the bottom of the pay 

scale. The House proposal would not move our employees off the bottom as 

effectively. Therefore, we support the efforts in the Executive Budget to help us move 

more of our employees from the bottom of the pay grade towards the market pol icy 

point and to provide pay for performance for our employees. If these issues are not 

addressed , we are concerned that the agency wi l l  see increasing levels of turnover and 
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create a situation where we can not attract new employees of the same cal iber of those 

who leave,  causing us to lose expertise, effectiveness and efficiency. 

The operating l ine item is 29% of our budget and you wil l  note that it has increased 

from the 201 1 - 1 3  bienn ium.  The changes to this l ine item are shown below: 

Operating Line Item Adjustments 

Remove one-time expenditures for office equipment that was $ (40 ,200) 

purchased in  the current bienn ium and also reduce the amount 

budgeted for temporary contract labor to assist with annual  

enrol lment 

I ncrease IT-Contractual Services to fund 24 months of payments $245 ,930 

for the l icensing fee paid to our software vendor for the PERSLink 

System .  The current bienn ium only includes 1 3  months of 

payments. Fund ing was also included to cover projected rate 

increases for services provided by our software vendor. 

I ncrease in IT-Data Processing to fund projected rated increases 

for services provided by lTD 

I ncrease in IT Equ ipment to fu nd replacement of computer $35,200 

hardware and software in accordance with the agency's 4 year 

hardware replacement cycle . 

I ncrease in postage, office rent and printing costs due to inflation $54 ,581  

Remove one-time expenditure to implement the H igh  Deductible $(91 , 000) 

Health Plan and Health Savings Account. 

TOTAL $204,51 1 

The agency had a carryover appropriation of $597 ,338 from the 2009-20 1 1  biennium for 

IT contractua l  services, which was used to complete the PERSLink IT project. The 

project wil l  be completed during the 201 1 -201 3 bienn ium;  therefore, these costs will not 

be carried forward into the 2 0 1 3-20 1 5  bienn ium.  

- - · 
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M r. C ha irman ,  members of the committee, I would a lso l ike to take th is opportunity on 

behalf of PERS to thank you for your  past support. Together we h ave p rovided to our 

members valuable benefits that have truly made a s ign ificant d ifference i n  people's l ives 

and helped to support the eco nomic health of North Dakota. We look forward to 

cont inu ing to work with you in the future . Again ,  thank you and th is concludes our  

testimony. 
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Engrossed H B  1 022 

North Dakota Retirement and I nvestment Office 
Testimony to the Senate Appropriations Committee 

March 1 4, 201 3 

Reti rement and Investment Office (RIO) Update 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, my name is Fay Kopp,  and I am the I nterim 
Executive Director of the ND Retirement and I nvestment Office (R IO) and Chief Retirement 
Officer for the ND Teachers' Fund for Retirement (TF FR). In  May 20 1 2 , John Geissinger, 
NDR IO Executive D i rector and Chief I nvestment Officer (CIO) resigned from his position to 
relocate closer to fam i ly in Connecticut. At that time, the State I nvestment Board (S IB) named 
me as I nterim Executive Director (formerly Deputy Executive Director) and Darren Schu ltz as 
I nterim CIO (formerly Deputy C IO) unti l a permanent rep lacement is h ired . Since then , the S IB  
has sol icited input from a l l  S IB  cl ients, stud ied the agency's organ izat ional structure,  and 
reaffirmed the current business model .  The S IB a lso establ ished a Search Committee who has 
been working with staff from State H uman Resources Management Services (H RMS) to fi l l  the 
vacancy. In  order to expand the pool of appl icants for the position,  the S I B  has recently issued 
an RFP for an executive search firm to assist in the recruitment process. The S IB  anticipates 
fi l l ing the position later th is year. 

During the interim,  please be assured that the funds entrusted to the S I B  are wel l  positioned and 
are in good hands with existing professional staff at R I O, investment management firms, and 
investment consu ltants working together to prudently invest SIB assets. Darren and I are both 
avai lable today to respond to any questions relating to the S IB  and TFFR programs for which 
R IO is responsible. 

RIO Programs Overview 

RIO was created by the 1 989 Leg islative Assembly to capture admin istrative and investment 
cost savings in the management of two important long-standing state prog rams - the retirement 
program of the Teachers' Fund for Retirement (TFFR) and the investment program of the State 
I nvestment Board (S IB) .  First I wi l l  provide you with some background information about the 
TFFR program. 

• Teachers' Fund for Reti rement (TFFR) 

TFFR is a qua l ified defined benefit publ ic pension plan .  The program i s  managed by a seven 
member board of trustees wh ich consists of the State Treasurer, State S uperintendent, and five 
active and reti red teachers and admin istrators appointed by the Governor .  

The p lan covers North Dakota publ ic school teachers and admin istrators . Benefit fund ing comes 
from member and employer contributions and investment earnings.  TFFR serves over 1 0 , 000 
active teachers and pays benefits to more than 7, 1 00 retirees and beneficiaries. As you can see ,� from the chart below, active membership was experiencing a decline in the last decade ; 
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however we are beginning to see active member increases in the past few years, and expect 
that to contin ue.  We also a nticipate that retired membership wi l l  continue to g row in the years 
ahead . Servici ng the present and future needs of TFFR membership wi l l  contin ue to be a 
chal lenge. 
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There are currently 2 1 9  participating TFFR employers comprised as fol lows: 

School Districts 1 8 1 
Specia l  Ed Un its 1 9  
Vocational Centers 5 
Counties 7 
State Agencies/I nstitutions 4 
Other - Closed g roups � 
201 2-1 3 Total Employers 21 9 

... 

N ..... 
C) 
N 

1 0,014 

7,151 

The $2.7 m i l l ion requested in the RIO budget relating to the TFFR program includes salaries, 
benefits and administrative overhead costs for 1 2 .25 FTEs who deliver and s upport high q ua l ity 
member services and outreach programs to members and employers . Admin istration of the 
TFFR progra m  includes monthly col lection and reporting of member and employer contributions ;  
maintain ing membership records of active and retired members; processing claims for 
retirement, d isabi l ity, death benefits, refunds, and service pu rchases; d istributing  month ly 
benefit payme nts; and provid ing publ ications and educational o utreach programs as part of our  
continu ing effort to  keep members and employers informed about their retirement program .  
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With the Chairman's permission,  I would l ike to ask Connie Flanagan,  Fiscal and I nvestment 
Officer, to present information abo ut the S IB program and detai ls of R IO's 2 0 1 3-1 5 budget 
req uest. 

• State Investment Board (SIB) 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, my name is Conn ie Flanagan and I am the 
Fiscal and I nvestment Officer for R IO .  I wi l l  d iscuss the investment program and the budget 
request for R IO that is part of Engrossed House Bi l l  1 022. 

The S IB  is responsible for the investment of over $6.5 bi l l ion in assets for e ight pension funds 
and 1 5  other non-pension funds .  The 1 1 -member board includes the Lt. Governor, State 
Treasurer, State I nsurance Comm issioner, State Land Commissioner, Workforce Safety and 
I nsurance desig nee, 3 PERS board members, and 3 TFFR board members . 

Al l  the funds are invested in accordance with the "Prudent I nvestor Ru le". Attached you wi l l  fi nd 
a three page description of the S I B  process . The first page graph ically shows the three g roups 
that are involved in the process . The top section represents the "govern ing bod ies" of each of 
the funds invested with the S IB .  These govern ing bodies, or cl ients as we cal l  them , are 
responsible for setting the investment gu idelines and asset al locations of their respective funds.  
Examples of these clients inc lude TFFR,  PERS, WSI ,  and the Cities of Bismarck and Fargo .  
Some of these clients are statutori ly requ ired to be managed by the S IB  whi le others have 
chosen to do  so under contract as a l lowed by state statute. Exceptions  to this process are the 
Legacy and Budget Stabi l ization funds. By state constitution and statute, the S IB  is the 
govern ing body of these funds; however a seven member Advisory Board has been created to 
make recommendations to the S I B  regarding investment guidel ines and asset a l location for 
these two funds.  

Once the gu idel ines and asset a l locations are determined by the clients or  recommended by the 
Advisory Board ,  they are turned over to the S IB  for implementation .  The S IB  selects investment 
managers to manage d ifferent types of portfol ios with in each asset class with the goal  of 
maximizing return under the cl ients' acceptable risk levels. Simi lar cl ient funds are pooled 
together when possible to receive lower fees from investment managers .  

And finally, the staff of RIO admin isters the day-to-day operations of the investment program by 
monitoring the cl ient gu idel ines and asset al locations,  manag ing the consu ltant, custod ian and 
investment manager relationships and mainta in ing separate accounting  for al l  funds.  The S IB  
has  continu ing appropriation authority under N D  Century Code section 2 1 - 1 0-06 . 2  to pay for 
investment related costs of the program such as investment management fees ,  custod ial  fees, 
performance measurement fees and fees associated with manager searches and onsite reviews 
of investment managers. These costs are al located d irectly to the cl ient funds affected by the 
expense. 

The $2 . 1  mi l l ion requested in the RIO budget relat ing to the SIB investment program incl udes 
salaries, benefits and administrative overhead for the 5 .75 FTEs who are responsible for the 
d ay-to-day operations of the program as I just described plus one addit ional FTE for an 

J I nvestment Analyst that will be described shortly. 

3 



Fiscal Year 201 2  Financial Audit 

The Chairman of the House Appropriations Committee asked that we review any fin ancial audit 
find ings incl uded in our most recent audit, wh ich was conducted by Cl iftonlarsonAIIen for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 20 1 2 . There were no aud it findings in that aud it, nor were there 
findings in the previous fiscal year's aud it that req u ired action .  Copies of both the agency's audit 
report and Comprehensive Annua l  Financial Report (CAFR) can be fou nd on the R IO website at 
www . nd .gov/rio .  

201 1 -1 3  Budget Review 

Current budget estimates for the 201 1 - 1 3  bienn ium indicate that R IO wi l l  have u nexpended 
appropriation in  the salary l ine of approximately $400 ,000. The unexpended funds in the salary 
l i ne are d ue to the vacancy of the Executive Director/Chief Investment Officer pos ition ,  effective 
May 3 1 , as p reviously d iscussed .  Additional ly, the new FTE approved in the last legislative 
session for a Deputy Chief I nvestment Officer was not fi l led until January, 2 0 1 2 ,  resu lting in six 
months of unused salary for that position .  

We currently expect to have a positive balance in  our operating l ine at the end of the bienn ium.  
However, d ue to some unexpected upcoming costs , such as the costs for fi l l i ng  the Executive 
Director/C IO position ,  it is d ifficu lt to estimate what that balance wi l l  be. Fol lowing are a few 
categories in  which we had deviations from budgeted amounts . 

• lTD data storage actual rates have been less than the rates used for budget purposes, 
resu lt ing in savings. Add itional ly ,  we had anticipated the need for a second Oracle 
appl ication hosting site, however, this was not needed in the current bienn ium,  so a 
savings was real ized . We have included simi lar funds in our 20 1 3-1 5 budget request. 

• IT contract costs for pension software programming changes increased s ign ificantly to 
implement legislative changes to TFFR contributions and benefits wh ich were approved 
in  201 1 .  Most of these increased costs wil l be offset by other IT savings (above) . 

• Postage rates d id not increase as much as anticipated when the 201 1 - 1 3  b udget was 
prepared . Additionally, l ikely d ue to more electronic commun ications,  dai ly mai l  costs 
have decreased over time. 

• Both the SIB and TFFR Boards consider board member ed ucation a top priority. 
However, for a variety of reasons, board members were not ab le to attend their a l lotted 
n umber of train ing opportunities this bienn ium.  To ensure board members continue to be 
properly educated , outside professionals a re brought in frequently to conduct educational 
sessions d u ring board meetings,  general ly at l ittle or no cost to the funds .  We currently 
expect to have travel related funds remaining at the end of this bienn ium.  

201 3-1 5 Budget Highlights 

The budget req uest you have before you for RIO for the 201 3-1 5 bienn ium,  as amended by the 
House of Representatives, totals $4 .8  m i l l ion and is a l l  special funds.  There are no general or 
federa l  funds requested . Some of the h igh l ights for your  consideration are detai led below. 
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; 

• Salaries - I n  add ition to the costs to continue current salaries , requested increases in the 
salary l ine include approximately $27 ,000 to fund the increase in the board members'  pay 
for the S I B  and TFFR boards that were approved in the previous session .  Board member 
pay increased from $62 .50 to $ 148 per meeting day. Although the increase was 
approved , no addit ional d ol lars were added to our budget for the 2 0 1 1 - 1 3  bienn ium.  We 
are now i ncluding appropriate dol lars in this req uest for board members .  

The Governor's Executive Recommendation included a poo l of  $ 1 98,973 for market 
equ ity and performance related salary increases and $66 ,594 for health and retirement 
contribution increases for R IO's 1 8  FTE positions. As you know, the salary increase and 
retirement contribution increase amounts were reduced on the House side. R IO  supports 
the method used in calculating the salary budget adjustment in the Executive 
Recommendation ,  which fol lows the Compensation Ph i losophy Statement approved in 
the previous legislative session. RIO's 1 5  classified employees have an average of 1 8  
years of state service , most of those years with R IO .  E leven of those 1 5  employees have 
1 5  or more years of state service. The average compa-ratio is currently 0 .908 or j ust 
under 9 1 % of the market pol icy point. We would therefore welcome the opportunity to 
provide m arket based increases for those employees fal l ing below their respective salary 
range m arket pol icy point as wel l  as to provide appropriate performance based increases 
to reward our loya l ,  h igh performing staff members. Idea l ly, we would l ike to compensate 
employees with 1 5+ years of service closer to the market pol icy point with in  their pay 
grade ran ges rather than at or just above the first quarti le level .  

The orig ina l  R IO budget request d id not include any addit ional FTE positions .  However, 
due to the rapid growth of the assets of the Legacy Fund , whose investments are 
managed by the State I nvestment Board , the S IB  recog n ized the probable need , in the 
near futu re ,  for additiona l  p rofessional investment staff to a ugment the current 5. 75 FTEs 
in the investment program.  Add itionally, H B  1 304 , which was p assed in the House last 
month , would require s ign ificant staff time to implement. That b i l l  requ i res the S IB  to 
fol low specific proced ures for identifying , analyzing , engag ing ,  mon itoring and d ivesting in  
compan ies within its investment portfolios that are subject or l iable to  sanctions u nder the 
I ran Sanctions Act of 1 996 . Estimates received from other states that have s imi lar  laws 
ind icate up to 25% of an FTE would be requ i red to ensure com pl iance with that b i l l .  R IO 
currently d oes not have the capacity to absorb those add it ional responsib i l ities .  
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The fol lowing chart shows the monthly deposit amounts to the Legacy Fund s ince its 
inception in September, 2 0 1 1 .  Orig inal estimates put month ly deposits at approximately 
$30 mi l l ion .  However, early deposits started out above that level and have increased 
stead i ly to the most recent deposit in February of $79 .3 mi l l ion . The current balance is 
nearing $850 m i l l ion and expectations are that the balance wi l l  reach $3 bi l l ion by the end 
of the 20 1 3- 1 5 biennium. 

IJI 
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The next chart graphical ly depicts the g rowth in assets under management (AU M) of the 
S I B  compared to the FTE count over t ime. With only the assumption in the g rowth of the 
Legacy Fund to $3 bi l l ion by the end of the 201 3-1 5 bienn ium,  and no other g rowth , you 
can see where the need for add itiona l  investment professionals to manage the program 
might exist. There is no magic number to determine the appropriate number of staff 
based on AUM alone. However, becau se the Legacy Fund is a d ifferent type of fund 
(endowment-l ike rather than pension or insurance) , and it currently can not be pooled with 
other funds by policy, it is expected to requ ire add itional  staff time for investment 
manager d ue d i l igence and asset al location and policy research .  In comparison ,  adding 
an additional pension fund wou ld not necessarily require additional staff as i t  wou ld  be 
pooled with the existing investment managers in the pension pool .  

State I nvestme n t  Board Progra m  

Assets U nder Management (AU M )  vs FT E's 
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I t  was for these reasons that the House Appropriations C ommittee approved an 
amendment to HB1 022 to include an addit ional FTE for an  I nvestment Analyst position 
for R IO who wil l augment the current staff in areas such as on-going manager d ue 
d i l igence ,  policy recommendation and review, implementation strategy and investment 
compl iance monitoring .  The salary and benefits for this FTE for the bienn ium are 
estimated to be $265,396. 
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• Operating - Within the operating l ine, R IO has attempted to reduce expend itures 
wherever possible. Our goal was to submit our request with a hold-even operating 
budget, as has been the case in previous periods .  After carefu l review, it was d etermined 
that we wou ld not be able to reach this goal b ut the increase was on ly $7, 327 over the 
201 1 - 1 3 biennium operating l ine budget. With the amendment for the additiona l  FTE, 
operat ing costs were also i ncreased in  order to accommodate for the costs of the 
additional employee for furnitu re ,  equipment and other overhead . The total operating 
expenses i ncluded in  the amendment were $ 1 8 , 1 57.  

Operating Line Decreases 

);> The lTD data processing l ine has been red uced by $20,297. Approximately 75% of 
this decrease is due to decreases i n  lTD rates for d isk storage . Add itiona l ly ,  we 
have found less need for analyst and consu lting services from lTD since m oving to 
our  external software provider for our reti rement program admin istration .  

);> The lTD commun ications l ine has been reduced by $ 1 , 280 d ue to an a na lysis of 
actua l  usage which was less than anticipated for the current b ienn ium.  It is l i kely 
that the use of other electron ic commun ications , such as emai l ,  has red uced the 
need for making as many long-distance phone calls as in the past. 

Operating Line Increases 

);> The IT software l ine is increasing by $6,270 in anticipation of replacing ou r  current 
M icrosoft Office 2007 su ite with a more current version as wel l  as upgrad ing our 
M icrosoft Windows operating system.  

);> The IT  equipment < $5, 000 l ine i s  increasing $30 ,620 as we p lan  to rep lace one­
half of our agency desk top computers in the 201 3-1 5 b ien n ium as wel l  as two 
portable computers and a network printer. Our IT equ ipment replacement plan 
recommends replacing desktop and portable computers every fou r  years . We last 
replaced desk tops in  2009, however we believe our current computers wi l l  be 
adequate until mid-201 5 .  Therefore we plan to replace one-half at the end of 
FY20 1 5  and the other half the beg inn ing of FY20 1 6  (201 5- 1 7  b ienn ium) .  

);> Lease rates for the space occupied by R IO are expected to i ncrease by 2 .6% or 
$4 , 000.  

• Contingency - RIO is not requesting an increase in the contingency l ine. We have not 
u sed a ny contingency funds in  the current b iennium; however R IO  does h ave the 
a uthority to spend out of the contingency l ine with State Investment Board approval .  

• There a re no one-time fund ing requests in  the R IO budget request. 
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The fol lowing chart compares the increase in assets under management (UAM) at R IO versus 
the increase in  appropriation requests since RIO was created in  1 989. As you can see , RIO has 
been able to become more efficient over t ime, managing more assets per appropriated dol lar. 
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As always , the Retirement and I nvestment Office strives to provide h ig h  q ual ity services to its 
members and cl ients in a cost effective and efficient manner. We fee l  this budget wi l l  a l low us to 
continue to do so .  Thank you for your time and consideration .  
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State I nvestment Boa rd Process 

PERS Board 

(4 Funds) 
Bismarck Police Pension 

Board 

Bismarck Employee 

Pension Board 
Fargo Employees Pension 

Board 

Grand Forks City Council 

GF Pension Fund 

I WSI::] Insurance Commissioner 

(4 Funds) 

State Risk Management 

Division (2 Funds) NO Association of Counties 
Council on the Arts 

Cultural Endowment 

City of Fargo 

Fargo Dome Permanent Fund 

Budget 

Stabilization Fund legacy Fund ... ... 

legacy and Budget 

Stabilization Fund Advisory 

Board 

/ 
State I nvestment Boa rd 

(S I B) 

Reti rement and 

I nvestment Office ( R IO)  

/ \ 

Grand Forks Park District 

GF Park District 

Pension Fund 

City of Bismarck 

Deferred Sick leave Acct. 

.--� -C
-

u_s
_

t
_
o
_
d
_
i a
_

n
_

B
_

a
_

n
_

k
_--,1 

Investment Managers 
.---

1
-
n

-
ve

_
s
_

t
_
m
_

e
_
n
_

t
_

C
_
o
_

n
_
s
_

u
_

lt
_

a
_

n
_

t
__, 

1 0  



� 
State I nvestment Boa rd Process 

Client Responsibi l ities : ( Pe r  N DCC 2 1- 10-02 . 1 ) The gove rn i ng body of each fu n d  ( c l i e nt) s h a l l  

esta b l i s h  pol ic ies o n  i nvestment goa l s  a n d  objectives a n d  asset a l l ocat ion that  m u st i n cl u d e :  

• Acce pta b l e  rates of ret u rn, l i q u i d ity a nd l evels  of r isk 

• Long-ra nge asset a l l ocatio n  goa l s  

State I nvestment Board Responsibi l ities : ( Pe r  N DCC 2 1- 10) : 

• I m p l e m e nt cl i e nt a sset a l l ocat ions  

• Apply  Prudent  I nvestor R u l e  w h.en i nvest ing for fu n d  u n de r  its s u pe rvis ion 

• Approve ge n e ra l  types of sec u rit ies  for i nvestm e nt 

• Set pol ic ies a n d  proced u res reg u l at ing  secu rit ies tra nsact ions  o n  b e h a lf of t h e  

c l ients 

• Sel ect custod i a n  servicer 

• Sel ect i nvestment d i rector a nd/or i nvest m e nt con s u lt ing service 

• Create i nvestment pools 
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State I nvestme nt Boa rd Process 

Retirement and I nvestment Office Staff Responsibi l ities (on behalf of S IB) :  

• Ad m i n ister ove ra l l  i nvestment strategy 

• Advise S I B  o n  ways to maxim ize r isk/retu r n  o p po rt u n it ies with i n  each a sset c lass 

• Act a s  l ia ison betwee n  S I B a n d  m a n age rs, con s u ltant  a n d  custod i a n  

• M o n itor i n d ivid u a l  c l ie nts' i nvest m e nt g u i d e l i nes  a n d  a sset a l l ocat ions  

• M a i nta i n  sepa rate accou nt ing for c l ient  a ccou nts 

Investment Manager Responsibi l ities: 

• I m p l e m e nt specific m a n d ates or "i nvestment  m issio n s" 

• M a ke buy/se l l  decis ions based o n  i nvest m e nt g u i d e l i nes 

• Report to R I O  Staff o n  reg u l a r  bas is  

• P rovide e d u cat ion to S I B 

Custodian Ba n k  Responsibi l ities : 

• Safe-keep a ssets 

• Sett le  trad es 

• Record-keeper 

• I nvestment Consu lta nt Responsib i l ities: 
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• Perfo rm a n ce measure m e nt of 

i nvest m e nt m a nagers 

• M a n ager sea rch assista n ce 

• P rovid e  e d u cat ion to S I B  

• Specia l  p rojects 


